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/'v!ONMOUTH REGlONAl HIGH SCHOOL BOARD OF EJJUCA TION 
Eatontown * Shrewsbury Township * Tinton Falls 

Mr. And rew F. Teeple 
Superintendent 

l Norman J Fie ld Way 
Tinton Falls NJ 07724 

Maria A. Pa rry, CPA, PSA, SFO 
School Business 

Administrator/Secretary to the Boat·d 
50 Years of Falcon Pride 1960-2010 

December 11, 2019 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School Disnict 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members/Citizens: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Monmouth Regional High School 
District (District) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 is hereby submitted in accordance 
with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 34 and 44. Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including 
all clisclosmes, rests with the management of the Monmouth Regional High School Board 
of Education (Board.). To the best of our knowledge and belief, data presented in this 
report is accmate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present 
fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds of the District. 
All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
financial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in fom sections as follows: 

• The Introductory Section includes this transmittal letter, the District's 
organizational chart, a list of principal officials, and a list of consultants and 
advisors. 

• The Financial Section includes the basic financial statements and schedules, 
as well as the auditor' s report thereon, 

• The Statistical Section includes selected financial and demographic 
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. 
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• The Single Audit Section which states that the District is required to 
Lmdergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit 
Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
,.Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations", and the state 
TreasW'y Circular Letter 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid". Information related to this single 
audit, including the independent auditor' s report on the internal control and 
compliance with applicable Jaws, regulations, contracts and grants, along with 
findings and questioned costs, if any, is included in the single audit section of this 
report. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT ORGANIZATION 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is an independent reporting entity within 
the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by Statement No. 14 and Statement 34. 
All funds and account groups of the district as included in this report. The Moiunouth 
Regional High School Board of Education constitutes the district's reporting entity . 

The district provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels 9 
through 12. These include regular and vocational as well as special education for 
handicapped students. The District completed the 2018-2019 fiscal year with an average 
daily enrollment of 937.94 students. Enrollment is defined as students on roll and students 
placed out of district. Established in 1960, the district is one building encompassing over 
79 acres, 9 wings, 2 floors, 2 gymnasitm1s, full service cafeteria, state of the ait fitness and 
performing arts centers which comprise the district's school faci lities. 

The district receives students from three towns: Slu·ewsbmy Township, Eatontown and 
Tinton FaJLs. Shrewsbury Township is the smallest of the tlu·ee sending towns, spanning 
only about a few blocks in length. Eatontown is the next largest township and Tinton Falls 
has the largest square miles of the sending towns. 

The Board of Education is comprised of members from all tlu·ee sending districts. In 
January 2013, due to reapportionment as directed by statute, the make-up of the board of 
education changed to: five members from Tinton Falls (was 4); three from Eatontown 
(was four); and one from Slu:ewsbury Township (unchanged). All receive equal weight 
votes and three are elected to three-year terms each November. The Board of Education 
meets on the first and third Tuesday of the month for regular board meetings. The meetings 
held on the third Tuesday are more financial in nature than on the first Tuesday of the 
month. The Board of Education also has two student representatives with non-voting 
rights on the board. A Junior Class Representative and a Senior Class Representative are 
selected from the membership of the St11dent Council to sit on the board and give reports 
at each meeting. During its meetings the board determines district goals and priorities and 
conducts the business of the Board of Education. All Board meetings are open to the public 
and begin at 7:30 p.m., unless a time change is needed which is then properly advertised. 
The B oard members hold a board retreat during the summer to discuss goals for the 
upcoming year. 
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ln early 2012, the State of New Jersey gave school districts the option to continue to vote 
on tax levies in April or waive the vote on the tax levy (move the election of board members 
to November) as long as the district did not go over the 2% cap. This decision was a four 
year decision of the Board of Education. The Board of Education is continuing with this 
option for the future. 

The Monmouth Regional PTSA is active in the District and provides community support 
for a variety of programs and activities for the students. The PTSA created grants for 
teachers to offset costs for items such as supplies and field trips. 

There are active booster/parent clubs for the band, and performing arts fact ion of the 
school. 

At the June 2019 Academic Awards night, over $35,000 in scholarship money was awarded 
to grnduating students from thllty organizations including over fifteen private scholarship 
funds. All associations/clubs and scholarships are very supportive to the students and the 
district. 

The current district website of www.monmouthregional.net was expanded to include 
public information and continues to be a source of all information for any individual who 
has internet access. 

The district continues to utilize an instant ale1i system entitled Blackboard. Messages are 
now received through many platfom1s-phone call, text message, and email. This on-line­
real-time communications between administration and parents/guardians allows updates to 
be received in a timely manner. The student software program, Genesis, allows for faculty 
and administration to send out ale1ts to parents regarding student events such as bus passes 
being uploaded to their student accounts or being reminded about an upcoming meeting. 
These advancements in technology not only save the district dollars from sending 
communication through the post office, but also empowers all users to communicate 
effectively towards the common goal - student success. 
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EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM/REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

As stated earlier, the District completed the 2018-2019 fiscal year with an average daily 
enrollment of 937.94 students. Emollment is defined as students on roll and students 
placed out of district. The following details the changes in the sh1dent enrollment of the 
D"t • t t1 tt is nc over 1e pas en years. 

Average Daily Enrollment 
Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 

2018-2019 937.94 (2.43)% 
2017-2018 961.32 (.0146)% 
2016-2017 975.52 (.84)% 
2015-2016 983.76 3.78% 
2014-2015 947.90 .0077% 
2013-2014 940.60 (5.1)% 
2012-2013 991.10 1.2% 
2011-2012 979.00 (3.79)% 
2010-2011 1,017.6 (6.3)% 
2009-2010 1,086.5 (3.3)% 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels 9 
through 12. The school follows the district-wide goals and educational approaches to the 
teaching of children, while maintaining a unique personality that make up that particular 
school. All curricula in the district have been aligned to the New Jersey Student Leaming 
Standards (the fonner New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards.) 

High School: The building has one Principal, two Assistant-Principals, and two school 
nurses. The rest of the administrative team is made up of the following individuals: 

A. Supervisors: 
a. Applied Technology (supervised by Assistant Principal) 
b. English 
c. Math/Science 
d. Social Studies/World Language/ESL 
e. Music/Media Center (supervised by Assistant Principal) 

B. Director of Athletics/Supervisor of Physical Education 
C. Director of Guidance/Health Services 
D. Director of Child Study Team 

a. Child Study Team 
b. Special Education Instrnctional Supervisor 
c. Basic Skills Instruction 

The district continues to work to combine supervisor positions to create futme savings, 
while maintaining effective and efficient educational leadership. This administrative team 
will be restructured in the 2019-2020 school year. 
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The course outline book is listed here: 
https://docs.google.com/viewerng/viewer?url=https://www.monmouthregional.net//cms/li 
b/NJO 1912813/Centricity/Domain/34/Course+Selection+Book+2018-2019.pdf 

Student Emma Osborne shows off her award winning art from the Creative Arts Guild 
(pictured with MRHS Art Teacher Laura Shoemaker) 

The school can be best described as a warm, friendly and a full of school spirit 
environment. 

Monmouth Regional High School offers a comprehensive educational program that was 
developed to meet the needs of all students, whether they are in the need of advanced 
placement courses, remedial instruction, or something in between. 
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In 2011-2012 the district implemented Professional Leru·ning Communities (PLC) to foster 
profossional dialogue ru1d writing portions of curricuhm1. This change in direction 
continues 10 save the district dollars spent in curriculum writing. All cuniculum is now 
written in the Understanding by Design format. This is a living document which is updated 
constantly tlu·ough the PLC enviromnent. All teachers continue to maintain their own 
websites tlu·ough the Momnouth Regional High School website. In 2012-2013 the new 
teacher evaluation system EE4NJ was embraced by the staff and administration. The staff 
and administration spent the year training to get ready for its implementation for the 2013-
20 I 4 school year. The district is cmrently utilizing the evaluation system quite smoothly. 

For the academic year 2018-2019, the Admi.nistratio11 chose to cease the AP Academy, 
which had been in existence since 2008-2009. The final graduating class will be the Class 
of 2022. The district now offers "AP for All" - more access to the AP cuniculum. 
Monmouth Regional has the distinction of being one of two districts in the county to offer 
AP Capstone Diploma Program. This program is a two-year intense course of study for 
students. Students must take a combination of AP Classes along with AP Seminar and AP 
Research. They must receive a score of 3 or higher on their exams in order to earn the 
diploma. This program also allows students to obtain college credit tlu-ough the AP Test. 

Additionally in 2018-2019, the first phase of the MRHS Academies commenced. The 
Performing Arts Academy was the first program. The STEM and Business Academies 
opened in the 2019-2020 school year. These academies will continue to keep Monmouth 
Regional HS Students competitive in all aspects of education - career, college and life 
ready. 

The English Department presents a variety of activities with in its cotu-se content. Every 
member of the English Department is conunitted to providing instruction that strengthens 
our cmTiculum and is aligned to the New Jersey Student Learning Standards (fonnerly 
the Common Core). Students have access to courses that both meet them where they are 
at and push them to excel in all aspects of the subject ru·ea. The study of classics is 
balanced alongside modern literature and non-fiction. Students are immersed in all 
aspects of the writing process that prepare them for both college and career readiness. 
Each course equally helps promote the growth of reading and writing skills found on the 
various standardized tests that students will be exposed to over the comse of their high 
school career. A dual enrollment program with Brookdale Conununity College allows 
senior students the opportunity to capture six Brookdale credits while attending 
Moruuouth Regional. Tlu·ee of the department' s AP courses are also linked to Seton 
Hall' s Project Acceleration program for credit. The English Department's website can be 
found at the following web address: https://www.monrnouthregional.net/Page/80 

The Mathematics Department offers a wide variety of courses in both in mathematics 
and computer science. The mathematics courses range from Pre-Algebra to AP Calculus 
BC. AP Calculus BC is one of three Advanced Placement math courses offered at the 
school. The other two are AP Calculus AB and AP Statistics. There are 4 levels of 
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Computer Science cow-ses, two of which are at an Advanced Placement level, AP 
Computer Science Principles and AP Computer Science A. Mathematics instruction is 
varied and personalized to student needs and interests. When relevant, mathematics 
instruction is connected to real-world applications and explored through the lens of the 
content' s application to real-life problem solving or ensuing mathematical 
learning. Students are offered an array of options for additional support both within and 
outside of the school. That suppo1t is provided tlu·ough varied extra help opportunities, 
with teachers or peers, built into the school day as well as teclmological support tools that 
can be used as the student's convenience 24 hours a day. The depaitment is committed to 
excellence in mathematics education and focuses on student learning and mastery of 
mathematical thinking. The Math Department's website can be located at the following 
web address: https://www.monmoutlu·egional.net/domain/30 

The Science Department offers a variety of both traditional science courses at different 
levels as well as some unique electives allowing students of diverse abilities lo emoll in 
science classes. Of those comses, five Advanced Placement offerings cunently exist: AP 
Biology, AP Chemist1y, AP Physics C: Mechanics, AP Physics C: Electricity & 
Magnetism, and AP Environmental Science. Additionally, two of our elective courses, 
Anatomy & Physiology and Dynamics of Healthcare are offered in partnership with 
Rutgers University with the potential to earn up to 11 college credits. Jnstruction in the 
Science Department is driven by the Next Generation Science Standards which place a 
significant portion of the focus on exploration, discovery, and the general practices of 
science. The students are engaged in cooperative learning activities as well as research 
projects as part of their science experience. A school wide transition to Block scheduling 
has helped provide the large chunks of time often necessary to allow for the 
aforementioned exploration and discovery that lies at the heart of good scientific 
work. Our recently renovated science classrooms have provided teachers and students 
with the tools necessaiy for expansion of student interests into various fields of the 
sciences. The Science Depa1tment is dedicated to helping students become 2l5t centmy 
thinkers, problem solvers, and citizens for the ever changing world in which we now 
live. The Science Department's website can be located at the following web internet 
address: https://www.monmouthregional.net/domain/38 
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The Social Studies Department offers a wide variety of courses beyond the state 
mandated requirement of wor:ld history and United States history I&II. The Social 
Studies program at Monmouth Regional High School gives students a window to the 
world. Authentic learning experiences are embedded into the cmricula and are designed 
to infuse global studies into all content areas. The Social Studies department is a part of a 
broader Professional Leaming Community alongside the World Languages 
department. Teachers periodically engage in collegial exchanges including peer 
coaching, team teaching, action-research, and other activities designed to maximize 
student learning. Opp01iunities for students extend beyond the state requirements of 
World History, United States History I and United States History II including Holocaust 
which is Jinked to Kean University for college credits. Moving forward, students will 
have opportunities in The Government and Social Sciences Academy at MRHS. 
Academy recognition can be earned including Distinction, Honors and with connections 
to the AP Capstone Diploma. Students may choose from the fo llowing electives and 
advanced placement options: 

o African Studies 
o Economics 
o Holocaust, Genocide and Modern Humanity 
o Introduction to Psychology 
o Sociology/Minorities in the United States 
o Advance Placement: 

• American Government English Literature and Humanities 
European History 
Psychology 
United States History 
World History 

Additional clubs and programs provide students opportunities to become involved in 
service learning and leadership development outside of the classroom. The Social Studies 
Department website can be located at the following web address: 
https://www.monmouthregional.net/Page/587 
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The Special Education Department at Monmouth Regional High School is all-inclusive 
and consists of two separate child study teams. It offers a curriculum, which has 
estabJisbed priorities, objectives, and goals for all courses and units within the program 
that are based on clearly defined expectations for all students. The mission of the 
Momnouth Regional Special Services Department is to provide educational, emotional 
and behavioral services to special education students. Monmouth Regional special 
educators develop active partJ.1erships with all school personnel, students and the 
community. We will nmture and support individuals, while providing an educational 
foundation that enables students to have the ability to think, communicate, create and 
apply their learning experiences tlu·oughout their lifetime. 

The department personnel includes a psychologist, learning disability teacher consultants 
(LDTC), a social worker and related services providers. The personnel are responsible for 
the identification, evaluation and the classification of students requiring a specialized 
educational plan. This plan is called an individualized educational plan or IEP. A student's 
IEP outlines the specific and individual supports the student needs in order to make 
educational progress. It is the responsibility of the child study team or CST, which consists 
of a psychologist, social worker, and an LDTC to ensure that special education 
students receive the educational supports as outlined in their IBP. These plans are updated 
arumally or whenever it is deemed that a change in the educational program is 
requ ired. Our department is here to assist parents, students, school personnel and 
conununity members. 

The learning expectations of the special education curriculum address the diverse learning 
needs of the students without compromising the essential knowledge and skills students 
are expected to learn. In 2018-201 9 the two in1 district programs were the Autism and LLD 
Program. Based upon needs, the Lighthouse Program is not ruru1ing in 2018-2019. The 
Autism and LLD programs have expanded to include more students and extended school 
year. 
The Special Education Deprutrnent website is at 
https://www.monmouthregional.net/domain/39 

The World Language Department offers comses in Spanish, French, Latin and 
American Sign Language. Our ruverse population presents us with teachers and students 
who have lived and studied abroad these rich experiences serve to enhance our language 
program. Students have opportunities to expand their study of world languages beyond 
the state mandated year requirement. AP Spanish and Latin America ru·e connected to 
Seton Hall's Project Acceleration program. French, Spanish and Latin students have the 
opportunity to be recognized yearly in each languages National Honor Society. 111e 
department offers the follovving sequence of courses, including l'rench ru1d Spanish 
honors tracks: 

o French II, III, IV, and Advanced Placement French 
o Spanish II, III, IV, and Advanced Placement Spanish 
o AP Spanish and Latin America, Project Acceleration for college credit wjth Seton 

Hall University 
o Latin II, III, and IV 
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o English as a Second Language Program 
o American Sign Language I and II 

Momnouth Regional High School' s diverse ESL program is comprised of students who 
speak over eleven different languages. The primary goal is to build on students' existing 
academic, social and cultural background to assist them in becoming proficient in 
English. Student emailed in the program receive English language instruction in either 
beginning, inte1mediate, or advanced classes. In addition, MRHS offers Sheltered 
Instruction across all subject areas and an Immersion program currently aligned with our 
English/ELA courses. 

Clubs and programs like the ones listed below offer student's opportunities for 
involvement in service learning, authentic learning, interdisciplinary learning, and 
leadership development: 

o French Club 
o Hispanic Heritage Month 
o Latin Club 
o Spanish Club 
o American Sign Language Club 

The Physical Education Department offers a wide variety of activities that al low students 
to develop socially, emotionally, cognitively, and physically. Students are involved in 
many activities including the use of the fitness center and the Adventure Training course. 
The low elements course was built in 2005 while the high elements course was built in 
2006. Students are taught teamwork, problem-solving, and motivational teclrniques 
tlu·oughout these activities. Included as part of the Physical Education Department are 
drivers' education and health. Additional equipment has been purchased to enhance and 
expand the healthy lifesty le program. The Health ctmiculum was designed to teach 
students life skills. Activities in the classes foster communication skills and cooperati ve 
learning that teach, among other things, respect. The Physical Education Department 
website can be located at the fo llowing address: 
https://wvvw.monmouth.regional.net/domain/42 
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The Business Department offers both elective and required financial literacy courses 
that provide students with the need to develop into lifelong learners who have the 
knowledge and skills to adapt to an evolving workplace and world. Electives in the 
department enable students to make informed decisions that prepare them to engage as 
active citizens, as well as learn: career ready practices, personal financial literacy, career 
awareness and preparation for career and technical education. All courses are infused 
with 2!51 century life and career skills. Students are afforded the opportunity to express 
themselves creatively and develop their own imagination while gaining a broad 
appreciation of the business world. Some courses that are offered are: Introduction to 
Business, Business Ethics, Marketing Education, Accounting, Business Finance Seminar 
and Sports & Entertainment Marketing. The department also offers a Business Academy 
which further enhances the above offerings and provides more advanced study for 
students wishing to pursue a Business degree in college. (also the link provided does not 
work) 

The Family and Consumer Science Department offers courses that meet the Visual 
and Performing Arts or Practical Arts graduation requirement. Course offerings 
include: Fashion & Apparel I-III, Interior Design, Foods I, Food Service, Gourmet 
Foods, Independent Living, Child Development as well as Child Development Lab & 
Field Experience. These highly accomplished programs have received accolades at the 
Regional, State and National Levels. 
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The Industrial Arts Department offers courses that emphasize and meet the New 
Jersey Career and Technical Education Standards as well as the 21 Century Life and 
Career Skills. There are courses such as: Introduction to Graphic A11s, Robotics, 
Engineering Graphics, Pre-Engineering, Architectural Design and Photography I-IV. In 
addition to these offerings, there are expanded courses in the STEM Academy that further 
support those future career paths. 

The Music Department offers students the opportunity to take courses in Orchestra, 
Chorus, Band, Marching Band, Basic Drama, Music Theory and Advanced Placement 
Music Theory, Music Appreciation and the History of American Popular Music. In 
addition to these offerings, students wishing to combine a college preparatory academic 
schedule with advanced arts training have the opportunity to audition for the Performing 
Arts Program. These students wi ll take classes in Musical Theater Performance, Dance 
and Acting. The Performing Arts website can be found at the following 
address: https://www.monmouthregional.net/domain/3 7 

MRHS Performing Arts Cast and Crew for 'Boeing Boeing' - Fall 2018 

Student Activities and Athletics 
Monmouth Regional High School is home to 22 sports teams and over 40 student activities 
clubs/organizations. Combined, these teams/clubs have brought distinction to Monmouth 
Regional High School by being the recipient of countless awards and recognition. A few 
examples of such honors are: 

• Count Basie Awards for drama productions 
• Jazz and Marching Band Competition awards of 1st place 
• Local, county and state champion sports teams 
• Sportsmanship Awards for sports teams voted on by other coaches 
• Winning the Physics Olympics 
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• DECA national and state awards 
• FCCLA national and state awards 
• FBLA national and state awards 

MRHS Jazz Band at Barnes and Noble. 



Hall of Fame 

In 2010 the clistrict restru1ed the Hall of Fame. There ru·e two categories- Academic and 
Athletic. In 2012, 2014, 2016 and 2018 the honorees were included to be former employees 
of the district. The next induction wil l be fall 2020. This program nms every 2 years and 
has been very successful. It is one of the many unique programs about Monmouth Regional 
High School. 

New Jersey Student Learning Standards 

Our district is in line with the New Jersey Student Learning Standards (formerly the New 
Jersey Core Curriculrnn Contents Standards). All district curricula have been aligned with 
the Standards. 

Staff Development 

The Monmouth Regional High School District provides its teaching staff with many 
opportunities for professional development. New teachers/staff have an additional day 
dedicated to new teacher training. A teacher's manual is given to all new teachers as well 
as an assigned mentor to provide support throughout the school year. 

In the begi1ming of the year, two full days are dedicated to staff development. The teachers 
meet in the morning for sessions, have lunch, and then in the afternoon have brealrnut 
sessions regarding the training. 

Dw-ing the year there are three additional days dedicated to staff development. The topics 
can range from bullying, character education, teclmology diversification and assessment. 
The teachers spend the morning in workshops, have lunch and then in the afternoon have 
breakout sessions to work on their assessments. Throughout the school year teachers are 
afforded the opportunity for professional days as well as after school programs taught in­
district. Technology has been rapidly changing in Monmouth Regional. 

Technology 

The district teclmology plan, originally written in 1997, was re-approved for a three year 
period of July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2016. Currently, the district is not required to update 
the plan. The plan can be found at this link: 
https://www.monmouthregional.net/ cms/lib/N J 01912813/Centricity/Domain/260/Disttict 
%20Technology%20Plan%202013%20~%202016.pdf 

With the mandate of PARCC (Partnership for Assessment of Readiness for College and 
Careers) online testing, the technology department has been very busy making sure 
Monmouth Regional High School ' s servers can handle the multiple users at one time 
taking the test. While P ARCC may soon be a test of the past, there will be some form of 
on-line standardized testing for all students. Monmouth Regional is ready for whatever 
the State of New Jersey mandates to all school districts. 
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The district has been upgrading technology for both staff and students. Interactive 
panels, faster internet speed, and new laptops for staff and students are just a small 
example of advances in the technology department. Below are some of the many 
certifications held by our Technology Team: 

.. 
Educator 

... , " . 

This is a very exciting, innovative time for technology at Monmouth Regional High 
School. 

Middlestates: 

During 2016-2017, the district underwent evaluation for accreditation with Middlestates. 
In October 2017, the district received notification that it is renewed for accreditation from 
December l , 20 I 7 to December 1 2024. Congratulations to everyone who worked so 
hard to achieve this certification. 
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MONM OUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL --
Mission Statement 

Monmouth Regional High School creates an environment that values collaboration 
and emphasizes the equality of our diverse conummity. We have established and 
embraced a learning environment that readies students for a global, infonnation­
based society tluough academics, extracurricular opportunities, and community 
outreach. 

Belief Statements 
All members of the Monmouth Regional Leaming C'onununity will commit to: 

• Educating all children with respect, recognition, and appreciation of their 
individuality 

• Developing partnerships between administration, faculty, staff, parents, and 
sn1de11ts through effective communication among all stakeholders 

• Promoting student respect through valuing diversity; cultural backgrow1ds 
and customs; various ways of conununicating; and acceptance of traditions 
and values. 

• Transfonning snidents into critical thinkers who succeed individually, and as 
members of a team through use of diverse critical analysis. 

• Developing our sn1dents as lifelong learners with an emphasis on college, 
work, and life 

• Providing challenges through rigorous academics that provide students with 
opporttmities for post-high school success 

• Effectively integrating technology as a tool of personal and conuuunal 
betterment, and the development of 21st cenn1ry competencies and digital 
citizenship 
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Business Office 
The business office is comprised of the following individuals: School Business 
Administrator, Part Time Clerk, Secretary to the Business Administrator, Accounts 
Payable, Payroll, and Transportation Supervisor. This office is responsible for fll1ancially 
running the school district. Increased workload due to challenges faced from State and 
Federal mandates, while maintaining current staff levels, continues to be a challenge. In 
January 2012 the district entered into a Business Service Agreement with the New Hanover 
Township Elementary School in Burlington County for School Business Administrator 
Services. This partnership has been successful and an alternate means of income for the 
district. The partnership ended on June 30, 2019 as a result of a reconfiguration of the 
Business Office set for July 1, 2019. The office is continually looking to streamline costs 
and find new opportunities for the district. The office continues to be a hard working 
component of the en ti re district. 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

With the closing of F01t Monmouth on September 15, 2011, all tlu·ee towns did struggle 
regarding business development and retaining a positive economic turn. The past few years 
have been very positive for the area- Commvault, a successful technology company, moved 
into a new building in Tinton Falls. The district is establishing a relationship with 
Comm vault for future internships for students. More buildings/offices are being approved 
for the fo11ner Fort Momnouth site which will add a boost to not only the economics of the 
three towns, but it will also help Morunouth Regional with families moving within the 
district boundaries. Eatontown has seen plans for a renovated Monmouth Mall along with 
updates to existing structures in assisting it to be a shopping go-to destination. 

The district was informed in May 2011 that it is no longer eligible for Federal Impact Aid 
dollars. These offsetting tax amounts were el iminated in the 2011-2012 budget. The 
district has received impact aid monies in the past two years, which are from prior years 
(2008, 2009) and are significantly less than 10 years ago. 

In Tinton Falls, residential housing will increase for the next severnl years due to new 
communities being built and opened over the next few years. There has been increased 
development in Tinton Falls with new housing along Wyckoff Road and commencement 
of a townhome development across the street from the High School (Fo11 Monmouth 
property). These new town homes will have an effect on the future enrollment of 
Monmouth Regional. The percent of share, the calculation based upon current emollments 
for determining how Monmouth Regional High School's tax levy is split for the past few 

. I' t db 1 vears IS IS e eow: 
2012-2013 57.2909531 
2013-2014 55.5697071 
2014-2015 57.3717316 
2015-2016 57.989 
2016-2017 59.1637102 
2017-2018 57.7859514 
2018-2019 55.9975273 
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While smaller geographically than Tinton FaJls, Eatontown has a larger population and is 
more densely populated. Eatontown is 90% deve loped and has fewer than fifty lots 
available for residential development. Recently, a former mobile home site was renovated 
into town homes which will assist in bringing more students. The percent of share for 
E h 6 . r db 1 atontown over t _ e past ew years is iste e ow: 
2012-2013 41.3552031 
2013-2014 43.2261970 
2014-2015 41.3758119 
2015-2016 40.63 
2016-2017 39.403898 
2017-2018 41.0396359 
2018-2019 43.0812119 

Slu·ewsbwy Township has no development planned and all shifts in enrollment are a result 
of fam ily dynamics. Shrewsbmy's percent of share is the final percentage to total 100% 
for the district. For 2018-2019 (based on enrollment at I 0/15/17), the percentage is 
.9212608, down from 1.17 in the prior year. 

Enrollment has seen a slight decline over the past few years. However, the Administration 
is optimistic that with new changes (academies, block scheduling, and a passed 
referendum), enrollment will increase, as parents will have more options on where to send 
theiJ children to high school. 

MAJOR CNITIA TIVES 

On October 16, 2018, Monmouth Regional High School approved the following 
goals: 
Board Goals 2018-2019: 
The following goals and action plans for 2018-2019: 

Description of Goal Action Plan 
Board Evaluation All board members will complete and submit the board 

evaluation before June 15111 

Increased The board members will communicate and attend either a 
Communication Tinton Falls Board of Education Meeting or Eatontown 

Board of Education Meeting. A joint meeting of aJI three 
boards will be planned for 2019. 

Green Team The Board of Education will support the Administration 
in their efforts to become recertified as Bronze and 
possibly submit for Silver Certification through 
Sustainable NJ. 

Referendum The Board of Education will promote and support the 
November Referendum. 
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REFERENDUM: 

As stated earlier, in November 2012, the district approved at $6. l 49M referendwu for the 
following projects: 

• 8 renovated science classrooms 
• Asbestos removal 
• Renovation of the girl's locker room 
• Construction of new physical education/athletic storage room 

All projects were completed in 20 I 6-2017. 

In November 2018, the voters approved a $22.3 million dollar referendum consisting of 
the following projects: 

Name of Project Gross Estimated 40% debt service Net Estimated Cost 
Cost aid 

Windows $118,750 $47,500 $71,250 
Main gym floor and $686,750 $274,700 $412,050 
bathrooms 800 
wing 
Replace flooring $50,000 $20,000 $30,000 
600 wing rooms 
Replace 1960 $1,812,500 $725,000 $1,087,500 
boilers and 
electrical panels in 
boiler room 
AC and control $8,025,000 $3,210,000 $4,815,000 
replacement 
Roof replacement $1,150,000 $460,000 $690,000 
Solar panels $3,100,000 $0 $3,100,000 
Perfonuing Arts $381,250 $152,500 $228,750 
Center Renovations 
Track/field $4,562,500 $0 $4,562,500 
replacements- huf 
Gymnasium $2,500,125 $0 $2,500,125 
Totals $22,386,875 $4,889,700 $17,497,175 

The Board of Education, Administration, Faculty and Staff would like to thank the voters 
of Tinton Falls, Shrewsbury Township and Eatontown for their support of these projects. 
The projects conuuenced in May 2019 and will continue through 2021. 
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INTERNAL CONTROLS 

Management of the district is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal 
control system designed to ensure that the assets of the district are protected from loss, 
theft, or misuse; and to ensLU·e that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the 
preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally-accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; 
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 
management. 

As a recipient of state and federal awards, the district is also responsible for ensuring that 
an adequate internal control system is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants related to those programs. This internal control system is 
also subject to periodic evaluation by the district management. 

As part of the district's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine adequacy 
of the internal control system, including that portion related to federal and state financial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the district has complied with applicable 
laws and regulations. 

The district has an approved Standard Operating Procedure manual which is posted on the 
district website and also is in the process of finishing a Purchasing Manual for additional 
guidance on strong internal controls in the area of purchasing and cash 
receipts/disbursements. 

BUDGET ARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the district maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions en1bodied in the 
annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipalities. Annual 
appropriated budgets are adopted fo r the general fund, the special revenue funds, and the 
debt service fu11d. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in 
the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is t1sed to record outstanding purchase commitments 
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included 
as re-appropriations of fund balance at fiscal year-end. Those amounts to be re­
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance atJune 30, 2019. 
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ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The District' s accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accow1ting 
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in 
''Notes to the F inancial Statements", Note 1. 

DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

On November 6, 2012, the voters approved a referendum in the amount of $6,149,000. 
This is the new amount outstanding in genera] obl igation bonds which will be paid off over 
11 years. CwTent balance as of June 30, 2019 was $2,929,000. 

On April JI , 2019, the bonds were sold for the recently passed referendum. 

CASH MANAGEMENT 

The investment policy of the district is guided in large part by state statule as detailed in 
"Notes to the Basic Financial Statements", Note 3. The district has adopted a cash 
management plan, whicb requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss W1der the provision of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). 
GUDP A was enacted in J 970 to protect governmental units from a Joss of funds on deposit 
with a failed banking institLLte in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to 
deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are 
secured in accordance with the Act. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board carri ed various forms of insurance, including but uot limited to general liability, 
automobile liability and comprehensive collision, hazard and theft fosurance on property 
and contents, and fidelity bonds. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or 
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Cannone and Company was 
selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, 
the audit also was designed to meet requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984, as 
amended and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 
OMB. The auditor's report on the basic financial statements, combining, individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's 
reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this 
report. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Monmouth Regional High 
School Board for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and 
taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the 
development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report 
could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our 
district staff. 
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~~ 
Mr. Andrew Teeple 
Superintendent of Schools 
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School Business Administrato 
Secretary to the Board 
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American Society of Certified Public Accountants 
New Jersey Society of Certified Public Accouotants 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, 
the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Monmouth Regional 
High School District Board of Education, in the County of Monmouth, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively compromise the School District's basic financial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles general accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of 
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements 
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States, and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 29 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected 
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In 
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented 
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education, in the County of 
Monmouth, State of New Jersey, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective changes 
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then 
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. 

Other Matters 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that 
the Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on 
pages 31through41 and 91through103 be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic finan~ial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have 
applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or 
provide any assurance. 



Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements 30 
that collectively comprise the Monmouth Regional High School District 
Board of Education's basic financial statements. The accompanying introductory 
section, combining fund financial statements, financial schedules and statistical 
information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part 
of the basic financial statements. 

The accompanying introductory section, combining fund financial statements, financial 
schedules and statistical information are the responsibility of management and were 
derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
accompanying introductory section, combining fund financial statements, financial 
schedules and statistical information are fairly stated , in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole . 

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and , accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our 
report dated December 23; 2019 on our consideration of Monmouth Regional High 
School District Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Monmouth Regional High School District Board of 
Education's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

/ ' . / 

December 23, 2019 

~~~ 
Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. CS-02103 
Cannone & Company, PA 
Certified Public Accountants 
Springfield, New Jersey 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT,,S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

UNAUDITED 

The discussion and analysis of Monmouth Regional High School District's financial performance 
provides an overall review of Monmouth Regional's financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2019. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at Monmouth Regional High 
School's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the basic financial 
statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the Monmouth Regional High School's 
financial performance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is a new element of Required Supplementary 
Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement 
No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and 
Local Governments issued in June 1999. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for 2019 are as follows: 

In total, net assets decreased $1,606, 124, which represents an approximate 36 percent 
decrease from 2018. 

Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services and operating grants and 
contributions including business type activities accounted for $4,577,991 or 19 percent of total 
revenues of $ 24,337,864. 

Breaking down the detail of the statement of net assets, for governmental activities one will see 
that total assets of such governmental activities decreased by $1,614,135 as cash and cash 
equivalents and investments increased by $19,924,488, receivables increased by $186,643, 
restricted assets decreased by $56,208, deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 
decreased by $510,643 and capital assets increased by $439,729. 

Monmouth Regional High School had $30,521,980 in expenses; only $4 ,577,991 of these 
expenses was offset by program specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General 
revenues (primarily taxes) of $24,337,864 and fund balance were adequate to provide for these 
programs. 

Among governmental funds, the General Fund had $291 104,857 in revenues and $29,377, 255 
[28,876,529 in expenditures plus $500, 726 in adjustments] in expenditures. The General 
Fund's fund balance decreased $ 272,398 over 2018. 

Using this Compre hensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. 
These statements are organized so the reader can understand Monmouth Regional High School 
District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide 
an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities. 

This annual report consists of three parts-management's discussion and analysis (this section), 
the basic financial statements, and required supplementary information. The basic financial 
statements include two kinds of statements that present different views of Monmouth Regional 
High School: 
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District-Wide Financial Statements (Statement of Net Assets and Statement of 
Activities) 

• The first two statements are district-wide financia l statements that provide both short-term 
and long-term information about the Monmouth Regional's overall financial status. 

Fund Financial Statements 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of 
Monmouth Regional, reporting Monmouth Regional's operations in more detail than the 
district-wide statements. 

• The governmental funds statements tell how basic services like regular and special education 
were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. 

• Proprietary funds statements offer short and long-term financia l information about the 
activities Monmouth Regional operates like businesses, such as food services. 

• Fiduciary funds statements provide information about the financial relationships in which 
Monmouth Regional High School acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others. 

The f inancial statements also include notes that explain some of the Information in the statements 
and provide data that are more detailed . The statements are followed by a section of required 
supplementary information that further explains and supports the financial statements with a 
comparison of Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education's budget for the year. 

Figure A-1 
M - F t f o· t . t W "d d F d f " . IS t t a1or ea ures o IS nc - I e an un manc1a ta em en s 

Fund Financial Statements 

Qistrict·wid!: Sti'lt!l!Il!lDt~ !:i11~ernmeot:ill Euods P(QQrle!:lJa F!,in!ls FIQ!.!~l<U:)( EMnQ~ 

Scope Entire district (except The actlvities of the district Activities the district !nst;inces In which the 
f]duciary funds) that are not proprietary or operates similar to private district administers resources 

fiduciary, such as special businesses: food services on behalf of someone else, 
education and building >uch as scholarship programs 
maintenance and student activities monies 

Required financlal statements •Statement of net assets •Balance sheet •Statement of net assets •Statement of fiduciary net 
•Statement of activities •Statement of revenues, •Statement of revenues, assets 

expenditures, and changes In expenses, and changes In •Statement of changes in 
fund balances fund net assets fiduciary net assets 

•Statement of cash flows 

Accounting basis and Accrual accounting and Modlfled accrual accounting Accrual accoontlng and Accrual account1ng and 
measurement rocus economic resources focus and current financial economic resources focus economic resources focus 

resources focus 

Type of assets/liability All assets and liabllitres, Generally assets expected to All assets an(l llabliltres, both All assets atid llabillties, both 
information both financial and capital, be used up and liabilities that financial and capital, and short-term, and long-term. 

short-term and long-term come due during the year or short-term and long-term Monmouth Regional's funds 
soon thereafter, no capital do not currently contain 
assets or long·term liabmtres capital asseto, although they 
included can 

Type of Inflow/Outflow All revenues and expenses Revenues for which cash Ts All revenues and expenses All additions and deduc.tions, 
information during year, regardless of received during or soon after during the year, regardless of during the year, regardless ol 

when cash is received or paid the end of the year, vvhen casli is received or paid when cash ls received or paid 
expenditures when goods or 
services have been received 
and the related llabillty Is 
due and payable 

Figure A-1 summarizes the major features of Monmouth Regional High School's financial 
statements, including the portion of Monmouth Regional's activities they cover and the types of 
information they contain. The remainder of th is overview section of management's discussion 
and analysis highlights the structure and contents of each of the statements. 

Continued 
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Fund Financial Statements (Continued) 

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide Information about the activities 
of the whole School District, Monmouth Regional High School, presenting both an aggregate view 
of Monmouth Regional's finances and a longer-term view of those finances. Fund financial 
statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental fund, these statements tell how 
services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. In the case 
of Monmouth Regional High School District, the General Fund is by far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities 

While th is document contains the large number of funds used by Monmouth Regional to provide 
programs and activities, the view of Monmouth Regional High School, as a whole looks at all 
financial transactions and asks the question, "How did we do financially during 2018-2019?" The 
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answer this question. These statements 
include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting 
used by most private-sector businesses. These bases of accounting takes into account all of the 
current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in 
net assets is important because it tells the reader that, for the District as a whole, the financial 
position of Monmouth Regiona l High School has improved or diminished. The causes of this 
change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-financial factors 
include the Percent of Share property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue 
growth, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, Monmouth Regional High School 
is divided into two district kinds of activities: 

Governmental activities - All of Monmouth Regional High School's programs and services are 
reported· here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant 
facilities, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activity - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is 
reported as a business activity. 

Reporting Monmouth Regional High School's Most Significant Funds 
Fund Financia l Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about Monmouth Regional High School's funds. 
The District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. Monmouth 
Regional Hlgh School's governmental funds are the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Capital 
Projects Fund, and Debt Service Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows in 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future 
years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readi ly be converted to cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of Monmouth Regional 

Continued 
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Governmental Funds (Continued) 

District's general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund 
information helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that 
can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or differences) 
between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Enterprise Fund 

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, 
these statements are essentially the same. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data 
provided in the District-wide and fund financial statements. 

34 



The School Oistrict as a Whole 

Recall that the Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of Monmouth Regiona l High 
School as a whole. Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. Monmouth Regional's financial position is the product of several financial 
transactions including the net results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the 
acquisition and disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets. 

Table 1 provides a summary of Monmouth Regional High School's net assets for 2019 with 
comparative amounts for 2018. 

Current and Other Assets $ 
capital Assets 

Total Assets $ 

long· Term Debt Outstanding $ 
Pension Liability 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities $ 

Net Assets: 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt $ 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Assets $ 

Table A-1 
Summary of Net Assets 

MRHS MRHS Increase 
Total Total {Decrease) 
2019 2018 .Erom 2018 

24,477,598 $ 4,929,196 $ 19,548,402 
15,825,463 15,373,966 451,497 

40,303,061 $ 20,303,162 $ 19,999,899 

26,240,434 $ 4,443,576 $ 21,796,858 
7,510,689 8,590,834 $ (1,080,145) 
3,643,664 2,754,354 889,310 

37,394,787 $ 15,788,764 $ 21,606,023 

(10,110,300) $ 11,813,119 $ (21,923,419) 
21,148,402 1,630,865 19,517,537 
(8,129,828] (8,929,586 799,758 

2,908,274 $ 4,514,398 $ (1,606,124) 

Continued 

Total 
Percentage 

Change 
2019·2018 

396.58% 
2.94% 

98.51% 

490.53% 
·12.57% 
32.29% 

136.84% 

·185.59% 
1196.76% 

·8.96% 

·35.58% 
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The School District as a Whole (Continued) 

Table 2 shows changes in net assets for fiscal year 2019 with comparative amounts for 2018. 

Table A-2 
Summary of Changes in Net Assets 

Totol 
MRHS M RHS Increa•e P arcenhlg e 
Toto I Total (Decrease) Ch ange 
2lU.2 2018 Ecszm ;uu.a iiu1:i.2 ... zaa.11 

!\£VENUE-<; 
Pro9,.em Re\lenu.es· 
Ctlorges '"" SCNlCbS 1$ 706,730 5 
Federal z.nd St01te 

693,019 $ 1 3,711 1 .98% 

Categorfc.ol Grents 
Genernl Revenu~s · 

3 ,871,260 3,601,710 269,5$0 7 .480/0 

P l'Ol'.>Crty Tll>ct~$ 22,387,706 21,957,479 4 30,227 1 .96% 
State Fo,.mula Aid 3 ,582,545 31556,296 26,~49 0 .74 0/ci 
Othe,- r t 632 387\ 162 981 fl 795 36R\ • 1101.580/o 

Tot:ol Rt!venue:i; <~ 28 9 1 5 854 s 29 971 485 s { 1 055 631 \ .. 3,5201o 

EXF>EN SES 
Instruction $ 1-3,613,675 $ 1 2,913,156 $ 700,5 1 0 $.420/o 
Studont Support Servlc.os 16,659,729 1 6,483,247 176,482 1 .0?0/o 
Other 248 576 28 225 2;20,351 780«19% 

Total s 30 521 980 s 29 424 628 s 1 097 352 3.730/o 

Governmental Activities 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirements to annually 
seek over approval for Monmouth Regional High School District operations. Property taxes made 
up approximately 77 percent of revenues for governmental activities for Monmouth Regional High 
School District for fiscal year 2019. Monmouth Regional's total revenues (per exhibit B-2) were 
$30,350,058 for the year ended June 30, 2019. Federal, state, local grants, other and state aid 
accounted for another 23 percent of revenue. 

Business-Type Activities 

Revenues for Monmouth Regional's business-type activities (food service program) were 
comprised of charges for services and federal and state reimbursements. 

Food service expenditures exceeded revenues by $11,536. 

Charges for services represent $181,969 of revenue. This represents amounts paid by patrons 
for daily food service. 

Federal and state reimbursement for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches and 
breakfast, and donated commodities was $ 150,208. 

Continued 
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Governmental Activities 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and 
grants offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of 
services. The net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the Regional District's 
taxpayers by each of these functions . 

Table A-3 
Cost of Services vs Net Cost of Services 

Total Cost Net Cost Total Cost Net Cost 
of Services of Services of Services of Services 

2019 2019 2018 2018 

Instruction $ 13,613,675 $ 11,549,473 $ 12,913,156 $ 10,991,693 
Support Services: 
Pupil and llistruttional Staff 7,330,824 6,537,736 7,159,439 6,400,621 
Administration 2,278,318 2,005,906 2,166,060 1,912,874 
Operation and Maintenance of Facilities 3,581,254 3,156,913 3,634,804 3,252,989 
Pupll Transportallon 3,008,305 2,316,534 2,804,142 2,180,884 

pension plan/compensated absences 65,779 (65,779) 298,729 . 
Debt Service . . . . 
Interest on Long Term Debt; transfer f/s 300 112 (300 112 60 212 ' 60 212 

Total E~ pens es $ 30,178,267 $ 25,200,671 $ 29,036,542 $ 24,799,273 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and student, including extracurricular activities. 

Pupils and instructional staff include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content 
and process of teaching to students, including curriculum and staff development. 

General administration, school administration, and business include expenses associated with 
administrative and financial supervision of Monmouth Regional High School District. 

Operation and maintenance of facilities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from 
school, as well as to and from school activities, as provided by State law. 

Interest on debt involves the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other 
related charges to debt of Monmouth Regional High School District. 

The School District's Funds 
All governmental funds (i.e., general fund, special revenue fund, capital projects fund and debt 
service fund presented in the fund-based statements) are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting . Total revenues amounted to $30,350,058 and expenditures were 
$32,747,443. The most significant change was an increase of $2,104,083 in capital outlay. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this 
report, Monmouth Regional High School continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial 
management. The following schedules present a summary of the revenues of the governmental 
funds for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, and the amount and percentage of increases and 
decreases in relation to prior year revenues. 

Continued 

37 



The School District's Funds (Continued) 

Table A-4 
Summary of Revenues-Governmental Funds 

Increase Percent of 
Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Revenu!i: Amount of Total from 2018 (Decrease} 

Local Sources $ 23,011,969 75.820/o $ 465,912 2 .360/o 
State Sources 6,870,196 22.640/o $ 226,463 4.070/o 
Federal Sources 467,893 1.54°/o $ 37,451 6.37°/o 

Total $ 30,350,058 100.000/o $ 729,826 2.70°/o 

The increase in Local Sources is mostly attributed to an Increase in tax levy, capita l leases, 
miscellaneous revenue and rental fees. 

The increase in sta te sources is mostly attributed to an increase in state grants and state aid. 

The increase in Federal Sources is mostly due to an increase in federal special revenue grants. 

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt 
Service Fund expenditures for the fisca l year ended June 30, 2019 and the percentage of 
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts. 

Table A- 5 
Summary of Expenditures-Governmental Funds 

Increase Percent of 
Percent (Decrease) Increase 

Exgend ityr~~ AmQunt of Total from 2018 (Decrease} 

Current Expense: 
Instruction $ 9,146,032 27.93% $ 434,182 S.21% 
Undistributed Expenditures 19,560,700 59.73% 632,555 3.79% 
Capital Outlay 3,434,599 10.49% 2,104,083 357.14% 
Debt Service 606,112 1.85% (1,812) -0.28% 

Total $ 32,747,443 100.000/o $ 3,169,008 11.50% 

Changes in expenditures were the results of varying factors. Current expense increased due to a 
contractual settlement with related benefits, increases in transportation, technology, 
maintenance, and Increases in student tuition costs; the increase in capita l outlay was due to 
summer projects and the beginning of the approved referendum work. 

Continued 
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General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

Monmouth Regional High School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is 
based on accounting for certain transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and 
encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund. 

Over the course of the year, Monmouth Regional High School revised the annual operating budget 
several times. Revisions in the budget were made to recognize revenues that were not 
anticipated and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. Several of these 
revisions bear notation: 

• Personnel changes that took place after the budget was approved and contracts settled. 

• Facilities maintenance and upkeep items that needed repair and not planned. 

• Purchases for Technology to bring the district in line with testing requirements and curriculum 
standards. 

• Extraordinary aid, which is state aid for special education students whose individual program 
cost exceeds $401000 per year, was not anticipated as there is no guarantee from the 
Department of Education that these funds would be available. 

• TPAF, which is the state's contribution to the pension fund, is neither a revenue item nor an 
expenditure item to the district but is required to be reflected in the financial statements. 

• Tuition for special education students over or under what has been estimated during budget 
preparation. 

• Student transportation is provided using a blend of in-house and vendor services. Depending 
on the type of service, transfers to various accounts were needed to pay these costs. 

• An increase in capital outlay purchases for the instructional programs and the 
operations/maintenance department. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2019 the School District had $32,058,696 invested in land, building, 
furniture and equipment, and vehicles. Table A-6 shows fiscal year 2019 balances compared to 
2018. 

Continued 
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Land $ 
Construct ion in Progress $ 
Site Improvements 
Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 

Total $ 

Debt Administration 

Table A-6 
Summary of Capital Assets 

(Net of Depreciation) 

Total Total (Decrease) 
2019 2018 From 2018 

120,340 $ 120,340 $ -
2,808,844 $ 142,650 $ 2,666,194 
1,533,659 729,074 804,585 

22,998,802 13,557, 151 9,441,651 
4 .597.051 805 030 3.792 021 

32,058,696 $ 15,354,245 $ 16,704,451 

Change 
2019-2018 

-
-

110.360/o 
69.640/o 

471.040/o 

108.790/o 

At June 30, 2019, Monmouth Regional High School had $26,819,243 of outstanding debt. Of 
this amount, $ 1,443,480 is for compensated absences; $60,763 for various capital leases; and 
$25,315,000 of serial bonds for school construction dated 2013 ($2,929,000) and serial bonds 
for school construction dated 2018 ($22,386,000). 

Table A-7 
Summary of Outstanding Long-Term Debt 

MRHS MRHS Change 
2019 2018 2019-2018 

General Obligation Bonds 
(Financed wit h Property Taxes} $25,315,000 $ 3,479,000 627.65% 

Other 1,504,243 1 566,331 -3.96% 

Total $ 26,819,243 $ 5,045,331 431.57% 

For the Future 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is in good financial condition presently. The School 
District is proud of its community support of the public schools. An area of concern is the 
continued redevelopment of Fort Monmouth. Time will tell if the vast land and empty buildings 
are turned into residential housing or commercial businesses. The Administration is keeping a 
firm watch on these projects and is ready to welcome new students that move into the area. 
However, future finances are not without challenges as the district administrators are sensitive to 
the economic changes in the community and how those conditions will directly affect the district's 
retaining of programs, especially due to changes in state and federal funding. 

With the recent passage of a new $22.386 referendum and completion of the of the six-million­
dollar referendum, the district is excited to continue moving forward in making the school more 
competitive amongst other school districts. Additionally, the recent move to non-voting on the 
tax levy will allow the administration to plan accordingly in light of changing economic times. The 
district is focused on bringing students back from choosing a private school to choosing 
Monmouth Regional High School. Future challenges are transportation, the continued loss in 
state aid for 2019-2020 [and future years] and new leadership in Trenton. On the horizon is the 
continuation of construction on the successfully passed $22M referendum and all of the 
excitement that renovation projects bring to the school district. In conclusion, the Monmouth 
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Regional High School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years. 
Additionally, the School District's system for financial planning, budgeting, and internal financial 
controls are well regarded. Monmouth Regional High School District plans to continue its sound 
fiscal management to meet the challenge of the future. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a 
general overview of Monmouth Regional High School District's finances and to show the District's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional information, contact Mrs. Maria Parry, School Business Administrator, at Monmouth 
Regional High School, Administration Building, 1 Norman J, Field Way, Tinton Falls, NJ 07724. 
Please visit our website at www.monmouthregional.net. 

Concluded 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information about the District. 
These statements include the financial activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary 
activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. 
These statements distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the 
District 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables, net 
lnterfund receivable 
lnventory 
Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Capital reserve account - cash 

Capital assets, net (Note 4) 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Net Position 

6/30/2019 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 21 ,603,557 
1,556 

620,158 

37,225 
280,579 

15,793,974 
Deferred outflows ofresources related to pensions 1,883,214 

Total Assets 40,220,263 

LIABILITlES 
Cash Overdraft 
Accow1ts payable 
Accrued Interest Expense 227,567 
Jnterfund payable 
Payable to federal government 
Payable to state government 30,988 
Payable to local government 
Defened inflows of resources related to pensions 2,780,518 
Pension liability for PERS - non current 7,510,689 
Defened revenue 3,968 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 5): 

Due within one year 578,809 
Due beyond one year 26,240,434 

Total liabilities 37,372,973 

NET ASSETS 
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt (10,141 ,789) 
Restricted for: 

Debt service 142,652 
Capital projects 20,561 ,999 
Other purposes 443,751 

Unrestricted (8, 159,323) 
Total net assets $ 2,847,290 

Business-type 
Activities 

$ 47,292 

4,017 

31 ,489 

82,798 

20,453 

1,361 

21 ,814 

31,489 

29,495 
$ 60,984 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Exhjbit A-1 

Total 

$ 21 ,650,849 
J,556 

620, 158 

4,017 

37,225 
280,579 

15,825,463 
1,883,214 

40,303,061 

20,453 
227,567 

1,361 

30,988 

2,780,518 
7,510,689 

3,968 

578,809 
26,240,434 
37,394,787 

(10,110,300) 

142,652 
20,561,999 

443,751 
(8, 129 ,828) 

$ 2,908,274 



f'unctionstrro~rams 

Govcmm(!nta.111ctivitics: 
Jnslnittion: 

Regular 
Special education 
Other spcciul inslructlon 
Vocatior1al 
Other instnlction 
Nonpublic school prugrnm• 
Adult/continuing education progr.ims 

<5\lpport service$: 
Tuition 
Student & instruction related services 
Schoo) admiriistrativc services 
Gcr'l,m1l u.nd business :idml'nistr'Jtivc scrv 
Central scrvic..:s 
Adminisrr.stive infom1ation h.'Choology 
Planl operations and muintenHnc.:c 
Pupil tt!!llS'J)QtL:itfon 
Pension plan oxpe·nsc 
Compcnsatc·d ::i:bs..:ncc.s 
Business and other s·uppon services. 

Special schools 
'ntcre!>t on lon_g·tem1 debt 
Tr.,,nsfcr to food Sctvic:~ 

Total sovcmmental •ctlvitl~ 

Busincss4 1y1,c activi lies: 
rood Service 
Before/After Care 

Tornl busincss.-typc .activiLics 
Tn1:1t pri1m1ry gov-.:mmcnt 

Monmouth Rcgion•I High S<hool Distriot 
S111tcmcnt or Aclivitics 

For the Year Ended June 30, ZO l 9 

s 

s 

E•p•nscs 

12,349,37$ 
285.634 
978,6<>6 

2,387,6 17 

4,943,2Jl7 
()()6,267 
690,0S<i 
824,173 
157.789 

3,581,254 
3,008,305 

106,783 
(4 1,004) 

260, 11 2 
40.0UO 

30,1 78,267 

343.713 

343.713 
30.521.9&0 

Progr:sm Revenues 
Operat'ini: 

Chnrgcs for Grunts<ind 
Services Conlribulions 

$ 2,021,406 
42,796 

34112S 
758,963 

32,920 
76,5S9 

162,953 

95.143 329.198 
395.493 296.27R 

524.761 3,721.053 

181,969 150.208 

181,969 150,208 
$ 706.730 s 3.871.261 

General revenue..;: 
Tnxcs: 

Property raxcs, levied for i:cnernl purposc•,nct 
T;:lx~-s -levied for debt scrvlce-

Fcdc'ral'.!id not rostritrcd 
State aid no1 rc!)tricte(l 
Miscclltmcou.s- R..:Vcmh;~ 

1ntcrest Income 
At1jus1mcnts: 
Pri1>r Period Adjusuncnt - Food Sc-rvtcc 
Bond Prem-tum 
Fixed assets - adj11s1mcnt 
Capital Leases 

Tuiul gcnc-rJl rt.""Vcnucs. ~pccial items, cxtmordinury Items and mmsfcrs 
Chungc io Nol As<cts 

Net Asscts-bcg_iooing 
Net Assets-ending 

s 

0.pital 
Grants-and 

Contribulions 

Ner (li!xpense) Revenue and 
Clun~es in Net A.ssets 

Governmental Business·l)'pe 
Attivltles ActMlits 

s (10,327,969) 
(242,838) 
(978.666) 

(2,353.492) 
s (4, l 84,244) 

( 573.347) 
(613.550) 
(661.220) 
(157.7R9) 

s (3.156.913) 
s (2,3 16.5:14) 
s ( 106.783) 
$ ~ 1.1104 

(260.112) 
(40.00U) 

(25,932,453) 

(1 1,5361 

(11.536) 
s (25.932.453) s (11.5361 

21.781,594 
(>06.112 

36.,147 
J,5!\2,545 

45.428 
52.318 

~75 
{f .849,226) 

S:i.971 
2~.337,864 

( 1,594,589) (1 15:;6} 

4.45~.553 6 1.845 
s 2.857,964 $ 50.309 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

E~hibil A-2 

Tot•I 

(10,327.969) 
(242,838) 
(97R.666) 

(2.353.492) 
(4,184,244) 

(57'.'.347) 
(613,550) 
(661.220) 
(157,7R9) 

(3.156.913) 
(2.316.534) 

( 106,783) 
41,0114 

(260.1\2) 
(40,000) 

(25,932,453) 

.( 11.536) 

( I 1.536) 
(25.943.9&9) 

2 1 ,7~1.594 
606,112 

36,247 
>.5ns45 

45.428 
52,31S 

875 
(1 .849.226) 

81.97 1 
24.337.864 
( 1.606.125) 

4.514.398 
2.908.273 

~ 
t...-> 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Individual Fund statements and schedules present more detailed information for the 
individual fund in a format that segregates information by fund type. 



GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 



ASSETS 
Cash aJ1d cash cquivalcncs 
lnvesc111cncs 
Rcc~ivilbles, nel 
Due from 01 her fund~ 
Receivables • Scace 
Receivables· Federal 
Receivables • ocher 
Accounts Receivable • Other 
Receivables· other 
lnvemory 
Reslricced cash nnd cash et11uvnlen($ 
Ocher asiets 

LIABILITIES ANO l'lJND B,\LANCES 
Liabilities: 
ACCOlUltS payable 
Accmed lnteresr 
lncertiind payable 
Payable to sra1c sovcnunent 
Payable to local i;ovem111ent 
Defe1red revenue 

Tocal linbililics 

Fund Balances: 
Restricced Fund Balance: 

R~f'l'Cd E.~cess SufJ>IUs • Desig11atcd f0t 
Subsequent Veal's E.~pendit11res 

R~rvc for Excess Surplus 
Reserve for Cnpl!nl Reserve 
Res<:rVc for Maintenance 

Commiucd Fund Balance: 
RescJve for linpncc Aid 
Reserve for cnournbrnnces 

Assigned Fund Balance: 
Designated for Subsequenl Year's Expenditures 

Unrestricted Fund Balance 
Total Fund balances 

Total 1iob1l11ies and fund balances 

Exhibit IJ. J 

Monmouth Rcglon~I High Sciiool District 
Oalnnce Sheet 

Go,•t r11111 enta l Fund! 

Gcnrra l 
Fund 

l,205,763 
1.556 

16,280 
4 10.513 

0 
148,411 

0 

317,80·1 

2,100.327 

46.960 

46.960 

376,988 
295,238 
280,579 
37,225 

282,2 13 

799,216 
(18,093) 

2,053,366 
2,100.326 

.lune 30, 2019 

Special Cn11itul Debi 
Rn ·enue l' rojcc ts Service 

Fund fwnd Fund 

(26,278) 20,281 ,420 1112,<1s2 

41 ,356 

46.452 
lU82 

34,956 30.3'2,775 142,6S2 

30.988 

3,968 

34,956 0 0 

142,652 
20.322.775 

0 20.322.775 142,652 
34,956 20,322.775 142,652 

Amounts reported for gtll'em111c11lfll adil'ilfes in the srn1cmc111 or 
11et asse1s (A-1) are different bt."Causc: 

The net pensi011 hability for PERS is nor due and payable in Che 
current period -and 1s nol rq>Of1cd in 1he go"emmental fonds 

Deferred out nows nnd inOowsor re10urcc.s related 10 perl~ions 
are applicable to future periods arid thcr<?fore are nol reponed in 
the funds: 

Defe1Ted out nows of resotuccs rcla1ed to pensions 
Dcfe1Ted inOows of resources rulaled to pe11sions 

I merest expense in the So' 'enu111!11tal l\tuds is reported "hen due 
In 1he statement of ncuvitocs, interest on long-tenn dcl>1 is 
accn1ed 

C'apilal assets used in sovemme1rtnl activities are 1101 financial 
resources and therefort ;1rc 1104 r~porlc>tl i11 the funds 'rhe cost 
of che assets is $29.8 l I ,466 ;ind tJ1e accu111ula1cd depreci111 io11 
is Sl4.017,492 (see Note J). 

Long-tenn liabiliries. i11ctudi11~ bonds payable. •re not due and 
payable in 1he current period and th<'refore are not rL1>0rled 11S 
liabiflics in the fonds (see Note4) 

Net 11.SSds ofgovenunental nctl\•ilics 

Toial 
Governmental 

Funds 

2 l,603,5S7 
l,SS6 

0 
57.636 

410.Sl3 
46,452 
14.782 

148.4 ll 
0 
0 

317,804 
0 

22,600,710 

0 
0 

46,960 
30,988 

0 
3,968 

81,916 

376,988 
295,238 
280,S79 
37,225 

0 
0 

282,2 13 
0 

9~ 1,868 
20,304,682 
22,518,793 

(7,510,689) 

1,883,214 
(2,780,5181 

(227.5671 

15, 793.'>74 

(26,819.2~3) 

s 2,857,964 
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£ xhibi1 n.2 45 
i\lonmouch Regional High School Oistricc 

Srncemcntof rte"cuues, Expendi tures, And Changes in Fund llalances 
GovernmenlAI Funds 

For Lhe Year Ended J une 30, 2019 

Special Capicnl Uebc Toca I 
General Revenue Projec l$ Service Gn\•ernmcntal 

f und fund Fund fund Funds 
RF.VEN HES 
Locril sources: 

Local IM levy s 21,78 1,594 s 606,112 s 22.387.706 
TransPQnation Fees 395,493 395,493 
Rental Facilities 95,143 95,143 
Interest on l11l'cS1mcnts 11,837 40,481 52,318 
Tull ion charges 34,125 34,125 
Miscclloneous 45,428 1,756 47,1&4 

Tola!· Lo~I Sources 22,363,620 1,756 40,481 606,112 23,011,969 
State sources 6,704,990 165.206 6,870,196 
l'eder31 sources 36 247 431,646 467 893 
Total revenues 29 .• 104,857 598,608 40.48 1 606,112 30,350,058 

EXl'ENOITUHES 
Current: 

Regular instruc1ion 7,572,673 424,795 7,997,468 
Special education instruction 169,898 169,898 
Other special insm1ction 978,666 078,666 
Voco1ionnl cducaiion 
01hcr mslrucuon 
Nonpt1bhc school programs 
Adult/continuing education programs 

Suppon services nnd 11ndist1ibu1ed cos1s: 
Tuition 2,387,617 2,387,617 
Student & instruction related services 3, 186,930 J73.813 3.360,743 
School administratl\'c services 514.7 14 514,7 14 
General administrative services 481,413 48 1,413 
Ccntrnl services 339,556 339,556 
Adminis1ra1ive infonnat ion technology 10,754 10,754 
Plnnl operations and maintenance 1,844,591 1,844.591 
Pupil transponation 2,137,050 2, lJ7,050 
P.:rwnal services employee benefils 8,444,262 8,444,26:! 
Undiscributed expenditures· Food ScMCCS ~o.ooo 40.000 
Unollocatcd benefils 

Special schools 
ARRA - Eqwiliza11on Stabalization Fund (ESF) 
ARRA - Government Sm ices Fund (GSF) 
T mnsfer to chaner school 
Debt service: 

Principal 550,000 550,000 
I ntcrc~t and other charges 56, 112 56, 112 

Capitol oullny 768,405 2.666. 194 3 434,599 
Total expenditures 28,876,529 598,608 2,666, 194 606, 112 32,747,443 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 228.328 (2,625,71:31 ~2.397,385) 

OTll en Fh A1 CING SOURCES (USES) 

Capital lenses (non-budgeted) 60,887 60,887 
Proceeds· issunnceofbondsand bo11d prcnii11m 22,386,875 22,386,875 
Transfers 111 38,387 600,000 638,387 
Transfers out (600,000) (38,387) (638,387) 
Cnpitnl reserve contribu1fon 
Totn l other finnncing sources and uses (500,7262 22.948,488 22,447,762 

Nc1 change in fund bnlonces (272,J98) 20,322,775 20,050.377 
Fund baluncc- July I 2,325,764 142,651 2 468 416 
Fund balunce- June JO s 2,053.366 s s 20.312,77$ s 142.652 s 22,518,793 



Monmouth Regional Hig h School District 
Reconciliation of the Sta tement o f Revenues, Expenditures. 

11nd C ha nges in Fund Bala nces of Governme nta l Funds 
to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 20 19 

Total net change in fu nd balances - governmental funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the staiement 
of activities (A-2) are diflerent because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost' of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as deprecfation expense. 
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation expense 
Pixed assets adjustment 
Capital outlays 

Repayment ofborul principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
lo11g-tem1 liabi lities in the statement of net assets and is not reported in the statement of activities. 

Proceeds from debt issues arc a financing source in the governmental funds. TI1ey are nor revenue in 
the statement of activities; issuing debt increases long-term liabil ities in the statem<:nt of net assets. 

Proceeds oflong-ter111 debt 
6ond Premium 
Accrued interest received on bond issurance 
Capital lease proceeds 

The net pension liability repoited in the statement of activities does not require the us<.> of C·urrent 
financial reso11rt1es and is not reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds: 

Change in pension liability(net) 
Charige in deferred outflows 
Change in deferred iuflows 

In the statement of activities, iotcrest on long-tenn debt in the statement of" activities is accrued. 
regardless of when due. In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued 
interest is a deduction in the reconciliution. 

In the statement of activities, certain operati1\g expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are 
measured by the amounts eamed during the year. fn the govenunental Cunds, however. expenditures 
for these items are reported in the amount of firiariclai resources used (paid). When the earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, the difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-); when the paid amount 
exceeds the earned amount 1he difference is an addition to the reconciliation(+). 

Prior year accrued interest on long lenn debt which was paid in the cummt yenr 
C11rre11t year accnied iJ1tercst on long term debt which wns 1tot paid in the current year 
Reduction in compensated absences pnynble 
Capital tense payments 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do nol provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds. (+) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 

(1 ,145,644) 
( 1,849,226) 
3,434,599 

(22,386,875) 
875 

(60,887) 

1,080, 145 
(510,643) 
(676,285) 

23,567 
(227,567) 

4 1,004 
8 1,971 
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$ 20,050,377 

439,729 

550.000 

(22,446,887) 

( 106.783) 

(81 ,025) 

$ (1 ,594.589) 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 



Exhibit B-4 47 

Monmouth Regional High School Oist ricl 
Statement of Net Posit ion 

Proprietary Funds 
June 30, 2019 

Busincss-lype Activities -
Enterf!rise Funds 

Food 
Scn •icc Tola ls 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cnsh and cash equivalents $ 47,292 $ 47.292 

In vest men ts 
Accounts receivable 5,605 5,605 

Other receivables 
lnventories: 

Comrnoditjes 1,954 l,954 
R\:gular 2,063 2,063 

Total current assets 56,9 14 56,914 

Nonc11rrcn1 assets: 
Furniture, macl1inery & equipment 165,765 165,765 

Less accumulaled depreciation (1 34,2762 (134,276) 

Total noncurrent assets 31,489 31,489 
Tolal asse1s 88,403 88,403 

LIABILIT IES 

Cu1Ten1 liabilities: 
Accounts payable 20,453 20,453 

I nterfund payable 16,280 16,280 
Unearned Income 1,361 1,361 

Compensated absences 
Total current liabilities 38,094 38,094 

Noncurrcnl Liabilities: 
Compensated absences 

Total noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 38,094 38,094 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets net of 
related debt 31,489 31,489 

Restricted for: 
Capital projects 

Unrestricted 18,820 18,820 

Total net assets $ 50,309 $ 50,309 



Exhibit IJ-5 

Monmouth Regionnl IJigh School District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 1111d Changes in Fund Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
fo r the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for ser\'ices: 

Daily sales - reimbursable programs 
Daily sales - non-reimbursable progrnms 
Special functions 
Communi ty scrvicl.! activ it ies 
Transportation fcl.!s from other LEA's within the state 
Deductions from employees' salaries 
Food Distribution Program 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of sales - Reimbursable progrmns 
Cost of Sales - Non-reimbursable programs 
Sodexo Fixed Price Cost 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Purchased property service 
Other purchased professional services 
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services 
Management f'ces 
Rentals 
Insurance 
Uniforms 
General supplies 
Miscellaneous ex pcnsc 
Depreciation 
17ood distribution program Expense 

Total OperaLing Expenses 
Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating re\'enues (expenses): 
State sources: 

State school lunch program 
Federal sources: 

National school lunch and breakfast progr11111 
School Breakfost Program 

Interest and investment revenue 
Subsidy Operating - General Fund 

Total uonoperating revenues (expenses) 
lncome ( loss) before contributions & transfers 

Total l\ct assets-beginning 
Prior Period Ac!justmcnt - Fixed Assets 

Total net assets-ending $ 

Business-type Activitil'S -
Enterprise Fund 

Food Total 
Service Enterprise 

$ 
J65,273 165,273 

16,696 16,696 
181.969 181.969 

312.158 312.158 

1,925 1,925 

8,422 8,422 
4,512 4,512 

16,696 16.696 
343,713 343,713 

( 161,74<1) ( 161. 744) 

2,322 2,322 

I 07,886 107,886 

40,000 40,000 
150,208 150.208 
( 11.536) ( 11,536) 

61.845 61,845 

50,309 :b 50,309 
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Exhibit B-6 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
49 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Business-type Activities -
Enterprise Funds 

Food Total 
Service Enterprise 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers $ (128,686) $ (128,686) 
Payments to employees 
Payments for employee benefits 
Payments 10 suppliers 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities (128,686) (128,686) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPJTAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 2,322 2,322 
Federal Somces 107,886 107,886 
Operating subsidies and transfers from other funds 40,000 40,000 

Net cash provided by (used for) non-capital financing activities 150,208 150,208 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPJTAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Change in capital contributions 
Purchases of capital assets (16,280) (16,280) 
Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets (proceeds) 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities (16,280) (16,280) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest and dividends 
Proceeds from sale/maturities of investments 

Net cash provided by (used fot·) investing activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash eq uivalents 5,242 5,242 

Balances- beginning of year 42,050 42,050 
Balances- end of year 47,292 47,292 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) (161,744) (J 61,744) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by 

(used for) operating activities 
Depreciation and net amortization 4,512 4,512 
(Inci·ease) decrease in accounts receivable, net 3,267 3,267 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 1,120 1,120 
(Increase) decrease in other current assets 
Jncrease (decrease) in accounts payable 9,109 9,109 
Increase (decrease) in unearned income (1,230) (1 ,230) 
1 ncrease (decrease) in Due to General Fund 16,280 16,280 

Total adjustments 33,058 16,778 
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities $ (128,686) $ (144,966) 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments, at fair val ue: 

U.S. government obligations 
NJ municipal bonds 
Total investments 
Total assets 

L IABILITIES 
Accounts payable 
Payable to student groups 
Payroll deductions and withholdings 
Payable to teachers 

Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
Held in trust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

Reserved for scholarships 
Reserved for other trusts 

M onmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 

Fiduciary Funds 

6/30/201 9 

Unemployment 
Compensation Trus t 

$ 343,2 13 

343,2 13 

$ 343,213 

Private Purpose 
Scholarship Fund 

$ 42,128 

42,128 

$ 42,128 

$ 

$ 

$ 
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Agency 
Fund 

I 56,311 

156,3 11 

105,914 
44,222 

6,175 

156,311 



Monmouth Regional High School District 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

F iducia ry F unds 
For the Year E nded June 30, 2019 

ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Other 

Total Contributions 
Investment earnings: 

Net increase (decrease) in 
fa ir value of investments 

Interest 
Dividends 

Less investment expense 
Net investment earnings 

Total additions 

DE DUCTIONS 
Quarterly contribution reports 
Unemployment clai ms 
Scholarsh ips awarded 
Refunds of contributions 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 
Change in net assets 

Net assets- beginning of the year 
Net assets~encl of the year 

$ 

$ 

U nem ploymen t 
Com pensation T rust 

36,669 

36,669 

36,669 

10,363 
18,553 

28,916 
7,753 

335,460 
343,213 

Exhibit B-8 

Private Purpose 
Scholarsbjp Fund 

$ 17,816 

$ 

17,816 

17,816 

10,200 

I 0,200 
7,616 

34,512 
42,128 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education 
have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASS) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financia l reporting principles. 

The accompanying financial statements present the financial position of the District and 
the various funds and fund types, the result of operations of the District and the various 
fund and fund types, and the cash flows of the proprietary funds. The financial 
statements are presented as of June 30, 2019 

A. Reporting Entity: 

The Monmouth Regional High School District is a Type II district located in the County 
of Monmouth, State of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions 
independently through a Board of Education (Board). The Board consists of elected 
officials and is responsible for the fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is 
appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set 
forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Standards, is the degree of oversight responsibility maintained by 
the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, selection of 
governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly influence 
operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The combined financial statements 
include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises operating control. The 
operations are a senior high school. There were no additional entities required to be 
included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current 
fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

B. Basis of Presentation. Basis of Accounting: 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of District-wide statements, 
including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial 
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued): 

Basis of Presentation 

District-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities 
display information about the District as a whole. These statements include the financial 
activities of the overall District, except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been 
made to minimize the double-counting of internal activities. These statements 
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activity of the District. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental 
revenues, and other nonexchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in 
whole or in part by fees charged to external parties. 

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the governmental and 
business-type activity of the School District at fiscal year end . The statement of activities 
presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for the 
business-type activity of the District and for each function of the District's 
governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with 
a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular function. 
Program revenues include (a) fees and charges paid by the recipients of goods or 
services offered by the programs and (b) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that 
are not classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general 
revenues. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the 
extent to which each governmental function or business segment is self-financing or 
draws from the general revenues of the School District. 

Fund Financial Statements: During the fiscal year, the School District segregates 
transactions related to certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in 
order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. The fund 
financial statements provide information about the District's funds, including its fiduciary 
funds. Separate statements for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and 
fiduciary- are presented. The New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) has 
elected to require New Jersey districts to treat each governmental fund as a major fund 
in accordance with the option noted in GASS No. 34, paragraph 76. The NJDOE 
believes that the presentation of all funds as major is important for public interest and to 
promote consistency among district financial reporting models. 

53 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued): 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. 
Each category, in turn, is divided into separate "fund types." 

Governmental Fund Types 

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and 
is used to account for all expendable financial resources except those required to 
be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue Fund: The District accounts for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are 
legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes in the special revenue 
funds. 

Capital Projects Fund: The capital projects fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds) . 

DebJ Service Fund: The debt service fund is used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on 
bonds issued to finance major property acquisition , construction and 
improvement programs. 

Proprietary Fund Type 

Enterprise (Food Service) Fund: The enterprise fund accounts for all revenues 
and expenses pertaining to cafeteria operations. The Food Service Fund is 
utilized to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises. The stated intent is that the cost (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or 
services to the students on a continuing basis are financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting (Continued): 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other 
governments, or on behalf of other funds within the District. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund: A nonexpendable trust fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, 
whereby the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activities Fund): Agency funds are 
used to account for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as 
their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve 
measurement of results of operations. 

Expendable Trust Funds: Expendable trust funds are used to account for 
the assets that the District holds whose principal and income may be 
expended in the course of their designated operations so that they are 
depleted by the end of their designated life. 

C. Basis of Accounting: 

Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financia l records 
and reported on the financial statements. 

District-wide, Proprietary, and Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements: The District-wide 
financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental 
funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary 
funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and modified 
accrual basis of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of 
deferred revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures. Ad 
Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual as under New Jersey State Statute 
a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records 
the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since 
the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive monies 
under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an 
"accounts receivable". Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized 
in the fiscal year in which all eligibil ity requirements have been satisfied. 

55 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201 9 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Accounting (Continued) : 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the 
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting . Under this method, revenues are recognized when measurable and 
available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and 
"available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be 
used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related 
fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt, 
claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are recognized as 
expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt 
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 

It is the District's policy, that when an expenditure is incurred for which both restricted 
and unrestricted (committed, assigned, or unassigned) amounts are available, to apply 
restricted resources first followed by unrestricted resources. Similarly, within 
unrestricted fund balance, it is the District's policy to apply committed resources first 
followed by assigned resources and then unassigned resources when an expenditure is 
incurred for which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications 
could be used. 

Under the terms of grant agreements, the District may fund certain programs by a 
combination of specific cost- reimbursement grants, categorical block grants and 
general revenue. Therefore, when program expenses are incurred, both restricted and 
unrestricted net position may be available to finance the program. It is the District's 
policy to first apply cost-reimbursement grant resources to such programs followed by 
general revenue. 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control: 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general, 
special revenue, and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county 
office and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. 
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting . The legal level of 
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item 
accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established 
pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J .A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1 . All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Budget 
amendments were made during the year ended June 30, 2019. 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) : 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management 
control device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial 
differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted 
accounting principles with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of 
the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the special 
revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an 
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. 
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 
in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures 
and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP 
basis financia l reports. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued): 

Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP 
Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" 
Adjust for State Aid Payment: 

Add: Prior Year Payment 
Less: Current Year Payment 

Adjust for Encumbrances: 
Add Prior Year Encumbrances 
Less Current Year Encumbrances 

Total Revenues (GAAP Basis) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Acutal amounts (budgetary) "total outflows'' 
Adjustments: 

Add Prior Year Encumbrances 
Less Current Year Encumbrances 

Total Expenditures (GAAP Basis) 

E. Encumbrances: 

$ 

General Fund 

29,801 J101 

316,387 
(313,331) 

$ 29,804, 157 
========= 

$ 28,876,529 

$ 28,876,529 
========= 

$ 

Special Revenue 
Fund 

598,608 

$ 598,608 
======== 

598,608 

$ 598,608 
======== 

Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for 
the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special 
revenue fund are reported as reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do 
not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments related to unperformed 
contracts for goods and services. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry 
will be made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation 
reflected in the cert ified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the 
current fiscal year end. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Short-term lnterfund Receivables/Payables: 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed , other 
than charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and 
that are due within one year. 

G. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses: 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those 
recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as expenditures during the year of 
purchase. 

H. Fixed Assets: 

The District has established a formal system of accounting for its capital assets. 
Purchased or constructed capital assets are reported at cost. Donated capital assets 
are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. The cost of normal 
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend 
assets' lives are not capitalized. The School District does not possess any 
infrastructure. The capitalization threshold used by school districts in the State of New 
Jersey is $2,000. 

All reported capital assets except for land and construction in progress are depreciated. 
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method under the half-year convention 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Electrical/Plumbing 
Vehicles 
Office & computer equipment 
Instructional equipment 
Grounds equipment 

Estimated 
Useful Lives 

50 
20 
30 
8 

5-10 
10 
15 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Fixed Assets (continued): 

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are 
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. 
Fixed assets are not capitalized and related depreciation is not reported in the fund 
financia l statements. 

I. Accrued Salaries and Wages: 

Certain District employees, who provide services to the District over the ten month 
academic year, have the option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire 
twelve-month year. New Jersey statutes require that these earned but undisbursed 
amounts be retained in a separate bank account. 

J. Compensated Absences: 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as 
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASS 16), 
"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences 
attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in 
accordance with the District's personnel policies. Upon termination, employees are paid 
for accrued vacation. The District's policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick 
leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement 
employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the 
District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for compensated absences was accrued using the termination payment 
method, whereby the liability is calculated based on the amount of sick leave that is 
expected to become eligible for payment upon termination. The District estimates its 
accrued compensated absences liability based on the accumulated sick and vacation 
days at the balance sheet date by those employees who are currently eligible to receive 
termination payments. Salary-related payments for the employer's share of social 
security and medicare taxes, as well as pension contributions, are included. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

J. Compensated Absences (Continued): 

For the District-wide Statements, the current portion is the amount estimated to be used 
in the following year. In accordance with GAAP, for the governmental funds, in the Fund 
Financial Statements, all of the compensated absences are considered long-term and 
therefore, are not a fund liability and represents a reconciling item between the fund 
level and District-wide presentations. 

K. Deferred Revenue: 

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received 
but not yet earned. 

L. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations: 

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the District­
wide financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and accrued 
liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in fu ll from current 
financial resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, contractually 
required pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from 
governmental funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial statements only to 
the extent that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized 
as a liability on the fund financial statements when due. 

M. Net Assets: 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as 
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling 
legislation adopted by the School District or through external restrictions imposed by 
creditors , grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School District's 
policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for 
which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available. 
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NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

N. Fund Balance Reserves: 

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally 
segregate.d for a specific future use or which do not represent available expendable 
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved 
fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future periods. 
A fund balance reserve has been established for encumbrances. 

0 . Memorandum Only - Total Columns: 

Total columns are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are presented 
only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial 
position, results of operations or changes in financial position in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a 
consolidation. lnterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this 
data. 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, 
and short term investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The Board classifies 
certificates of deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three months but 
less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Governmental Accounting Standards Board Deposit and 
Investment Risk Disclosures, requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk 
assumed by the District in its cash, cash equivalents, and investments, if those items 
are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank 
failure, the government's deposits may not be returned. 

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the District ensures 
that any deposit or investment matures within the time period that approximates the 
prospective need for the funds, deposited or invested , so that there is not a risk to the 
market value of such deposits or investments. 

Credit Risk - The District limits its investments to those authorized in its cash 
management plan which are those permitted under state statute as detailed on the 
following page. 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued): 

A. Deposits: 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in institutions 
located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC), the Savings Association Insurance Fund, or by any other agency of the United 
States that insure deposits. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in 
the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund . 

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of 
public funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average 
daily balance of collected public funds; or 

If the publ ic funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital funds of the 
depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value 
at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan 
Bank or a banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has 
capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

The State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund is authorized by statute and 
regulations of the State Investment Council to invest in fixed income and debt securities 
which mature or are to be redeemed within one year, except that up to 25% of the Fund 
may be invested in eligible securities which mature within two years; provided1 however, 
that the average maturity of all investments in the Fund shall not exceed one year. 
Collateralization of Fund investments is generally not required. "Other Than State" 
participants contribute one tenth of one percent per year of the value of the aggregate 
units owned by them to establish a Reserve Fund, which is supplemented by the 
proportional interest of "Other Than State" participants in gains on investment 
transactions realized. 

The Reserve Fund is available to cover losses of "Other Than State" participants 
occasioned by the bankruptcy of an issuer of an investment held by the Fund and 
losses on sales of securities 
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments: 

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities: 

• Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations 
guaranteed by the United States of America. This includes instruments such 
as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

• Government money market mutual funds. 

• Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that 
matures within 397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of 
interest not dependent on any index or external factors. 

• Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the 
school district is a part. 

• Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by 
the Division of Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

• Local government investment pools. 

• New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

• Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special 
conditions. 

As of June 30, 2019, cash and cash equivalents of the District consisted of the 
following: 

Checking, Savings and Money Management 

NJ Cash Management Account 

Cash and Cash 
Equivalents 

$ 22,447,348 

$ 1 556 
$ 22,448,904 
--------------------
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NOTE 2. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

B. Investments (Continued): 

All of the balances were covered by the either federal depository insurance or by a 
collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes. 

Risk Category 

All bank deposits, as of the balance sheet date, are entirely insured or collateralized by 
a collateral pool maintained by public depositories as required by the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Program Act. In general, bank deposits are classified as to credit risk by three 
categories described below: 

Category 1 - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Board or by its 
agent in the Board's name. 

Category 2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging public 
depository's trust department or agent in the Board's name. 

Category 3 - Uncollateralized including any deposits that are collateralized with 
securities held by the pledging public depository, or by its trust department or 
agent, but not in the Board's name. 

As of June 30, 2019, the Board has funds invested and on deposit in checking 
accounts, Money Market/Statement Savings, New Jersey Cash Management Account. 
These funds constitute ''deposits with financial institutions" as defined by GASB 
Statement No. 3 and are summarized as follows: 

Risk Category 

1 
2 
3 

Amount 

$ 22,448,904 
0 
0 

$ 22,448,904 
------------------------
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Fixed asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows: 

Beginning Retirements/ 
Balance Add itions Adj ustments 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 120,340 
Construction in progress 142,650 2,666, 194 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 262,990 2,666, 194 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Site improvements 1,533,659 
Building and building improvements 22,564,222 434,580 
Machinery and equipment 4,033,754 738,552 (175,255) 

Totals at historical cost 28, 131,635 1, 173, 132 (175,255) 

Less accumulated depreciation for : 
Site improvements 804,585 37,794 
Building and improvements 9,007,071 736,045 2,391 
Equipment 3,228,724 371,805 (170,923) 

Total 13,040,380 1, 145,644 (168,532) 

Total capital assets being depreciated, 
net of accumulated depreciation 15,091,255 27,488 (6,723) 

Gowrnmental acti"1ty capital assets, net $ 15,354,245 $ 2,693,682 $ (6,723) 

Business-type activities: 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Equipment $ 149,485 $ 16,280 

Less accumulated depreciation 129,764 4,512 

Enterprise fund capital assets, net $ 19,721 $ 11, 768 $ 
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Ending 
Balance 

120,340 
2,808,844 
2,929,184 

1,533,659 
22,998,802 
4,597,051 

29, 129,512 

842,379 
9, 745,507 
3,429,606 

1'4,017,492 

15,112,020 

$ 18,041,204 

$ 165,765 

$ 134,276 

$ 31 ,489 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

On January 11 , 2001 , the NJ State Department of Education announced that effective 
July 1, 2001, the capitalization threshold used by school districts in the State of New 
Jersey is increased to $2,000. The previous threshold was $500. Applying the higher 
capitalization threshold retroactively (removal of old assets from the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group) will be permitted by the State regulations in situations where (1) 
the assets have been fully depreciated, or (2) the assets have exceeded their useful 
lives. The retirement of machinery and equipment is due to the retroactive application of 
the higher threshold of equipment capitalization. That is, the District has removed from 
their records assets with a historical cost greater than $500 but not greater than $2,000 
that were fully depreciated or had exceeded their useful lives. 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows: 

Instruction 
Student and Instruction - Related Services 
School Administrative Related Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Central Services 
Administrative Information Technology 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupi l Transportation 
Business and Other Support Services 
Unallocated 
Total 

$ 34,071 

2,526 

43,930 

846,388 

147,035 

70,007 

1,687 

$ 1,145,644 
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NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 

On November 6, 2018 the voters of the District voted and approved a Bond Referendum 
in the amount of $22,386.000. 

The purpose of the Bonds is to: 

undertake various renovations, replacement of the heating ventilation and air 
conditioning systems, replacement of windows, toilet room upgrades, 
upgrades to the auditorium, floor replacements, electrical upgrades, roof 
replacement, an auxiliary gym addition , track upgrades, construct new athletic 
fields, and acquisition and installation of a new photovoltaic system, as well 
as acquire any associated equipment and perform the necessary site work 

- pay the costs of issuance associated with the Bonds 

The financial status of the project is reported as a Capital Project in the report entitled 
"Summary Statement of Project Expenditures" and appears as Exhibit F-1 in the CAFR. 

NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the following changes occurred in liabilities 
reported in the general long-term debt account group: 

Balance Balance Amounts Due 
7/1/2018 Issued Retired 6/30/2019 Within One Year 

Compensated 
Absences Payable $ 1,484,484 $ 41,004 $ 1,443,480 

Serial Bonds Payable $ 3,479,000 22,386,000 550,000 $ 25,315,000 560,000 

Capital Leases 
Payable 81 ,847 60,887 81 ,971 $ 60,763 18,809 

$ 5,045,331 $ 22,446,887 $ 672,975 $ 26,819,243 $ 578,809 
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NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

A. Bonds Payable: 

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through 
referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of 
usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds. 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding at June 30, 2019 as follows: 

Year ending 
June 30, Princi~al Interest Total 

2020 560,000 489,423 1J049,423 
2021 1,471 ,000 587,275 2,058,275 
2022 1,485,000 560,705 2,045,705 
2023 1,520,000 533, 199 2,053,199 
2024 1,534,000 504,299 2,038,299 
2025 1,535,000 473,619 2,008,619 
2026 1,585,000 442,919 2,027,919 
2027 1,650,000 411 ,219 2,061 ,219 
2028 1,690,000 378,219 2,068,219 
2029 1,755,000 344,419 2,099,419 
2030 1,755,000 304,931 2,059,931 
2031 1,755,000 263,250 2,018,250 
2032 1,755,000 210,600 11965,600 
2033 1,755,000 157,950 1,912,950 
2034 1,755,000 105,300 1,860,300 
2035 1,755,000 52,650 1,807,650 

Total $ 25,315,000 $ 5,819,975 $ 31 , 134,975 
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NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

B. Bonds Issued During the Year: 

On April 11 , 2019, the School District issued $22,386,000 of School Bonds. The Bonds 
were issued with interest rates ranging between 2% and 3%. 

As specified in Exhibit 1-1 of the CAFR, the Bonds mature on February 1 of each year 
and mature in various amounts and over various years. The first maturity date for the 
Bonds is February 1, 2021 and the final maturity date is February 1, 2035. The Bonds 
bear interest from the date of delivery and the interest is payable semi-annually on the 
first day of February and August, commencing February 1, 2020. 

The Bonds maturing prior to February 1, 2028 are not subject to redemption prior to 
maturity. The Bonds maturing on or after February 1, 2028 shall be subject to 
redemption at the option of the Board in whole or in part, on any date on or after 
February 1, 2027 at a price of 100% of the Bonds to be redeemed , plus unpaid accrued 
interest to the date fixed for redemption . 
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NOTE 4. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

C. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued : 

As of June 30, 2019, the District had no authorized but not used bonds. 

C. Capital Leases Payable: 

The District is leasing several copiers and school buses under capital leases. The 
following is a schedule of the future minimum lease payments under these capital 
leases and the net minimum lease payments at June 30, 2019. 

Year ending June 30, 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 

Total Minimum Lease Payments 
Less: Amount Representing Interest 

Net Minimum Lease Payments 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS 

Plan Descriptions 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

Total 

21 ,889 
21,549 
21,549 
11,981 
12,594 
1,523 

91 ,085 
{30,322} 

60,763 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS) or the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) which 
have been established by state statute and are administered by the New Jersey 
Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of New Jersey 
Administrative Code, all obligations of both Systems will be assumed by the State of 
New Jersey should the Systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available 
financial report that includes the financial statements and required supplementary 
information for the Public Employees Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension 
and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by writing to the Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, PO Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey, 08625. 
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Plan Descriptions (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 
The TPAF was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 
18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The TPAF is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan with 
a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are 
made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related 
noncontributing employers. 

Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional 
staff certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the DOE who have 
titles that are unclassified, professional and certified. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 
The PERS was established as of January 1, 1955 under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 
43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members. The PERS is a cost- sharing multiple-employer plan. Membership is 
mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not 
required to be a member of another State-administered retirement system or other state 
or local jurisdiction. 

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERS) 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information 
about the fiduciary net position of the PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS 
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) 
are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fair value. 
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NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

74 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of 
$865,635, consisting of employer contributions of $379,426 and non-employer 
contributions of $486,209. At June 30, 2019, the District reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the following 
sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Total: 

Deferred 
Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 143,230 

1,237,637 

502,347 

$ 1,883,214 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflows of 

Resources 

38,728 

2,401 ,519 

70,451 

269,820 

$ 2,780,518 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Emplovees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 
$ -0- reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
school district, charter school, or renaissance school project contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additional Information 

Year Ended June 30 : 

Total 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

$ 52,128 
$ (72,172) 
$ (517,532) 
$ (448,605) 
$ (143,649) 

$ (1 , 129,830) 

Collective balances at December 31 , 2017 and 2018 are as follows: 
12/31 /2017 12/31/2018 

Collective deferred outflows of resources $ 2,393,857 $ 1,883,214 

Collective deferred inflows of resources 2, 104,233 2,780,518 

Collective net pension liability 8,590,834 7,510,689 
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District's Proportion 0.0369% 0.0381 % 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information 
about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and 
additions to/deductions from the TPAF's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TPAF. For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of 
$3,388, 177 and revenue of $3,388, 177 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 
2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 
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Deferred Deferred 

Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 

Net difference between projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 

Changes in proportion and differences between District 
contributions and proportionate share of contributions 

District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 

Total : 

Outflows of 
Resources 

$ 1,293,663 

$ 10,068,616 

$ 148,135 

$ 11 ,510,414 

Inflows of 
Resources 

$ 87,654 

14,645,763 

$ 5,277 

$ 35,529 

$ 14,774,223 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

$ -0- reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a 
reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2019 . Other amounts 
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended June 30: 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 

366,869 
190,875 

(203,657) 
(136 ,328) 
(671 ,516) 

(2,932,663) 

Total $ (3,386,420) 

Vesting and Benefit Provisions 

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.38, and 
N.J .S.A. 18A:6C for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except 
for medical benefits that vest after 25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and 
service are available at age 60 and are generally determined to be 1/60 of the final 
average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final average salary equals 
the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest 
three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Members may seek early 
retirement after achieving 25 years of service credit or they may elect deferred 
retirement after achieving eight to ten years of service in which case benefits would 
begin the first day of the month after the member attains normal retirement age. The 
TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical benefits for members who retire after 
achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the disability provisions of 
the System. 

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and , after three years of 
service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In 
the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest 
credited to the members accounts. 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 5. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Significant Legislation 

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted (Chapter 114, P.L. 1997) 
authorizing the New Jersey Economic Development Authority to issue bonds, notes or 
other obligations for the purpose of financing, in full or in part, the State of New Jersey's 
portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the State of New Jersey retirement 
systems. Additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 
115, P.L. 1997) changed the asset valuation method from market related value to full­
market value. This legislation also contained a provision to reduce the employee 
contribution rate by Yi of 1 % to 4.5% for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for 
a reduction in the employee's rate after calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation 
assets are available. The legislation also provided that the Districts' normal 
contributions to the Fund may be reduced based on the revaluation of assets. Due to 
recognition of the bond proceeds and the change in asset valuation method as a result 
of enactment of Chapters 114 and 115, all unfunded accrued liabilities were eliminated, 
except for the unfunded liability for local early retirement incentive benefits, accordingly, 
the pension costs for TPAF and PERS were reduced. 

Contribution Requirements 
The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A, Chapter 62, P.L. of 1994, Chapter 
115, P.L. of 1997 and N.J.S.A. 18:66, and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be 
amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee 
contributions of 5% of employees' annual compensation , as defined. Employers are 
requi red to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The 
actuarially determined contribution includes fund ing for both cost-of-living adjustments, 
noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current 
statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State of New Jersey contributed 
$1 ,652,032 to the TPAF for normal and post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District. 
A lso, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the 
District $719,545 during the year ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's share of 
social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. 
This amount has been included in the general-purpose financial statements, and the 
combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules as a 
revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

General Information about the OPEB Plan 

Plan description and benefits provided 

The State provides post-retirement medical (PRM) benefits for certain State and other 
retired employees meeting the service credit eligibility requirements. In Fiscal Year 
2018, the State paid PRM benefits for 148,401 State and local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which 
means that the State does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool 
of assets against the PRM expenses that the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal 
Year 2018, the State contributed $1.909 billion to pay for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit 
costs incurred by covered retirees. The increase in the State's pay-as-you-go 
contribution between Fiscal Year 2017 and Fiscal Year 2018 is attributed to rising health 
care costs, an increase in the number of participants qualifying for State-paid PRM 
benefits at retirement and larger fund balance uti lization in Fiscal Year 2017 than in 
Fiscal Year 2018. The Fiscal Year 2019 Appropriations Act includes $1 .921 billion as 
the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, the State is required to 
quantify and disclose its obligations to pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to 
retired plan members. This new standard supersedes the previously issued guidance, 
GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State is now required 
to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the 
legal obliger for benefit payments. As such, the Fiscal Year 2017 total State OPEB 
liability to provide these benefits has been re-measured to $97.1 billion, an increase of 
$60.6 billion or 166 percent from the previous year's $36.5 billion liability booked in 
accordance with GASB Statement No. 45. For Fiscal Year 2018, the total OPEB liability 
for the State is $90.5 billion, a decrease of $6.6 billion or 7 percent from the re­
measured total OPEB liability in Fiscal Year 2017. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey 
Statutes Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and 
administration of the program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey 
Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB No. 
75. 
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NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability 

The State, a non-employer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal 
obligation to make employer contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF 
participants. The LEA's proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 
193 and 203 through 205 of GASB No. 75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not 
recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability on the Statement of Net 
Position. Accordingly, the following OPEB liability note information is reported at the 
State's level and is not specific to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that 
actual numbers are published in the NJ State's CAFR 
(https : //www . nj .gov/treasury/omb/publications/archives.shtml) 

Actuarial assumptions and other inputs. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 
2018 actuarial valuation reported by the State in the State's most recently issued 
CAFR was determined using the following actuarial assumptions and other 
inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise 
specified: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases 

Through 2026 

The rafter 

Discount rate 

Healthcare cost trend rates: 

2.5% 

TPAF 

1.55-4.55% 
Based on years 
of service 

2.00-5.45% 
Based on years 
of service 

3.87% 

PERS 

2.15-4.15% 
Based on age 

3.15-5.15% 
Based on age 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, 
this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend rate 
after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend 
rate is 4.5%. For health maintenance organization (HMO) medical 
benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.8% and decreases to 5.0% long-term 
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NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

trend rate after eight years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend 
rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after eight years. 

Retirees' share of benefit related 
Costs For Medicare Part B reimbursement, 

the trend rate is 5.0%. The Medicare 
Advantage trend rate is 4.5% and will 
continue in all future years. 

The discount rate was based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index. 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy 
Employee Male/Female mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement 
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Postretirement mortality 
rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female 
mortality table with fully generational improvement projections from the central year 
using the MP-2017 scale. Disabinty mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount­
Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement 
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the 
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 11 2012 - June 30, 2015, 
July 1, 2011-June 30, 2014, and July 1, 2010-June 30, 2013 for TPAF, PFRS and 
PERS, respectively. 

100% of all retirees who currently have healthcare coverage are assumed to continue 
with that coverage. 100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan 
upon retirement, having a coverage blend of 85% and 15% in PPO and HMO, 
respectively. 
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NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPES Liability reported by the State of New Jersey: 

Balance at 6/30/17 

Changes for the year: 
Service cost 
Interest 
Changes of benefit terms 

Increase/Decrease 
Total OPEB Liability 

$ 53,639,841,858 

$ 1,984,642,729 
1,970,236,232 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 

(5,002,065,740) 
(5,291,448,855) 
(1,232,987,247) Benefit payments 

Contributions from the member 42,614,005 
Net changes $ (7,529,008 ,876) 

Balance at 6/30/18 $ 46, 110.,832,982 

The State's total OPES liability attributable to the District: $45,202, 795. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 
3.58% percent in 2017 to 3.87% percent in 2018. 

Sensitivity of the total OPES liability to changes in the discount rate. The following 
presents the total OPES liability of the State for school board retirees, as well as what 
the State's total OPES liability for school board would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the 
current discount rate: 

Local Education ($ millions 

Total OPES Liability 

1% Decrease 
2.58% 

June 30 2018 

Current 
Discount Rate 

3.58% 
1% Increase 

4.58% 

$13,382,956,536 $15,981 , 103,227 $19,343,491 , 109 
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NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued 

Total OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rates. The 
following presents the total OPEB liability of the State, as well as what the State's total 
OPES liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 
1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare cost 
trend rates: 

June 30 2018 

Health Care Cost 
Local Education ($ millions) 1 % Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase 

Total OPES Liability $38, 113,289,045 $46, 110,832,982 $56,687,891 ,003 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of 
$2, 129,660,368 determined by the State as the total OPES liability for benefits provided 
through a defined benefit OPEB plan that is not administered through a trust that meets 
the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB No. 75 and in which there is a special funding 
situation. 

In accordance with GASS No. 75, the Monmouth Regional High School District 
proportionate share of school retirees OPES is zero, there is no recognition of the 
allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows 
of resources. At June 30, 2018, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the 
following sources: 

Changes in proportion 
Differences between expected and actual experience 

Changes of assumptions or other inputs 

Total 

Deferred Outflows Deferred inflows 

Of Resources Of Resources 

$1,377,313,892 
$ 

$ 

$1 ,377,313,892 

$ (1 ,377,313,892) 
$ (4,476,086,167) 
$ (10,335,978,867) 

$ (16, 189,378,926) 
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NOTE 6. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (Continued) 

Total OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to retired school employee's OPES will be recognized in OPES expense as 
follows: 

Measurement Period Ending June 30, 
2019 $ (1 ,825,218,593) 
2020 $ (1,825,218,593) 
2021 $ (1,825,218,593) 
2022 $ (1,825,218,593) 
2023 $ (1,825,218,593) 
Total Thereafter $ (5,685,972,069) 

$ (14,812,065,034) 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State of New Jersey contributed on behalf 
of the district $750,865 to the TPAF for post-retirement medical benefits. 

NOTE 7. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

The following interfund balances remained on the balance sheet at June 30, 2019. 

Fund 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Enterprise Fund 
Trust and Agency Fund 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Receivable Payable 

$ 16,280 $ 46,960 

41 ,356 

5,604 16,280 

$63,240 $63,240 

These amounts represent temporary advances between the various funds. 
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NOTE 8. CONTINGENCIES 

The District receives financial assistance from the State of New Jersey and the U.S. 
Government in the form of grants. Entitlement to the funds is generally conditional upon 
compliance with terms and conditions of the grant agreements and applicable 
regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible purposes. The State and 
Federal grants received and expended in the 2018-2019 fiscal year were subject to the 
Single Audit Act of 1984 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 which mandates that 
grant revenues and expenditures be audited in conjunction with the Board's annual 
audit. Substantially, all grants and cost reimbursements are subject to financial and 
compliance audits by the granters. Further, the School Child Nutrition Program is a 
recipient of federal (USDA) reimbursements and is subject to certain related federal 
regulations. The federal reimbursements are subject to subsequent audit and 
interpretation by the New Jersey Department of Education. The Board and 
management do not believe such an audit would result in material amounts of 
disallowed costs. 

NOTE 9. LITIGATION 

The Board attorneys' report that there is no litigation, pending litigation, claims, 
contingent liabilities, unasserted claims or assessments or statutory violations which 
involve the Board of Education and which might materially affect the financial position of 
the District. 

NOTE 10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g. unused vacation, sick leave) as 
directed by Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASS 16), 
"Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for compensated absences 
attributable to services already rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is 
outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in 
accordance with the District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid 
for accrued vacation. The District's pol icy permits employees to accumulate unused 
sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon retirement, 
employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in accordance with the 
District's agreements with the various employee unions. 
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NOTE 10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the governmental fund types is 
recorded in the general long-term account group. The current portion of the 
compensated absences balance of the governmental funds is not considered material to 
the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore, is not shown separately from the 
long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded 
within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. 

NOTE 11 . DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plan, which is administered by a 
benefits management company, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary 
until future years. Amounts deferred under the plan are not available to employees until 
termination , retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. The Board has no liability 
for losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of 
an ordinary prudent investor. 

The Board offers several plan administrators for its employees to utilize. 

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board has contracted with a commercial insurance company to provide coverage 
for various losses caused by the Board on its employees for losses sustained through 
other acts. The coverages are subject to various deductibles and coverage limits based 
on the type of policy coverage included. The coverages and its limits are detailed in the 
statistical section (Exhibit J-20). 

The Board also maintains surety bond coverage on key financial employees. 
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New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund 
its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit 
Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the New 
Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former employees and charged 
to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary of the balance in the Trust Fund for the current and 
previous two years. 

Fiscal Year 
2018-2019 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 

NOTE 13. INVENTORY 

Ending Balance 
$ 343,213 
$ 335,240 
$ 398,974 

Inventory in the Food Service Fund at June 30, 2019 consisted of the following: 

Food-Commodities $ 1,954 

Food and Non-Food - Regular $ 2,063 
$ 4,017 
--- --- --------

The value of Federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the 
Single Audit Law of 1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the 
commodities at the date of purchase and has been included as an item of nonoperating 
revenue in the financial statements. 

NOTE 14. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund (Exhibit 8 -1) - Of the $2,366,697 General Fund fund balance at June 
30, 2019, $282,213 is reserved for encumbrances; $672,226 has been reserved as 
excess surplus in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7 ($376,988 of the total reserve 
for excess surplus has been appropriated and included as anticipated revenue for the 
year ending June 30, 2019); $280,579 has been reserved in the Capital Reserve 
Account; $37,225 has been reserved in the Maintenance Reserve Account; and 
$1,094,454 is unreserved and undesignated. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund fund balance at June 30, 2019 was 
$142 ,652. 
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NOTE 15. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

The designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a required calculation 
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. The 
excess fund balance at June 30, 2019 is $295,238. 

NOTE 16. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal and state financial reports. 

NOTE 17. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent 
current year value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount 
reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on 
behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF Social Security 
Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share 
of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

NOTE18. SUBSEQUENTEVENTS 

The Monmouth Regional High School Board of Education has evaluated subsequent 
events occurring after June 30, 2019 through the date of December 23, 2019, which is 
the date the financial statements were available to be issued. The District has 
determined that there are no material subsequent events which need to be disclosed. 
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NOTE 19. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A capita l reserve account was established by the Monmouth Regional High School 
Board of Education by inclusion of $1 on October 19, 2000 for the accumulation of 
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital 
reserve account is maintained in the general fund, and its activity is included in the 
general fund annual budget 

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the 
district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to 
the department, a district may increase the balance in the capita l reserve by 
appropriating funds in the ·annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer 
by Board resolution at year-end of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item 
appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriated additional amounts 
when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate 
proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special elections 
authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C.6:23A-14.l(g), the balance 
in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital 
projects in its approved LRFP. 

The capital reserve account reported the following activity for the fiscal year ended June 
30, 2019: 

Beginning Balance 

Plus: Board Appropriation 
Transfers In 
Interest Income 

Less: Transfers Out - Capital Project 

Ending Balance 

$ 

$ 

$ 

336,786 

505.406 
38,387 

(600,000) 

280,579 
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NOTE 20. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The District participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are 
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. To the extent that 
the District has not complied with the g rant rules and regulations, refunds of any 
money received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at 
June 30, 2019 may be impaired. In the opinion of the District, there are no 
significant contingent liab ilities relating to compliance with the rules and 
regu lations governing the respective grants; therefore, no provisions have been 
recorded in the accompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies. 

NOTE 21 . ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state 
governments. A significant reduction in the level of support, if th is were to occur, could 
affect the District's programs and activities. 

NOTE 22. GASB #54 - FUND BALANCE DISCLOSURES 

In accordance with Government Accounting Standards Board 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, the Monmouth Regional High 
School District classifies governmental fund balances as follows: 

• Non-spendable - includes fund balance amounts that cannot be spent either 
because it is not in spendable form or because legal or contractual constraints. 

• Restricted - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes which are externally imposed by external parties, constitutional 
provision or enabling legislation. 

• Committed - includes fund balance amounts that are constrained for specific 
purposes that are internally imposed by the government through formal action 
of the highest level of decision making authority and does not lapse at year-end. 

• Assigned - includes fund balance amounts that are intended to be used for 
specific purposes that are neither considered restricted or committed . Fund 
Balance may be assigned by the Business Administrator. 

• Unassigned - includes balance within the General Fund which has not been 
classified within the above mentioned categories and negative fund balances in 
other governmental funds. 

General Fund - Of $2,366,697 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2019, 
$5,295,238 is restricted for excess surplus - current year; $694,792.00 is restricted for 
other purposes; $282,213 is committed; $799,216 is assigned for other purposes; and 
$295,238 is unassigned. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 
ironsportation l'ets fro111 Olher LE/\s 
Rental Faciffti<> 
Tuition 
h1terest Income - Other 
Interest Enrncd on Capilill Reser\le fumk 
Miscellaneous 

l'otaf • Local Sources 

St<it< Sourc~s; 
Categori~al ~ciof Educatiol\ Afd 
Categoric-01 Transportation Aid 
Categorical Stcurity Aid 
Equallzotion Aid 
Equofiwti<ln Aid - ARRA 
Ex.lrnordinary Aid 
Extraordinary Aid - Previous Year 
Adjustment Aid 
Non l'ublic Transportation Aid 
Other State Aid 
TPAF Pension (On-Behalf - Non-Btidget;:<I) 
Tl' Ar Post-Retirement Medical (On-Behalf - Non-Budgeted) 
TPAF Social Security (Reimbursed - Non-Budgeted) 

Total Staie Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Medicaid Reimbursemenl 
Semi Program 

Total - Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current E~1>ense1 
Regulor Progrnms • lnsll·uclion 

Preschool/Kindergart<n - Snlarie$ of Teachers 
Grades 1-5 · SalariesofTe.achers 
Grad<s &-8 • Solories ~f1'each~rs 
Grades 9-12- Salaries of 1'eachers 

Rcgufnr Pro~rams· Home lnstr•m•lion: 
Snl•ries of Teachers 
Purchased Professlonal-Educ:uioonl Services 

Regulnr Programs· Undistl'lbuted lnslTurtion 
Other Salaries for lnstmction 
Purchased Professional-Educational Scrvi~cs 
Purdwsed Teclmical Servicc.>s 
Other Purchased Services (4(1()..500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbool<s 
Other Objects 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTlON 

SPECIAL EDUCATION· INSTRUCTION 
Co~nilive - Miid: 

Salaries ol'Trnohers 
Other Salaries !Or lns1nic1io11 
Purtlrnsed Professio11al-Educo1ionaf Services 
Purchasrd Technical Services 
Other Purchased Sen•ices ( 400-500 series) 
General Supplfes 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Coanlth•e - Mild 
CoJ:,!nifivc · Moderat~: 

Snlnries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for ln>1mction 
Purchased Profossiorn>I· EduC11tion:il Services 

Monmouth Regional High Schoof Distdcl 
13udget~ry Com1>orlso11 Schedule 

Gcncrul l'und 
l'l~cul Vear Ended June 30, 2019 

Oduioal Dudi;c1 
Bud11ct Trunsfcrs 

s 21,781,594 s 
276,346 119,147 
80,387 14,756 

34.125 
11,787 

51 ( 1) 
501 44,927 

22.138.879 n4.741 

805,780 
669,909 
t81,42l 
299,370 

349509 

1,635,911 (JS7.l l 1) 
24.890 

3.592.40 1 (12.912) 

26,350 

26.350 

U,757,630 211.829 

6.645.374 310.329 

8,SOO 18,WO 
10.500 ()0,500) 

136,607 
20.317 

2,000 19,765 
310.285 (127,772) 
155,000 (48,000) 

179.488 (11.734) 
1A48.0S4 170.615 

E)(h1bil C-1 91 

FTnnl Vnrinnct 
Budget A dual Pinal In Actu:il 

s 21,781.,594 s 21,7Kl,594 s 
276.346 395,493 119,147 
80.JR7 95,143 14,756 

J4. t25 34,125 
11.787 f l.7'1H 

51 so j l) 
5(11 45,428 44,927 

22,138.879 22.363.620 224,741 

805780 805,780 
669909 669,909 
181421 181.421 
2993?0 299,370 

349,509 349509 

163592 1 l.248,610 (3K7,3 II) 
24,890 24,890 

1.652,032 f,652,032 
750,868 750,868 
719,545 719,545 

3,592.401 6,701,934 3,109.533 

26.350 36;247 9.897 

26.350 36.247 9.897 

lS.757.630 29.101.801 3,344,J71 

6.955,703 6.9~2.358 13,345 

27,000 26,99J 5 

t36.607 136.598 9 
20.327 18,931 1,396 

21.765 13,303 8.46;!. 
182,513 181,280 1,233 
107,000 106,095 905 

167.754 147,1 ll 20.641 
7,618,669 7,572,673 45,996 
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Monmcrnlh Regional High School Oisrriel 
Budgel:try Com1>nrison Scheclult 

General Fund 
Fht·ar Ycur Ended June 30, 2019 

Ori~inal lludgel Fhcol Vuriance 
Bud•et Transfers Budget Ac:tunl Finni lo Aclunl 

Purclrnsed Ted111iclll Services 
Other Purohased Services (40!>-500 s<ries) 
General Supplies 
Te~1books 

Other Objecls 
Totnl Cognitive. Moderate 
Lcurning nnd/or Language Disobllilies: 

Sa lnries of Teachers 60,700 (2,900) 57,800 56,)92 IA08 
0 1her Snlaries for lnsincclion 23.012 :22.655 45,667 45,569 98 
Purchased Professicmai-Ed11calional Service; 3,500 3,500 808 2,692 
Purchased Technical Services 20,000 (19.755) 245 125 120 
Other Purchosed s~rvices (400-500 series) 8,850 78!> 9,638 4.953 4,685 
Geneml Supplies 
Texcbooks 
Other Objects 

TutaJ LeiJn1in~ anti/or Lu n~un:.te Disabilities 116,062 788 116,850 107,847 9 ,003 
Vlsunl lncJ)ainnenrs: 

Snlaries ofTcnch~rs 
0 1her Salaries for Instruction 
Purcha$ed Proressioim1*Educalionnl Services 
Purchased Technicul Ser\'ites 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Genernl Supplies 
T<.>xtbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Visual lmpairmenls 
Auditory lrnpalrn1cnts: 

Salaries ofTenchers 
Other Salaries for l 11s1mc1ioo 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tohcl Auditory l1111>air111enrs 
llclta vioral OlsnbilHics: 

Salaries of Teachers 144,500 ( 144,500) 
OU1er Salaries for lnstruclion 2.000 (2.000) 
J>urohascd l'rnfessional-Educatiollnl Services 
Pltc'Chascd Techuical Ser"ices 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Bohaviornl Oisnbililies 148.500 046.500) 2,000 2.000 
Multiple Olsnbililies: 

Salaries or Teachers 
Other Saiories for inslr11c1!011 
Purchnsed Proressionnl-Edllcntional Services 
Purchased "Teclmical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 <0rie$) 
Gener•) Suppli<s 
1'ex1books 
Other Objeets 

Total i\lultlplc Oisabililles 
Resource Room/Resource C~nter: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Ins1ructio11 
Purchased l'rore,ssiollalCEduca1ional Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purcha.<;<d Services (400-500 series} 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Resource Room/Rc>aurce Center 
Autislm: 

Salaries ol'Tcochers 53,400 1,000 54,400 54,400 
Other Salaries for Instruction 24,558 (2 ) ,400) 3,158 3.IOI) 58 
Purchased Pf(lfessionnl-Educntionnl Services 3.000 tl,000) '.!,000 2'16 1,754 
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Monn1outh Regional High Schnol Oi>trict 
Butlg<t:try Comparison Sch•tlulo 

Ge11eral Fund 
Fiscol Yeur fhdcd .luue 30, 2019 

Ori~innl Bud~e1 Finni Variance 

Budget Trnusfors Budoet Actu11I Final In Actual 

Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
General Supplies 12,000 (10,900) 1,1(){) 1.0S8 ~2 
iextbooks 
Ocher Objeccs 

Total Autisim 92,958 (32,300) 60,658 58,804 1,854 
Preschool OisablliUes - Part-Time: 

Salaries orTc"chers 
Other Sn1nrics for l11.<truc1iun 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
Purchosed Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Gi.'Tlcrnl S111>plies 
TcxJbooks 
Ocher Objt-<ts 

Tntnl Preschool Dlsnbllllies. Purl-Time 
Pres~hool l>isabllltles - Full-Time: 

Salaries of l'eachers 
Other Sala1'ies for l11sl1"1tc1ion 
J'u(chascd Professional-Educational Services 
rurchased Technical Services 
Ocher Purchase<) Services (400-500 seiies) 
General Supplies 
Toxtu11oks 
0 1her Objects 

Total Preschool Dlsabllilies - full-Time 
Honie lnslruciion; 

Pmchased Professional-Educatioual Service• 6.000 6.000 3,247 2.753 
Tora! Home lnstrucfion 6.000 6,000 3,247 2,153 
Co2nitlvc .. Severe: 

Snlories or Teoch<rs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Profcssional-Educacional Services 
Purchased Tcchnico1 Servites 
Ocher Purchased Services (400--500 Sc(ies) 
General Supplies 
Texcb;Jok,s 
Other Obje.cls 

Total Cognlm•e - Sev•re 
TOTAL Sl'ECIAL EOUCATION- INSTHUCTION 363.520 1118.0122 185.508 169.898 15.610 

B:isicSkillsfR.em<dial -lnsfrucfion 
Sa lnries ofTeache~ 13,889 13,889 13.889 
Other Snlories for Instruction 
Purchased Professional-Ed\lcational Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500series) 
General Supplies 
Te~tbooks 

Oth"r Objects 
Toh1I O~sic Skills/Rem<dial • ln•truclion 13.889 13,889 13.889 
nilln2u11I t: tlucalion - luslrudlon 

Salaries of Teachers 72,100 $5,500 1 ~7.600 157.150 450 

Other Salaries for hu;lrnction 
Purchased rrofessional-Educatio11al Servit.s 
f>u(l'.lhascd Tl'Chnital Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Ge11eral Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Totul OHtngual Educafioi1 - lnstrucfion 72,100 ll.~.500 157.600 157.150 450 
School-Spon. Cocurricnlnr AcMs. - fusl. 

Salaries ISl,194 7,688 IR~.~2 188,81)5 77 

Pu(chascd Seniccs (300-500 series) 15.700 (9.000) 6,700 l,600 5,100 
Supplies and Molerials 5,000 1,330 6,330 4,153 2.177 
Other Objects 24,000 14;533 38.53.l 25.387 13,146 
Tra11srers to Cover T)eficil (Agency Fnnds) 

Tufal School-Spot• Cocurricul~r Acll'ts. - Inst. 225.894 14.5SI 240,445 219,945 20,500 
School-Spon. Alltlclics - ln~t. 

S:ol:ories 11f'fe11cJiers 459,923 200 460,123 453,007 7.116 
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Monmo111h flt(lonml High Sthool DIJtrltt 
Bud~ctury Con111•rbon Srhedul• 

Gcu•rnl Fund 
f.i>cul \'c11r Ended June 30, 1019 

Ol"l~llrnl llutl;.:el l·1n nl V11m111~r 

Budget Transfon Uud~et Actunt Finni rn Ach1ul 

01hor SAIAnts for Instruction 
Purchased Pruftssional-Bducational Strvicc. 
Purch•sed Tc.:h11kal Sen ices 
Oll\\'.r Purchased Senices (400-500 series) 62.000 (4.500) 51,SOO 51,llO 6.190 
Oencml Sutl(lli<s S0.000 2.056 S2.056 46,816 S,240 
Tt~1books 
Olhcr Objtc1s 42,910 (1.200) 41.710 36.549 5.161 

Tullll chool-Spo11. Atlllelics - Inst. 614.1133 
Other ln.11rucdo11ul Progrnms - lnslru<llon 

(34-14) 611 J~9 587.682 2J.707 

S11l11no 
P11rchased Services (300-500 series) 
SupJ>lics nnd Mn1erials 
0 1hcr Objccls 
rmnsrcrs to Cover Der.cit (Agtncy Funds) 

Tocul Ollll'r Instructional Pronrnms - lnst1•ur1lon 
Totnl lnstrurHon 8.738.290 89.2l0 S.827.500 8,721.237 106.263 

UndiJlrlbutcd Expendifur~s - lnslrucllou: 
T11ihon to CSSO & Regional Day Srhools 
Tuihon lo Pm'2re Schools for the Disobled - \Vl1h1n St.lie 1.4JU27 76.902 I.Sii ,42!1 1.417.083 9~.)46 

Tuhlon to Pri••te Schools for the Disoblro & 01h LEAs-Spl - ols NJ 
Tuihon -Counly Voe School Dist.-Regulor 578.035 (126,180) 4Sl.S5S 451.810 45 
T111l1on -County Voe School Di5t.·Sp«inl 24l.4JO (2.926) 240..5().1 224.580 IS.924 
Tuition - Staie Focilities 36.10<> 36.106 36.106 
Tui1io11 - Othet I0.480 IOA80 10,480 
Tu11lo11 - Other Ll!As \Vilhin Stotc·Regulnr 31.952 3 l,9S2 31,872 80 
Tuition ·Oilier LEAs \Vilhin Stntc·S~cin l 469,4"4 (240.129} 229 . .l3S 215.686 13 649 

Tol11I Undish'lbul•d Ex11endlturcs - lnslructlnn: 2.761.S62 (2.49,901} 2.511 .G61 2.387.617 124,1144 
Undisirlbuled E~rcnd. -Attcndnnce & Socia l Work 

Salaries 
Purchosod Professional and Tec:hnioal Servic<> 
01her Purclmml Ser1ircs (400-500 scries) 
S111J11hcs ond Materials 
Other Objccu 

Tolal Undlstributtd Expend. - Attendanro & oci•I Work 
Undlst. EipemL . Health S•nires 

Salaries 161.914 8.621 170.S45 169,665 880 
Purchased Prorcssio11:1I and Technical Stf\'iccs 8SO (776} 74 74 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 .;en4!1) 2,425 2.42S 1,179 1.246 
Supplies nnd Malerials S,000 566 S,S66 S.S66 
Olhdr Object$ l 075 (:500) S75 230 345 

Tol•I Undistl'iburcd t:xpcndilurcs - Hc•llh Srn•lrc• 1 6~,K49 10.336 179.185 176.640 2.545 
Urnlfst. Expend. - Ot her Supp. SHv. Students - Rclurcd Sen•. 

Salaries of Other Profossiooal Staff 39.300 440 :19,740 39,740 
Purchn>cd Professional - Educa1io11al Services 234.000 302.153 536,153 492,018 44, 135 
S11111>iies and M81erials 

Total Undist. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students· ltclotrd erv. 273.300 302..)93 57S,893 531.758 44.135 
Undbl. £~pend. -Other Supp. Serv. StudNHS • E1trn. Ser-'. 

Salaries 290.084 (3.\.400) 255.684 255.672 12 
Totol Undist. Etprnd. - Other Supp. Srrv. Students - E~lr:t. Sen•. 290.08-1 (34.400) 25S,684 25:5,671 12 
Undb t. E•r~nd. - Other Supp. Sen'. Students-Rea .. 

Salar.es of 01hcr Pro(essi0t1•l S1off 443,130 30,000 473.430 470.605 2.SlS 
Salaries or S<cr<tarial ond Clerical Assistants 160,173 (24.000) 136.173 136.037 136 
Other Solaries 
Purrhnsed Professional - Educa1ional Sen•focs 
Olhcr Purclrnscd Prof. and Tech. Services 6,000 (6,000) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1.090 (400) 6911 485 205 
Su11plics find Malcrials J,250 400 3.GSO 3.12) 527 
0 1hcr Objects 29,4<>2 ( 15,450) 14.012 7.854 6, 158 

Tolnl Undlst. E.(1>cnd. -Other S11p11. Scrv. Stud1•11IJ-llc~. 643.405 !15.450) 627,QSS 618,104 9,85 1 
Undl<t. £•pend. - Other Supp. Sen'. S tudents· SpcciAI 

Snlarits of Other Professional Sroff 414.665 15.000 429.6(>5 429.582 KJ 
Salaries of Sttn:tarial •nd Clerit.il Assiswms 76.088 76.088 76,0&7 l 
Purchosed Prortssiol\01 Edura1ion31 S<1Yiccs 63,325 (32,765) 30,560 26.610 J.950 
Misc. Purch Sen (400 - 500 series o'lhan tt~1d c11sts) 3.500 (1.057) 2,44) 910 l.53J 
Supplies and Malerial; 2,500 l.i!I 4.021 3.347 674 
01 her ObJeCl> 4.300 13.479 17.779 17.711 1>8 

Totul Undlst. E>11<ntl. - Other Supp. Ser•'. Student•· Spt'd•I 56-1.378 13.&21) 560.5S6 554241 6.309 
Undist. ll•r><rnd. - ln1prO\'Cmcnt orln$1. Scrv. 

S~larics ofSt11"'rvisor orln"ruc11on ~20.778 (10,700) Ml0.078 8Cl'J.9S4 94 
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Monmoull1 Rtglonnl High School Oislrlct 
Uutlg•l•ry Comp.rhon Sd,.dule 

Cenerol Fund 
Fi•cnl \'c11r Endod Jun• 30, 2019 

Ol'lgln•I Budge• l'io111I Vnrln ncc 
Bud~ct Transfon llu«gct Awml Flm1I to Aclut1I 

Sal•nes of 0 1htr Profruionol St•IT 41.-147 (I 5,433) 27,014 27,014 
Sa lane; or Seer and Clerical As~is1. 

Olher Salaries 
Purchased Prof- EduC3tion~1 Sa-ices 
Other P11rch Prof. and Tech Sen-ices 
Other Purth Sen ices (400.500) 
S11ppliu nnd Malcrials 
Oth•r Objcci. 1.000 1.000 1,000 

Tolol Untllsl. Ex)l<!nd. -hupyo-.mcnt or Ins t. Ser"· 
U11dls1. E•pe11d. - £1111. Medi• ServJSch, Uhrn1·y 

8114122.S l26.ll3) 83~.092 836.998 1,094 

Salaries 205,59H (51.300) 154,21>8 14M 12 13,M6 
0 1hcr Purchased Prof. and T rch. Services 
0 1h•r Purchastd S•rviccs (400-500 scrirs) 
SuJltilics ond MMcrials 16.777 (871) IS,906 IS,635 '271 
0 1lwr Objccls 8 700 4, 16(i 13,466 13 466 

Tolnl Undlsl. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Llb1·011• 23 1.075 (47A05) 183.670 169.713 13 957 
Undlu. E>ri<nd. - lnslruclional Slaff Training Serl'. 

Salnncs ofSuptrvisors of Instruction 2,000 (2.000) 
Salaries uf01hcr ProfcssiOll•I SralT 
SGlonos ofSe<:marial and Clerical Assisi 
Othtr Salnri~ 
P111d1nS<d Profnsional • Educatioo;ll S<rvw 
Other Purchas<d Prof. and Ttch. Strv1~s 
Other Purchased Se<Yices (400-SOO setits) SJ,100 (8,797) 44,!>0J 43.753 I. ISO 
Supplies u11d Mnterials 1.000 (1,000) 
Other Objects 100 200 45 ISS 

Tornl Undbl. Expend. · lns<ruclionnl SIOITT~nlnlng Sci'\-. 56900 (I l,71J7) 45 103 43,798 l,JOS 
Umllst. ExJlend. - Sup11. Ser \', - General Ad111in. 

SalQrics 230,722 (8,772) 22 1,950 218.585 3,365 
Lc1111I Sc"·iccs .S6.000 1 0,1~2 (>6, 162 s 1,6(>0 1002 
Auc111 Fees 32.385 900 JJ,28S .13.276 c1 

Olhcr Purthascd Professional St rviccs 1,000 2,400 3,400 3,400 
Conununicatio11SfTeltphonc 41.000 46.455 M7,45S 86,942 513 
BOE 01hcr Pluchased Servkes 3.000 1,116 4,1 lb 4,035 81 
Other PurchA.scd Sen-ices (400-SOO senes) 41,.!03 5,100 47,203 47,202 
Other Purchased Prof. and Tech. Str\'itts 
Rtnlal 
Tr.C\el 
Supplies and M;Uerials 
Gcncrnl Supplies S,()(I() 5,500 10,SOO 9.sn 628 
BOE In house Trnini11g/Me<1ing Supplie. 6'i0 6611 483 177 
BOE Mc111bershir Outs nnd Fees 12.600 12,600 12,524 76 
J111l&emc111s Agni11s1 l he School Disuic 5,IXlO 5,00-0 4,544 4S6 
Miscelln11cous Expe11di1ures 14,750 p.796) 1 095~ ~.890 2,0<>4 

Totul Undlsl. F.xprncJ. · Supp. Sen. - Ccnrrol Ad min, 437 960 65,325 
llndlsl. Expe11d. - Support Serl'. - School 1\ 1h11111. 

503128S 481.413 21,872 

Sslnncs or Princip•lslAssis1an1 Princirals 148.051 3,400 ISl,4SI 151,384 67 
Solnrics of Oiiier Professional Staff 130.837 (5,111-l) 125,653 119.683 S.970 
Sa Innes of Setl'tarial and Ckrical Asmtnnls 228.800 107 228.907 2211,906 I 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional and Technical S.:tv1ct< 
01her Purcha<td Sen ices (400-500 sen~) 1.000 263 1.268 1,160 8 
S\1Pf1lics a11d Maierial; 4.436 4,0?5 8.461 8.39') 62 
0 1her Objects 7,700 t!.OSOl 5,650 5,081 568 

To1ol U11tllst. Expend. -Support Ser•-. -School Admln, S20.824 566 521,390 51 4.714 6.676 
Undl<I. £xpe110. - Ce11trol Sen•icn 

Snlnrics 296.428 2,400 298,828 298,4(14 424 
Purchased Prorm ionnl Services 7,500 11,347 18,847 I 8.577 27() 
0 1her Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Sale/Lease Back Payments 
Supplies and Materials 13,280 (l,58K) 11,692 II ,A69 22J 
ln1eres1 on Current Lo.ins 
Mis.:elloncou.• Expendilur<s 11,152 I l,IS2 11,106 46 

1'111•1 Undltc. Ex11tnd. - Central Stnices 317.208 Z3,311 340,519 339.556 963 
Undln . Ext>t nd. -Admln. Info. Tech, 

Salaries 10.500 10,SOO 10,454 46 
Other Purthas<d Senitts (400-500 scncs) 4.~00 (4,101) 399 399 
Supplie> und Molcrials JOI 301 300 

Total Undlsl. E\pcnd. - Adnil11. In fo. T•·ch. IS.000 (J.800) 11.200 I0,7S4 446 
llndlo. Ex11c11d. - Required M•in~· School Paclllllf' 



SAlanrs 
Snlories of S«rctJJrial and Oerkal A5sisln111< 
Olher Salaries 
S.lancs or 0111« Profcmonal S1alT 
Cl~nong. Repair and Main1c11-1nec Sef\ices 
Other Purck.iS<d Propmy Strvicos 
lnsunrncc 
~ liscellancous Purchased Serviccs-Renial 
General Supplies 
l!ncrgy (Energy and Elee1ricily) 
Or her Objec1s 

Toho I Undlsl. Expend. - Required Malnl.- S!'i1011I Fnclllllv.• 
Undlsl. Expend. · Olh. Oper. & Main!. of Plnn1 

Sn lnries 
Solorics of Secr<lnrial and Clerkal Assis1n111s 
01her Snlarics 
Purthased Professional and Technical Services 
CkBning, Repair and Mainlenanct S.nices 
01hcr Purt:hascd Property S.rViccs 
lnsumncc 
Mhc:dloneous Pun:bllsed Sen icrs·Reruol 
General Supphcs 
Energy (Elec1rici1y) 
Energy (Nalural Cns) 
01hcr Objcc1s 

'folnl IJndisl. t:x1iend. - Other Op<r. & Mnlnl. Of Pl:1111 
Undlsl. Expend. -Cure& Upk.ccp of Grn11111h 

Saluries 
Clenning. Repair und Mai111enance Ser\'ices 

Tolol Undlst. Expend. - Cnr• & Upkeep of Grounds 
Undisl. Expend. - Secmily 

S.1lnrks 
General Sup11lic• 
Cleaning. Rcp:iir and ~lain1c11ancc Ser• icc:s 

Toi• ! Undlsl. Etptnll - Stturlly 
To11I Undisl. EJprnd· OJ><!r. and Main!. Of Plan1 Sen. 
Undl!I. E\prnd. -Sludent Transporlotlon Serv. 

Mnnagcnw111 Fn:s · ESC & CTSA Trnnspo11n1ion Pro1ra111s 
Solnries for pup1l 1ra115- (Betwee11 llonie and School)- Reg 
Snl11ri•s for pupil !rans - (Be1ween Mome nnJ School) - Sp Ed 
Snlnrics tor pupil Iron$ - (Olh<r lhao Ber. Moone nnd School) 
Cleani11g, Repair ru1d Mai111enance Scr .. ices 
Lcnsc Purchase Pny1iten1s - School Buses 
Con1rnc1 Sco·\'ices - (Orher 1han Bel. Home ond School) - Ve11do1> 
Conrrnc1 Service, - (Berween Hom< nnd School) · Vendors 
Co111n1c1 Services - (llelwt'eo Home and School)· Johll 
Controcr Services - (Special Ed Slds) - Vendors 
Con11oc1 Sen-ices - (Sptcial Ed S1ds) - Joiru 
Co111rnc1 Se" 1«s - (Reg Ed S1ds) - ESCs & CTSAs 
Conlroct Sen ice$ - (Special Ed S«h) • ESCs & CTSM 
Con1roc1 Services- Aid in Li<:u Of Pym1s¥onPub Sth 
Misc:ell"ncous Pun:ha-d Servic."tS-Trnnspo(lulioo 
Supphes and M~tcrials 
Trnnsp-0nu1ion Supfllies 
Other Obj<'(IS 

Tomi U11dls1. £>r•cnd. - Studcnl TrAnsporlnllon Ser\' 
Undlsl. tx1K'110. - lluslncss 1111d Ocher Suppm't Sen•. 

Solnrics 
Olhcr P11rchuscd Services (400-SOO series) 
lnsurJucc 
Suppl ics and Ma1erials 
lnlcrcst on Cum~1ll Loans 

'fol• I Undlst. E• pcud. - Busiucss and Olher S111•1Hirl Sen'. 

Undlst. ExrK'nd. - food Scn •k es 
Transrcrs 10 C0\1'r Deficit (Enterprise fund) 

Tol• I Undisl. El'l'•nd. - food Senices 

UNALL.OCATEO BENEFITS 
Oro1111 lnsumitcc 

i\lonmoulh R•giunol Ulgb School District 
lludgelary Co111p~rlson Schedule 

Genernl Fund 
flscul Vcnr Ended June 30, 2019 

Orf~hrnl Jiud~e1 
Budget Transfers 

207.979 (1,925) 

4$~.609 (184,012) 

11,126 
13J,S2S (IJ,S')()) 

796.11.l (1 88,701) 

469.21lS 10,900 
77.754 

27.000 1,700 
201.454 (36.130) 

85,000 (27.800) 
230,000 (7,900) 
107,000 (870) 

8.000 
1.205.493 (60,700) 

115,026 6.500 
965S 1.09> 

124 68 1 1.595 

19,589 
5,oll 

m 
29.589 5,255 

2.155.876 (236.)SI) 

475.843 66,412 
2.000 9,475 

60,000 6,440 
103,000 10.862 
75,4 16 (39,914} 

500 4,475 
272.633 112,981) 
105.982 37.415 

t l\5,313 

505.844 87,JQ.I 
45,444 41.776 
98.000 (22.363) 
76,000 16,883 

7,440 8,8\11 
1,828.102 399.9')9 

-10.000 
40,000 
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Finni V111·i:uicc 
Budge I J\cluul Finni lo Atlnnl 

206,054 198.985 7.0M 

210.591 lH,192 2SA0S 

11,126 9,029 2,097 
119.6lS 116,019 3.616 

607.412 569.225 38 187 

480, l ~S 475,383 4.802 
77.7S4 77.753 I 

28.700 25,~53 J.Q.17 
16-1,724 164.667 S1 

57.200 55,434 1,766 
222,100 201.859 18.241 
106,IJO 101,217 4,913 

8.000 7,748 252 
1,144,793 1.11 1.714 33,079 

121S26 118.750 2,776 
10.750 i0,358 392 

132,276 129.108 3.168 

29.SS<J 29,589 
5,021 4.721 JOO 
2J~ l3~ 

34,8-14 34.54-1 300 
1.919.325 l.~.591 74.73~ 

S42,26S 542.166 99 
11,475 I) ,475 
66,•140 65.815 625 

11 3,802 112.186 1,676 
3S,S02 35.502 
4,975 4,475 500 

259,652 252,551 7, 101 
143,39? 143,355 42 
IM5,32J 185.231 92 

593,148 SJ2,374 60.774 
87,220 79.)02 7,718 
75.637 14.191 840 
92,883 82.600 10.283 

16,322 15,021 1,301 
2.228.101 2.137.050 91,0SI 

40.000 40.000 
40,000 40.000 
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Monmoulh Rcglon•I High School Dbtrkt 
Budg•lar) Compubon Schedule 

Ctncr:il l'u111J 
Fisca l Year Ended June 30, 2019 

C)rlJ!honl Bud~cc 1'111111 Vnolnnoo 
OudA•l 'fnmfcr> llud~al Actual J'lnnl lo Atlllul 

Sociul S..-curoly Contributions 300.000 20,500 320,SOO 320,429 71 
T.l'.A.I'. Conlrtbutions - ERJP 
Oth<r Re1i1cmen1 Comribu1ions ·Regular 3~6.914 !6,438 31ll,3S2 382.756 5% 
lnl•'1'eSt for Lem Pun:hase 
Unemployment Co111pcnsation 
Workmen's Compensation 177.496 50.135 227,631 227,631 
llcohh Beuefitl .J.6<19,610 (369.019) 4.300.591 4275.637 24.954 
T 11i1ion Rcimbursemcnl 28,000 2,593 J0,593 30.593 
01her Employ« Beneftls 45,SJJ 43.542 89,075 84,771 4.JO.j 

TOTAL UNA LLOCATED BENEFITS 5.561,553 (215.81 I) 5.35 1.742 5.321,817 29925 
On·BtlonlfTPA!' Pension Conlribulions (11011-budHClcd) 1,652,032 ( 1.652,032) 
On·DchulfTPAF Pos1-Rc1iremen1 Medical Co111ribmions (non-budgclad) 750,868 (750,868) 
Roio11b11rscd Tl'AF' Socinl Security Co111ribu1i11ns (nuo1·budgc1cd) 719.545 !719,545) 

TOTAi. ON· OEllALF CONTRIBUTIONS 3.122,445 p.122.445l 

TOTAi. PERSONAL SERVICES· EM PLO\'EF. BENEFITS S,S61,SS3 j2JS.SI 1) S,JSl,142 8.444.262 iJ.092.520) 

TOTAL UNUISTRIBtftED EXJ>E:-IDITURES 16.696.30) (2,9.10) 16,693,361 19.386.8&7 (2,693,526) 

TOTAi. GEN ERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 2S.4lJ.S91 86.270 2S.5?0,86t 28.IOS. J2J 12.5871263! 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
E11ulp111<11l 
ileRulor l'roRr•ms- l11s1ruction: 

Prc~chool/Kinderg•rltn 
Grndes 1·5 
Grades 6-8 
Orndcs 9-12 .S03.40il (5.881 ) 497.Sl9 490.2.26 7,293 
lloine l11struc1ion 

Sperlol Ednculiun • ln•lruclion: 
Cognilil'e · Mild 
Cog11i1h e . Moderate 
Leami11g andlor Lunguage Di5nbili1ies 
Visual h11painnen1S 
Auditory lmpainnenls 
Reha• 1ornl Ois:ibilnics 
Muhiµlc Disabilities 
Reso1m:e Roon\IReso\lfce Ccnier 
Aul ism 
Preschool Disabilities · Part-Tio»< 
Preschool Oi$abil1Lies - full-Time 
Cognilivc • 5.!vere 
Bnsic Skil)s/ilemcdi:il . lnslruclion 
Bilmguttl Eduta1ion - lnstruc1io11 
Vocn1ionnl Prowa111s - Local • lns1ruc11011 
School-Sponsored aud 0 1her lns1noc1io1111) Prognun 
Undis1ribu1cd Expend11urcs - lnslfUction 
Undis1.Ex1icncl.·Suppor1 Serv.-Studenl$ • Reg. 
Und1s1.Ex1>cnd.·Non·lnsirue1ional Sen•1ces 16.280 16,280 16.2KO 
Und1>trcbuted Expenditures · Genet<'I Admin 
Und1>tribuled E•pendilures - Ccnlrul Smico 
Undistributed Expenditures • School Admin 
Und1Mributcd Expendi1ures • Pl•n• Ma1111cnan~ 10.722 10.722 10.671 SI 
Und1s1ribu1ed Expcndiiurcs • Opemlion or Pinnt ~r1 ices 
Und1s1ribu1et1 Expendimres - Reg Mnc Sehl 53,000 53.000 51,021 1.979 
Schools lluscs - Regul•r 166,000 (10.399) ISS,601 155.600 I 
S1>~cinl Schools {All PrOb'l'Oms) 

Tolnl Equlpmonl 7.!3, )22 1n.1n 707,518 25 604 
f?urllllf~s Ac<tt1lslllo11 n11d Conslrnclion S~l'Vlcu 

Co11s1ruc1io11 Services 
Olhcr Purcha~ed Prof. Ser.ice 
Lca<e Purchnse Agrcemcnls 

·ro1al Futllllfes Atquisilion and Con~rurlfon Se"lce. 
Assets Ac<1ulred tJ11d.r C•1•i••I LNues {11011-hudi:r1cd) 
Undlslrlbultd E_,pendiiures: 

Capi1al Leases 60,887 !60.887! 
At<rl< Acquired Undtr Capitol Ltosn (non·budgoltd) 60.887 j60.887) 

TOTAL CA PITAL OUTLAY 133.122 733.1 22 768.405 pS.283) 



SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Sun1111c1· School - lnstrurtion 

S:llaries nrTeochC<$ 
OlllC1 Salnries ror Instruction 
Purchasal Professional and Technical Seo ices 
Otl1<.'t' Porchastd Seoices (~00-500 scucs) 
Ocncml S11r>plles 
Tcxtboo~s 
Other Objects 

Tolol S11m111cr Srhuol - l11Slruclion 
Su111111cr School -Sup(lort Strl'ltcs 

Snlniies 
l'ersonnl Servitl!s - Employee .Elenefi1s 
Purchased Prof<ssional and Technical Ser,.icc~ 
Other Purchosrd Services (400-500 sencs) 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Object< 

Tot:ll Sun1111cr School - Support Sen·ku 
Total Summer School 

Other Specl•I Srhouls- lnstrurtlon 
S.1larics ofTrochers 
Oth<r Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Prorcssional and Technkal Services 
Other Purchosrd Smices (400-500 series) 
Gcncml Su11pli<s 
T~xtbooks 

Other Objcc1s 
Tot11I O ther Special Schools - I nstruction 
Other Spccl"I Schools -Support Service• 

Snhirics 
Pcl'S-011nl Scrvicrs - Employee Benefits 
Purchu~cd Professional and Technical Scrriw 
Other P11rch•srd Sen ices (400-500 series} 
Supplies and Materials 
OtherObjws 

Toto I Othtr Spttl~I Schools - Suppor1 Sol'\·kes 
Total Other Sprdal Schools 

Accrcd. i::vcnJAdult H.S./Post-Gr.ld.-lnst. 
S•lnries ofTcachers 
01her Snlnrics for lns1n1ct1011 
l'urthased Proressional and Technical Sen·iccs 
Olh•r Purclmsed Scn•ices (400-500 •erk'S) 
Ocncnil Supplies 
Tc•tbooks 
01hcr Objects 

Total Accred. Even./Adult H.S./Post-Grad.-111>1. 
Atcred. Even./Adull H.S./Post-Grad.-Su~JI. Scr\'lcc 

Sa lanes 
Per<anAI Sco·icrs - Employee Benefits 
Purcha<ed Prof..sional and Technicol Seo ices 
Other PurchaS(d S<:oiccs (400-500 scrirs) 
Supplies ond Materials 
Other Objects 

Toto! Acrrl'<l. Even./ Adult H.S.IPost·Crnd.-Supp. Scr1 ice 
Totnl Acrrcd. EvenJAdull H.SJPost-Grnd. 

Adult Ed 11c•tlo11-Loc11l-lns trucllo11 
So lories of Teachers 
Other Snlnrics for lnstmction 
Purchaml f'roftssional and Tccbnicol Sco1ccs 
Other Purchascd Services (400-SOO ser)es) 
Ocnernl Supplies 
T.-~tboolls 
Other Objects 

Tot•I Adult Education-Lncal-ln•trutllon 
Adult £dutollon-Local -Suppor1 Stn•. 

Salsries 
Pcri()tlftl Services - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Prorrssional and Technical Services 

~l onn1ouU1 Rrglon:il lllgh School Di•trlct 
Budgetary Comparison Schrdulr 

Crnernl Fund 
Viscal Yr:ir Entltd Jtme 30, 2019 

OrlAlnnl 
Bud gel 

Bou~<t 

1·ruusfcn 
Finni 

Bndgt•t Actuol 
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Vnrinncr 
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Monmouth Heglbnnl High School Pistrict 
Budgetary Cumparh:uu ScJardule 

Cencrnf Fund 
Fiscol Yeor Ended .June J0. 2019 

Ori~lnal Rudi.tel l~nul Vori.111rc 
Budget Transfers ~c_i_ Actual' Finni to Aclunl 

Other Purcha.sed Scn•ices (400-500 series) 
S11pplies and J\laieriols 
Other Objects 

Tot:il Adult Ed11calion-Lucnl -Supp111·t Sen'. 
Tot:il Adult Edncntion-Local 

Yocutlonol Evenlng-Local -lnstruclion 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Proressional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Gtueral Supplies 
Textbooks 
Otlter Objects 

Total Vocatio1ml £,•cnl112-Locnl-lnstruclion 
Vocational Ewnin~·Locnl-Su11por1 Scrv. 

Salaries 
Personal Services - Em1>loyee Bene fits 
Pun:hased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Scrl'ic~s (400-500 series) 
Su11plies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totnl Vocational Evcnin~·Locnl-Supporl Srrv. 
Tolnl Vucotloiml Evening-Local 

E vcn.-Sch.-Forclgn-Born-Loca 1-1 nsl. 
Sa1nries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnstmclion 
Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 
0 1her Purchased Services (400-500 mies) 
General St1pplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objecis 

'folal Even.-Sch.-Foroig11-Born-Locnl-l11s l. 
E'•cn.-Sch.-Forclgn-Born-Local-Sup. Son-. 

Salaries 
Personal Sen<ices - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Profo;;sional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Scn<ices (400-500 series) 
Supplies nnd Malcrials 
Other Objects 

Tornl E1•c11 .-Sch.-Forci~n-Born-Loc11l-Su11. Serv. 
Totnl E1•e11.-Sch.-F orcli:n-llorn-Lot11l 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Transrer of Funds to Chnrtc1· Schools 

TOTAL EXPENDITUllES 26.167.713 86.270 26,253,983 28,876.529 (2.622.546! 



Exten (Oenclcncy) or Re\'COUCS 

Over (Und•r) Expenditures 

Other Flnanrini: Sourr .. (Us•>): 
Tnrn~fer from Capli.I ProjcclS Fund 

C•pll•I Leases (non-budi:trcd) 
Withdrawal rrm Capitol Rcsen-e - Loc•l Share 
Transrer lo Capilal Projects Fund 
M•lntennnct ReS<'h< Depletion 
lnoreose In Ca1ill:il Reser\'e 

Tot11I Oiiier Fln•ntlng Sources: 

Excn• (Dcnclcncy) or Revenues ond Olher l' ln"ncini: Sources 
01'cl' (Under) Expendilnres nod Otl\er l'lnnnrln~ Sou•'<es (Uses) 

Fund Bulance, July I 

Fund Bul•nc., .lune 30 

Rnapilul~llon: 

Ru 1rlt1cd Fund Bal>ne<?< 
Res.~ Excess Surplus - Designated for Su~q11c111 Yos(s fap<:ndi1ures 
Reserve for Excess Surplus 
Reserve for Cupi1al Reserve 
Roserve for Mnintcnance 

Conunlllcd Fund Balonce: 
Reserve for Enc111nbronees 

As•lgnttl Fund llnlunrc: 
Designoted for Sub<eque111 Y~r·s Expenditures 

Unrostrlcttd Fund Balanco 

Rec:oncillntion 10 Governme111al funds Stolements (GAAP); 
Las1 S101c Aid Popnenl nol recognized Oil GAAP l>11Si> 
Fund Balon« per Govenu»c111.il Fund. (GAAP) 

Monmouth rtrglunol ll lgh Srhool Oittrirt 
Budgeiary Compa rison Schedule 

Crner:.I Fund 
fl•c•I \' enr End~d Ju11c 30, 2019 

s 

Orlul11111 
Uudgci 

t410,08)) 

600,000 
(600,000) 

j505.406) 
(S05.40<'i ) 

( 91S,4~9) 

2.642,151 

1.726.662 s 

BudgN 
Trunsfors 

125,559 

(600,000) 
f.00,000 

(86,270) 

fKb.270} s 

Flornt 
Budget 

14%,353) 

(SUS,40()) 

(505.406) 

(1.001,759) 

2.6-IZ.151 

l,6"10,J92 s 

s 

s 

225.272 

38387 

60,887 
505,4()(; 

(600,000) 

j505.4()6) 
(500,726) 

(275;4S41 

2,642,151 

2366.697 

376,988 
295,238 
280.579 
37,115 

282,2 13 

799,21G 
29S,23R 

2,366,697 
pll.331! 

2.053.366 

s 
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Vn1·ln11ri'. 
l'inul lo Aclual 

721.625 

t60.8ft7) 
(SO.S.406) 
600,000 

33,707 

755,332 

7SSJJ2 



£•hibit C-Z 

Monmou1h Regional High School Districi 
Budgc111ry Comparison Schedule 

Specinl Revenue Pund 
For lhc Pisc.al Ycsr Ended June 30, 2019 

Original Budgo1 f'i11:.1I Varon nee 
Bud)!et Transfers Budget Actu;il Final to Acltt31 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources s 2.000 s 1.000 s 1.756 s (244) 

Sime Sources 49.567 131 ,845 181,412 165.206 (16,206) 
Federal Sources 345.538 243.6SS 589,1 93 431.646 (157.547) 

Tot:1l Revenues 395,105 377,SOO 77l.60S 598,608 ( 173.997) 

E.'l:PENDITllR£S: 
ln~truclion 

SnlHries of Teachers 395,105 (300.646) 94,459 74,978 19.481 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Profcssoon~I - Educa11onol Services 
P11rchased Professional and Tech.noc31 Services 2.53'.' ?.533 600 l,933 
Supplies and Mnierials 
0 1herPurchascd Seovioe~ (400-500 S<lries) 39,2~4 39,234 23,96() 15.274 

General Supplic:s 62, 14 1 62, 141 50,587 11 ,554 
TelClbooks 28,035 28,035 23,135 4,900 
T111lioo 251.535 251.535 251,535 
Other Objec1s 

Tomi lnsrruction .395J05 82.832 477.937 414,795 53.142 

Su1111ort Services 
Salaries of Other Professional StatT 
Salftries of Secrcr:incs & Clerical Asststt111ts 
Other Salaries S,500 5.500 752 4.748 
Persortal Services- Employee Benefit$ 58,613 58.613 27.513 31,100 
Purchased Professional Services 109.262 109.162 49,347 59.9 15 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Professional :ind Tcchouc;il Services 1.000 1.000 1,000 
Rentals 
ContT8Cled Services Tmnsponnt 1011 

Tuition 
Tmvel 
Other Purclrnscd Services (400-500 sen~$) 104,485 104,-185 94.445 10,040 
Supphes & Matcnnl~ IS,808 15.808 1,756 14,052 
Other Objects 

Totnl Suppor·t Services 294,668 294,668 173,813 120,855 

f'•cilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Buildings 
lnsrructional Equipmcnl 
Noninstnrctional Eq111pme111 

Tot:1I Facili1ics AcCJO•isition :inti Construction Services 

Transfer to Charter School 

Total E.•penditu.res 395,105 377,500 7 72,605 598.608 173,997 

-C> 



Other Financine Sources (Ust"I) 
T rJnsfer in from General Fund 
Tr.insfer Out to Whole School Reform (Gcner~I Fund) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Toral Outnows 

Excess (DcOcicncy) of Re,.tnues Over (Under) 
Expenditures and Other Fin•ncin~ Sources (Uses) 

Monmouth Region"! High School District 
Budgeta ry Com11arison Sch~~.lule 

Spttial Revenue Fu nd 
For the Fiscal Yl'ar End~ June 30, 20 19 

s 

Original 
Budget 

395,105 

s 

Budget 
Transfers 

377,500 

s 

Final 
Budge1 

772.605 

Actual 

598,608 

s s 
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Variance 
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173,997 
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PART II 



Monmouth Regional High School District 
Required Supplementary In fo rmation 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Note to RSI 

For the Fiscal Year Ended J une 30, 2019 

Note A - Expla nation or Differences between Budgetary Jn flows and Outflows nncl 
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sou recs/in flows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetnry basis) "revenue'' 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget to OJ\AP: 

Grant accounting budgetar)• basis di!Tcrs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances arc recognized as expenditures, and the related 
rc:vcnue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes. 
not recognized for GAAP statements 

Prior year state aid payment recognized for GAAP 
purposes in current year 

IC-JJ 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds. IB-21 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetnry basis) "total outflows" from !"he 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Di!Terences - budget to GAAP 

The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 
only to the extent expected to be paid, rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
b11dgeta1J1 purposes, but in the year lhe supplies are received 
forfl11w1cial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outnows of 
budgetary resources but arc not expendituJ'es 
for linancial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (outflows) lo general fund 

Total expendi tures as repurted on the statement of revenues, 
exµ<:nditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

IC-lJ 

IB-21 

General 
Fund 

Exhibi t C-3 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$29, 101,80 1 IC-21 $ 598.608 

(313,331) 

316,387 

$29. 104,857 IB-21 $ 598,608 

28,876,529 IC-21 598,608 

$28,876,529 JB-2J $ 598,608 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
PART Ill 



SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 



Monmoulh Regionnl High School Oistricl 
chetlu les of Required Supplemenlary lnformnlion 

SCHEDULE OF'THE l)(STRICT'S PIWPORTIONATE SHARE 
Of'THE NET PENSIO LIABILITY 

PRRS 
Lnst l'ivc F'iscnl Yenr~ 

Distnct's proportion of1he nel pension liability 

2015 

0.0345% 

District's proportionate share of1lie net pension liability $6,460,365 

Dis1ricl's covered employee payroll $2.470.566 

Dis1ric1's proponionnle share of the ne1 pension linbilfly as a 
percentage of 11S covered-employee pa)TOll 

Plan fiduclar) nt:l position as a percentage of the lotal pension liobilfly 

• This schedule does not contain ten years of information since GASS 1168 was implemented 
durlng the Fiscal year ending Ju ne 30, 2015. 

261.49% 

52 08% 

2016 

0.0367% 

s 8,234,598 

s 2.569,625 

32046% 

47.93% 
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'2017 2018 2019 

0.0383% 0.0369% 3.8145% 

s 11 ,336,703 $ 8,590,834 $ 7,510,689 

s 2,605.356 $ 2,691.624 $ 2.604,478 

435. 13% 319. 17% 288.38% 

40.14% 48.10% 53.60% 



Monmouth RrgionAI ll igh Srhool District 
Schedulrs of Required Supplc111e11ta1·y I nfornmtion 
SCll EDULE O F DISTRICT CO~TRIBUTIONS 

PERS 
Last Five Fiscal Year" 

Contrncturuly required co111ributio11 

Contributions in relation lo the contrnctunlly required conlribution 

Co111rib111io11 deficiency (excess) 

District's covered employe1: payroll 

Contributions as n percentage of its covcr~d-emplo)'ec payroll 

'S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

• This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB 1168 was implemented 
during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 

2015 2016 

284,458 315,376 

(284.458) (3 15.376) 

0 0 

2.4 70,566 $ 2,569,625 

11.51% 12.27% 
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2017 2018 2019 

340,052 341 ,883 379,426 

{340,052) (341.883) (379.426) 

0 0 0 

$ 2,605,356 $2.691.624 $2,604,478 

13.05% 12,70% 0. 14568217 



Monmouth Jlcgio1111l High Srhool District 
Srhedules orR,quircd ' upplementnry lnformntion 

SCHEDULE or THE DISTRICT 'S PROPORTIONAT E SHARE 
OP T ll E NET PENSION LIABILITY 

TPAI' 
l.ns t Four Fisrnl Yenr" 

2015 

District's proporuon oflhc net pension liability 0.0897% 

State's proponionate share of the net pension hnb1h1y 
auributnble to th~ District $47,958.033 

Distric1's covered e111ployt.<e payroll $ S,995,207 

District's prop0rtiona1e share of the net pension liability as a 
percentage of its covercd-eltlployee payroll 533 15% 

Pinn fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liabi lity 33.64% 

•This schedule does not contain ten years of information since GASB 1168 was Implemented 

during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. 

201 6 

0.0905% 

$57,262.745 

$ 9.2[8,554 

621 17% 

28.7 1% 
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2017 2018 20 19 

0.0877% 0.0876% 0.091 4% 

$69,003.690 $59,084.475 $58.119,737 

$ 8,751,057 $ 8.895,297 $ 9,339,95'7 

788.43% 664.22% 622.27% 

22.33% 25.41°/o 2649% 



SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING 
FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HlGll SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES JN TH E TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELAT ED RATIOS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE'S RETIREM ENT SYSTEM AND 

Total OPEB Liability 

Service Cost 
Interest Cost 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 

Differences between Expected and Actual Experiences 
Changes of Assumptions 
Menber Contributions 
Gross Benefit Payments 

Net Change in Total OPEB Liabiity 

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 

Total OPE Liability - Ending 

Covered-Employee Payrol I 

Total OPES Liability as a Percentage of Covered Employee Payroll 

*This schec:lule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show information for 10 years. 

However, until a full 10-year trend is compiled, the District should present information for those 

years for which information is available. 

20J8 

l,925,600 
1,709,777 

(6,848, 128) 
46,264 

(1,256,418) 
{ 4,422,905) 

58,667,403 

54,244,498 

11,357,413 

477.61% 
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201 9 

1,597,947 
l,978,455 

(6,263,926) 
(5, 187,247) 

41,775 
{I ,208,707) 
(9,041,703) 

54,244,498 

45,202,795 

L l,586,921 

390.12% 



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES 

NOT APPLICABLE 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources 
(other than expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures 
for specific purposes. 



R EVENUES 
Local Sources 
State Sources 
Ft-'<leral Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITUR ES: 
lnstruction: 
Salanc.~ ofTeachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 
Tuition 
General Suppl ie~ 

Textbooks 
Other Ob1ccts 
Supplies and Materials 

Total inst ruction 

Support services: 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assists 
Other Salaries 
Personnl Services - !!mployee Benefi ts 
Purchased Professional Services 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Te<:hn1cal Services 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies & Materials 

Total support servicl'S 

$ 

Monmouth R~ional fligh School Dis trict 
S pecial Revenue Fund 

Combinin.g Schedule of Program Re,•enucs and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the l'isc:i l Ye:1r Ended June 30. 20 19 

Tot:1I 
1.0. E.A. 
Part B 

Exhibit E-1 

Brou1?ht T itle II T itle Ill 1.0.E.A. 8:1s ic 
Fonvard Title II Part A lmmij? rant Part B 201 5-2016 Tota l 

(Ex. E- l~L_ __ Tittc I Part A (Ca rryover) T!!l~JI! ___ ~id__ 'J'itlc lV Basic (Car ryover) 

1.756 
165.206 

166,962 

47,626 
23.135 

70,76 1 

94,4 45 
1,756 

96.201 

104.393 

104.393 

74.978 

600 

550 

76.128 

752 
27,513 

28.265 

22.064 1.896 868 

2!.064 1,896 868 

22.064 l.896 

868 

22.064 l.896 868 

l.543 7.500 

1,543 7.500 

1.543 

l.543 

7.500 

7.500 

$ 1.756 
165.206 

281.421 11.961 431.646 

281,42 1__ 11,961 598,608 

251.535 

251.535 

29.886 

29.886 

11.961 

11.961 

74,978 

600 
23,96() 

251.535 
50.587 
23.135 

424.795 

752 
27.5 13 
49,347 

<14.445 
1.756 

173.813 

0 
00 



EXPENDITURES (CONT'D): 
Facilities acquisition and cons t. serv.: 
Buildings 
Instructional EQuipment 
Noni nstructionol Equipment 

Tota l facilities acqu isition a nd con!'t. serv. 

Transfer 10 Charter Schools 

Total Expenditu res 

Other Financing Sources (Use.~) 
Trnnsfcr ln from General Fund 
Contribution to Whole School Reform 

Total Other Fina ncing Sources (Uses) 

Total Outnows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Re\•cnucs Q\•cr (Under) 
Expendi tures a nd Other Fina ncing Sources (Uses) $ 

Monmouth RCi?ional Hi~h School Dist rict 
Sp~fo l Revenue Fund 

Com.bining Schedule of Program Revenues a nd Expenditures - Budgeta ry Basis 
For the Fisc:1l Year Ended June 30. 2019 

1.0 .E.A. 
Tot:i l PartB 

Broul!ht Tille 11 Title Ill 
1 

t.0.E.A. Basic 

Exhibit E-1 

Fonva rd T ille II Part A lmmif,!ra nt Pa rt B 20 15-2016 Tota l 
(Ex. E- la) Title I Part A (Cnrrvovcr) Title Ill Aid Tille IV Basic (Carryover) 

166.962 104.393 22.064 1.896 868 1.543 7.500 281.421 I 1,961 598.608 

166.962 104.393 22.064 1.896 868 1.54'3 7.500 281,421 11.96 1 598.608 

- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 

.-
0 

'° 



REV£NUES 
Local Sources 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
lnstruction: 
Salaries ofTe.achers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services ( 400-500 series) 
Tuition 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 
Supplies and Materials 

Total instruction 

Sup11ort services: 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assists. 
Other Salaric.-s 
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Services 
OU1cr Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Technical Services 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies & Materials 

Total support services 

Monmouth Rc~ional Hig h School District 
Special Revenue FuncJ 

Combining Schedule of Program R evenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201 9 -

N.J. Nonpublic 
Handic:ll!!!Cd Services C h. 193 

Supplemental Examination & Nonpublic Nonpublic Nonpublic 
Instruction Cl ass iii cation T echnology_ Nursing Security 

11.181 41,533 17.851 41,731 29.775 

11 ,181 41,533 17,851 4 1,73 1 29,775 

17.851 29.775 

17,851 29.775 

11,181 41.533 41 ,731 

11.18 l 41,533 41.731 

Sus tainable 
Nonpublit' New Jersey 
Textbooks Grant 

1,756 
23.135 

23.1 35 l.756 -

23,135 

23~1 35 

1.756 

1.756 

Exhibii E- la 

T otal 
Carried 
Forwnrd 

$ 1,756 
165.206 

166,962 

-17.626 
23.135 

70.761 

94.445 
l.756 

96.201 

0 



EXPENDITURES (CONT'D): 
Facilities acquisition and const. se rv.: 

Buildings 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total facilities acquisition and const. scrv. 

Transfer to Chaner Schools 

Tot:il Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer in from General Fund 
Connibution to Whole School Refom1 

Total Otbcr f'inancing Sources (U$CS) 

Totnl Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

Monmouth Regional ll igh School District 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Progr am Revenues and Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 
f'o r the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 20 19 

N.J. Nonpublic 
Handicapped Services Ch. 193 

Supplemental Examination & 
Instruction Classification 

11 ,181 41.533 

11,181 41 ,533 

$ . $ 

Nonpublic 
T echnology 

l7,851 

17,85 1 

$ s 

Nonpublic 
Nursin~ 

41,73 1 

41 ,731 

Nonpublic 
Security 

29.775 

29,775 

Nonpublic 
Textbooks 

23,135 

23.135 

Sustainable 
New Jersey 

G ra nt 

1,756 

1.756 

$ - $ 

Exhibit E-la 

To t11I 
Carried 
Forwnrd 

l 66.962 

166,962 

s 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for the acquisition and construction of major capital 
facilities and equipment purchases other than those financed by proprietary funds. 



Project Title/Issue 

Summer Projects 

20 18 Bond Reforedum Projects: 
Synthetic fields and Track 

HV AC, ATC Boilers/Electrical Work-Phase I 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Capital Projects Fund 

Summa ry Schedule of Project Expenditures 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Original 
Date Aeeroeriations 

711 /2018 $ 600.000 $ 

4/1/2019 3,935,000 

4/ 1/20 19 4,433,000 

$ 8,968,000 $ 

Expenditures to Date 
Prior Current 
Years Year 

- $ 561.613 

160,699 

- 784,572 

$ 1.506,884 

Transfers 
Out 

$ (38.387) 

$ (38.387) 

Exhibit F-1 

Unexpended 
Balance 

June 30, 2019 

$ 

3.774,001 

3,648,428 

$ 7,422,429 

N 



Monmouth Regional High School Distl'ict 
Capital P rojects Fund 

Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, a nd 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Bond Proceeds 
Transfers from Capital Reserve 
Bond Premium 
Interest lncome 
Transfers from Capital Outlay 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financi ng Uses: 
Transfers to Capital Reserve 
Transfers to General Fund 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Land and Impl'Ovements 
Construction services 
Bond l ssuance Costs 
Equipment Purchases 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of reven ues over (under) expenditures 
Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Exhibit F-2 

$ 22,386,000 
600,000 

875 
40,481 

$ 23,027,356 

38,387 

2,587,808 
78,387 

$ 2,704,581 

20,322,775 

$ 20,322,775 

113 



i\ lonmouth Rcgionnl ll igh School llistricl 
Schedule of Projccl Revenues, Expenditures, P1·ojcct Bnlancc, and l'n>jcci Stutns - Budgetary Basis 

Summer Projects, Additions and Improvements to Existing School Building 
From Inception and for the Yenr Ended June 30, 2019 

Revenues 11 nd Other financing Sources: 
Transfer from Capital Reserve 
Total Revenues 

'Expenditures and Othrr Financing Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction services 
Transfers Lo Cap Reserve Fund 

Total E:.:pcncli tures 

Excess (Deficiency) ofn:venues over (under) expenses 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date/Letter of Notification 
Bond AulhorizationlRefcrcndurn Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Project Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Perccn tage Increase Over 

Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 6,149,000 
6,149,000 

6.149,000 

6,149,000 

$ 

I 116120t2 
$6,149,000 
$6,149,000 
$6,149,000 
$0 
$6,149,000 

100.00% 
6130120 16 
6130/2019 

$ 

Curr·ent 
Period 

Adjustments 

600,000 
600,000 

561 ,613 

38,387 
600.000 

$ 

Torn ls 

6,749,000 
6,749,000 

56 1,6 13 
6,149,000 

38,387 
6,749.000 

$ 
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aeviscd 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 



Monmouth Regional High Srhool District 
Srhedule of Projcr t Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance, und Project Sh\lus - Hudgetary Unsis 

20 18 Bond Referendum Synthetic fields 1tnd Track 

From rnception nnd for the \'c11r Emled June 30, 20l9 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources: 
Proceeds from Issuance of Serial Bonds 
Tomi Revenues 

Ex11enditures and Other Fi11:1nclng Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction servic.:s 
Total E.'1penditures 

Excess (Deficiency) or revenues over (under) expenses 

Adclitional Project lnformalion: 
Project Number 
Grant Date/Letter of Notification 
Bond Authorization/Referendum Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Project Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Percentage [ncrensc Over 

Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Dale 
Revised Target Completion Date 

$ 

4/1/2019 
$22,386,000 
$22,386,000 
$3,935,000 

Currcut 
Period 

22,386,875 
22,386,875 

160,699 
160.699 

$ 22,226,176 

Adjuslments 

s 

22,386,875 
22.386,875 

160,699 
160,699 

$ 22,226, 176 
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Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

s 



i\1 011111outh Regional High School District 
Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balnncr, and Project Status - lludget11ry Rnsis 

Ii VAC, ATC Boilers/Elec trical Work- Phnse I 
From l11 rcptio11 and for the \'cur Ended June JO, 2019 

ncvcnues nnd Other Finaucing Sources: 
Transfer from Capital Reserve 
Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Constn1c11011 services 
Total Expenditure.s 

Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenses 

Additionnl Project lnfornrntion: 
Project Number 
Grant Datc/Leuer of Notification 
Bond Authorizat ion/Referendum Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Project Au thorized Cost 
Additional l\uthorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 
Percentage Increase Over 

Original Authorized Cost 
Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Diile 
Revised Target Co111 11h:tion Date 

Prior Periods 

s 

4/1/2019 
$22,386,000 
$22,386,000 
$4.433,000 

$ 

Current 
Ad just111cnts 

Period 

784,572 
784,572 

{784,572) $ 

Totals 

784,572 
784,572 

$ (78~.572) 

J 16 
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Rt'vised 
Authorizrd 

Cost 

$ 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner 
similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the district's board is that the costs of 
providing goods or services be financed through user charges. 

Food Services Fund - This fund provides for the operation of food services in all schools 
within the school district. 

THIS SECTION HAS ALREADY BEEN INCLUDED IN STATEMENTS B-4, 8-5, AND B-6. 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
DETAIL STATEMENTS 

Fiduciary Funds are used to account for funds received by the school district for a specific 
purpose. Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the school district as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Student Activity Fund - This agency fund is used to account for student funds held at 
the schools. 

Payroll Fund - This agency fund is used to account for the payroll transactions of the 
school district. 



ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS: 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 343,213 42,128 

$ 343,213 42, 128 

$ 

$ - -

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims and Other Purpose! $ 343,213 
Reserved for Scholarships 42, 128 
Reserved for Other Trust 

Total Net Assets $ 343,213 42 ,128 

Exhibit H-1 

Agency 
Fund Total 

135,481 520,822 

135,481 520,822 

105,914 105,914 
29 ,567 29,567 

135,481 135,481 

343,213 
42,128 

385,341 

-....J 



Exhibit H-2 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund Total ---
ADDITIONS: 

Contributions: 
Plan Member $ 36,669 17,816 54,485 
Other 

Total Contributions $ 36.669 17,816 54,485 

Investment Earnings: 
Interest & Dividends $ 

Net Investment Earnings $ -----

Total Additions $ 36,669 17,816 54 485 

DEDUCTIONS: 

Quarterly Contribution Reports $ 10,363 10,363 
Unemployment Claims 18,553 18,553 
Scholarships Awarded 10,200 10,200 
Miscellaneous 

Total Deductions $ 28,916 10,200 39, 116 

Change in Net Assets $ 7.753 7,616 15,369 

Net Assets - Beginning of Fiscal Year $ 335,460 ____li,512 369,972 

Net Assets - End of Fiscal Year $ 343~ 42,128 385,341 

..-
........ 
00 



Schools 

Monmouth Regional High School 
Monmouth Regional Athletic 

Total 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITY 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance Cash Cash 
July 1, 2018 Receipts Disbursements 

$ 106,529 $ 284,955 285,670 
55 57,679 57,634 

$ 106,584 $ 342,634 $ 343,304 
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Balance 
June 30, 2019 

$ 105,814 
100 

$ 105,914 



ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
Net Payroll 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS ANO LIABILITIES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance 
Jul~ 1. 2018 Additions Deletions 

$ 39,180 $ 16,289,442 $ 16,299,055 

$ 39,180 $ 16.289,442 $ 16,299,055 

$ $ 9,495,320 $ 9,493,110 
Payroll deductlons and withholdings 

3,965 
35,215 6,794,122 6,805,945 

Total Liabilities $ ~-3-9 ..... 18=0- $ 16,289,442 $ 16,299,055 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Exhibit H-4 

Balance 
June 30, 2019 

29,567 

29,567 

6,175 
23,392 

$ =-- 2=9==,5=67_ 

120 



LONG-TERM DEBT SCHEDULES 

The Long-Term Schedules are used to reflect the outstanding principal balances of the general 
long-term liabilities of the school district. This includes serial bonds outstanding, mortgages 
payable, term loans and obligations under capital leases. 



Exhibftl-1 
Sheet 1 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

STATEMENT OF SERIAL BONDS AND LOANS 
June 30, 2019 

Annual Maturities of Bonds 
and loans Outstanding 

Date of Amount of June 30, 2018 Interest Balance Balance 
Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July 1. 2018 Issued Retired June 30. 2019 

Construction of storage area in women's 5!712013 6 ,149.000 211/2020 $ 560,000 1.500% $3.479,000 $ 550.000 $ 2.929,000 
locker room. renovations to the science 21112021 570.000 1.500% 
classrooms and removal of asbestos 211/2022 585,000 1.625% 

211/2023 600,000 1.750% 
2/112024 614,000 2,000% 

~929,000 

Implement various renovations including the 4/11/2019 22,386,000 211/2021 s 901 ,000 2.000% s - s 22.386.000 $ $ 22,386,000 
neating ventilation and air conditioning systems, 21112022 900,000 2.000% 
replacement of windows, toilet room upgrades, 21112023 920.000 2.000% 
upgrades to the au<frtorium, floor replacements. 211/2024 920,000 2.000% 
electrical upgrades. roof replacement, an auxiliary 211/2025 1,535,000 2.000% 
gym addition, track upgrades, construct new athletic 2/112026 1,585,000 2.000% 
fie.Ids, and acquisrtion and installation of new 2/1 /2027 1,650,000 2.000% 
photovoltaic system, as well as acquire any 211/2028 1,690,000 2.000% 
assOClated equipment and perform the necessary 211 /2029 1,755,000 2.250% 
s~e work. 211/2030 1,755,000 2.375% 

211/2031 1,755,000 3.000% 
211/2032 1,755,000 3.000% 
211/2033 1,755,000 3.000% 
21212034 1.755,000 3.000% 
2/3/2035 1,755,000 3.000% 

$ 22,386,000 

S3,4I 9,000 s 22,386,00Q_ s - ~-50,000 $ 25,315,000 

N 



Series 

2015 (2) 54 Passenger Buses 
201 5 (2) Xerox Color Cube #5845/5855 

and Printer #560/570 
2018 (2) Savin Pro 8200S Copiers 
2019 Savin MP 4055 SP Copier 
2019 Savin MPC 6503 Copier 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL H IGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 
STATEMENT OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER CAPITAL LEASES 

June 30, 2019 

Amount of Amount Issued 
Original Outstanding Current 

Issue July 1, 2018 Year 

$ 169,800 37,498 

$ 49,444 11,092 
$ 34,211 33,257 
$ 9,174 9,174 
$ 51,713 51 ,713 

$ 81 ,847 $ 60,887 

Retired 
Current 

Year 

35,177 

11 ,092 
33,257 

921 
1,524 

$ 81 ,971 $ 

Exhibit 1-2 

Amount 
Outstanding 

June 30, 2019 

$ 2,321 

$ 
$ 
$ 8,253 
$ 50, 189 

60,763 

IV 
N 



Monmouth Regiona l High School District 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

Debt Service Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Original Budget 
Bud&et Transfers 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 606, 11 2 $ -
State Sources: 

Debt Service A id Type U 

Total Revenues G06,112 -
EXP EN OITURES: 

Regular Debl Service: 
Interest 56. 11 2 -
Redemption of Principal 550.000 -

Total Regular Debt Service 606.112 

T otal expenditures 606, 112 -
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendin1res 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfers In: 

Capital Projects Fund 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance. July I 142,652 

Fund Balance. June 30 $ 142.652 $ -

Final 
Budget 

$ 606,112 $ 

G06,11 2 

56.J 12 
550.000 

606,112 

606,11 2 

142.652 

$ 142,652 $ 

Actual 

606. 11 2 

606,112 

56.112 
550.000 

606.112 

606,11 2 

142.652 

142,652 

Exhibit 1-3 

Variance 
Positive (Negative) 

Final to Actual 

$ 

$ 

['-.) 
w 



STATISTICAL SECTION 



INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 



Contents 

Monmouth Regional High School District 
Introduction to the Statistical Section 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader 
understand how the distrfct's financial performance and well being 
have changed over time. 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain 'information to help the reader assess the 
district's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the 
affordability of the district' s current levels of outstanding debt and 
the district's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to 
help the reader understand the environment within which the 
district's financial activities take place. 

Operating Information 
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the 
reader understand how the information in the district's financial 
report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it 
performs. 

J series 

124-130 

131-142 

143-150 

151 -156 

157-161 



FINANCIAL TRENDS 



Govemmental activities 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt 
Restricted (Deficit) 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total governmental activities net assets 

Business-type activities 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt 
Restncted 
Unrestricted 

Total business-type activ1ties net assets 

District-wide 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 
Restricted (Deficit) 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total district net assets 

Source: Scnoo1 District Financial Reports 

2010 2011 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Net Assets by Component, 
Last ten fiscal years 

(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2012 2013 2014 

ExhibitJ-1 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

$ 7,006,797 $ 7,372,902 $ 8,205,752 $ 3,941,555 $ 7,702,337 $11 ,244.590 $ 11,671,244 $11 ,630,937 $ 11,793,398 $ (10,141,789) 
3,316,940 3,144,099 3,023,343 2.786,900 2,726,160 2,297,505 1,312,959 1,050,170 1,630,865 21.148,402 
(521.493) (482,071) (613,657) 4,960,658 2 ,402,925 537,145 (7,947,951 ) (8.792,386) (8,962,838) (8,159,323) 

$ 9,802,244 $ 10,034,930 $ 10,615,438 $ 11,689,113 s 12.831,422 $ 14.079.240 s 5,036.252 s 3,888.721 $ 4.461.425 s 2,847,290 

s 25,629 $ . s 15.399 s 11 ,633 s 8,762 s 6 ,803 $ 5,370 s 13,335 $ 19,721 s 31,489 

57,240 8,229 39.205 11,803 (10,291) 35,622 26,025 65,48L__ ___ 3~,252 29.495 
$ 82,86fj -~-- 8,2~!! __ $_ ~"60_1_ $ __ 23,436~--- (1, 52!!1 $_ 42,.42.5 $ 3J,395 $ - 78,820 $ 52,973 $ 60,984 

s 7,032,426 $ 7,372.902 $ 8,221,151 s 3,953,188 s 7,711,099 s 11,251,393 $11 ,676,614 $ 11,644,272 s 11,813,119 $ (10,110,300) 
3,316,940 3, 144,099 3,023,343 2,786,900 2,726, 160 2,297.505 1,312,959 1,050, 170 1.630,865 21.148,402 
(464,253) (473,842) (574,452) 4,972.461 2,392,634 572,767 (7.921,926) (t\,729~9011 __ _18,929,,586) - (8, 129,828) 

s 9,885,113 s 10,043.159 s 10,670,042 s 11 ,712,549 $ 12,829,893 s 14,121 ,665 s 5,067,647 $ 3.967,541 s 4,514.398 s 2,908,274 

N 
~ 



Expenses 
Governmental activities 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special educe~on 
Odier special education 
Vocational 
Othel Instruction 
Nonpublic school programs 
Adutl/continu1ng education programs 

Supp011 Services: 
Tuition 
Student & instruction related services 
School Administrative services 
General administration 
Central Services 
Plant operations and maintenance 
Administrative Information technology 
Puplt tfansportation 
Other suppon services 
Unallocated Benefits 

Compensated absences 
Interest on long-term debt 
Capital Outlay 
Transfer to Food Service 

Total govemmental activities ~penses 

Business-type activities: 
Food service 
Enrichment Program 

Total business-type actillilles expense 
TOlal di•tflCI e:<pe0ses 

Program Rovenues 
Governmental activlHes: 

Charges for services: 
lnstrudioo (tuhion) 
SpeciBI Educ:alX>n 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil transponatfon 
Central and other support services 

Operating grants and contributions 
Capital grants and contributions 

TOl31 governmental actilnUH program revenues 

Business-type activities: 
Charges for services 

FOOd service 
Enrichment Program 

Operating grants and conltibutions 
Capital grants and contributions 

Total business type activities program revenues 
Total district program revenues 

2010 

s 8.866.364 s 
2,602.18'1 

1,252.234 

1,853,446 
3.763,176 

762,861 
535.481 
510.222 

2,988,185 
41.590 

2,419,733 
5.274 

98,431 

2l!._819,181 

381,442 

381,442 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ChangH In Net Asse1$/Net Position 

Last Ten Fiscal Yttrs 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

2011 ~12 2013 2014 

9.778.300 s 10,855,283 s 10.812,598 s 10,843.366 
1.078,948 1,845 112,959 113.134 

1.134,670 1.167,SSS 1.117.939 1,106.788 

1,975.121 2,219,924 2,054.512 2,290.172 
3.796,916 3.988.781 4,009,452 3,848,610 

619.207 586,201 673,661 653,067 
sao,202 698,061 741 ,609 555.702 
536,480 &47,328 501,154 587,441 

2,905,412 2,903,575 2.961,107 3,193.935 
13.450 28,325 

2.612.956 2,497,307 2.263.902 2.394,560 
4,643 37.939 

2,114 10.431 (157) 
70.408 41 .138 38,762 68,965 

75,000 
25.188,620 25,584,112 25,316.379 25.721,647 

423.216 381,858 370,620 380.503 

423,216 381,858 370,620 380,503 

ExhfbitJ-2 

2015. 2016 2017 2018 2019 

s 10,976,49'1 s 11,386,537 s 11.873,689 s 11,828.986 s 12,349.375 
146.016 284 ,842 333.717 404.121 285,634 

1,093.598 955,115 938.376 860,049 978.666 

2,642.631 2.659,085 2,491,975 2.434,418 2,387.617 
3,997.791 4.298,901 4,477,367 4,725,021 4.943.207 

651 ,056 643,380 752,433 606.820 606,267 
608,080 682.840 681,594 696,472 690.089 
606.497 676.232 832,319 769.4.92 824,173 

3,557,780 3,436,621 3.565.581 3 ,634,804 3,581.254 
58,705 36,228 125,167 93,276 157,789 

2.621 ,475 2.662.256 2,797,347 2.804,142 3,008.305 
2.940 

297.902 106.783 
332.500 827 (41.~ ) 

79,189 73.450 66,992 60,212 260,112 

50,000 ~0,000 40.000 
27.454,752 27,795,287 28,986.557 29,036.542 30,178267 

389,710 402,038 396.964 388,086 343,713 

389,710 402,0~8 396,964 388.086 343,713 
L.1§,200 623 s 25.611 ,836 s 25,96M70 s 25 686.999 s 26.102.35!l_$_27.E!4·M62_S_28_19_~32.5 _S __ 29.~.52.1 __ S 29,424,628 s 30.521.9ao 

$ 

s 

• $ . s 

412,098 573.701 312,210 

s - s 

s 

. s 

82,657 
489.385 

21 ,731 s 

80.996 $ 
485,396 

20,025 s 

60.883 s 
395,866 

73,995 s 

82.297 s 
328.750 

44,3-45 s 

72.109 s 
344,522 

34.125 

95.143 
395.493 

2.011.128 1,828,699 2,065,595 2,354,283 2,114,633 2,464,650 1.971 ,076 1,999,639 3.477,564 3.721.053 
406,050 

2.423,226 2.808.450 2.367,805 2,354 283 2.666.675 3.052,n3 2.~esc:> __ 2A8~_1U___ _3.938.540 _4,245.814 

265.442 $ 

74,.404 

264.569 s 

s•.007 

225,898 

202.335 

216.435 $ 

123.017 

223,989 s 

137,440 

252,819 $ 

182.058 

254 ,730 $ 251 .289 s 232,043 181.969 

135.455 191.477 124.146 150.208 

339 846 348 575 428 233 339 452 3~.'i29 ____ 4~.8U___ 390.185_ 442.766 356.189 332.177 
$ 2763.072 $ 3,1571020 $ 2.796.038 $ 2.293 735 $ 3.048.104 s 3,487,650 s 2.838.035 s 2,927,447 s 4,294.729 $ 4,577.991 
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Net (Expense)/Revonue 
Govemmental activities 
Business-type activities 
Tola! district-wide net expense 

General Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets 
Governrnootal activities: 

Propeny lll~es levled ror general purposes. nel 
Taxes levied lo< debt service 
Unrestricted grants and eootribullons 
cancella~on of Pr\or Year Accounts Payable 
Payments in lieu of taxes 
T uiUon Rooeived 
Transportation fees 
Investment earnirigs 
Miscellaneous Income 
Re.ntal income 
Transfers 
Other Adjustments 

Total governmental acUvthes 

Bus1ness-cype activities: 
Investment eamirigs 
Other Adjustments 
Transfers 

Total business-type activoOes 
Total distnct-Wlde 

Change in Not Assets 
Governmental activities 
Business·typ& activities 
Total dislfle1 

Source: Sellool District Financial Repons 

2010 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL OISTRIC1 
Changes in Net Assets/Not Position 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(accrual basis of accoun1ing) 

2011 ~12 2013 2014 

EllhibltJ-2 

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 

$ (23,395.955) $ (22.380,170) $ (231216,307) $ (22.962,098) $ (23,035,172) $ (24,401,979) s (25,347,437) $ (26.501 ,876) s (25,098.002) $ (25.932.453) 
(4L5961 174.6401 46 375 !31 ,1 681 119,0741 45,167 (11,8531 45,802 131.8971 !11.5361 

s (23.437,551) s (2fy454 .810) s (23,169,932) s 122.993 264) s 123i054,246) $ (24.356,812) s (25 359.290) s 126.456.074) s !25.129.899) $ (25,943,989) 

18,756,3811 $ 18,706.384 $ 18,756,384 s 19.131 .512 s 19,514, 143 s 19.904,424 s 20,302.512 $ 20.935.788 s 21,354,505 s 21,781 ,594 
588.946 597,316 593,908 575,736 620.103 586,305 606,237 604,612 602,974 606.112 

3,870.983 3 .520.434 4,103,150 3.628,905 3,543,886 3.611,190 4,262.993 4,498,196 3.596.611 3,618,792 

379.530 
11.612 5.999 3.271 9,756 4,150 1,745 32 6,781 52,318 
47,320 83,831 109,147 127,087 43,621 112,417 33.752 100,700 120.821 45,428 

50,493 

(216.996i !30UOS1 22.1.106 __ 1S_U5_7 ___ 4~Ql!1_ __ 1._43_M9_8 __ l1L67_3.,rs9J------1Ie3,~____il_5_1QOJ ___ 1U.6§~3fill1 
23.058.249 22.612.1!56_ 23.786,966 2~5~~!!- __ :.14..111,590 ___ 2~6.48.58Al __ "23,533AJl9 ___ 25,35L9§.IL __ 2Me§.§92 ___ 24.33L86'1 

10,264 

10c264 
s 23,05&,249 $ 22.612,856 s 23.786,966 s 24.0451620 s 24,171,5!!0 s 25.648,584 s 23.533,489 s 25,355,968 s 25,§76.756 s 24,337,864 

$ (337,706) s 232.686 $ 570.659 s 1.083.524 $ 1,136.418 $ 1,246,605 s (1.813,948) s (1,145.908) $ 568,490 s (1 ,594 ,589) 
14-1..5.i.6.l___C74,640! 46.375 (31,1681 119.0741 45,167 !11,853! 45~8QL ____ {:.11J>33l _(1 1.5361 

1 C379.3021 $ 15s.o46 s s 11,03'4 s 1.052,ass s 1.11 1.344 s 1.2911n2 s (1.825.§011 s p ,100.1os1 s 546i857 s p.606,12s1 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds, 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

General Fund 
Reserved s 3.792,599 $ 3.562,534 s 3,211 ,805 $ 2,583,862 $ 2.649.178 s 2,292,555 
Committed 113,406 
Assigned 320,822 247,004 
Unreserved 224.358 294.735 328.887 445,335 359,136 391 ,708 

T otat general fund s 4.016,957 s . 3.85.7.I69 s 3.54_(),§_92 _S_. 3._3_50Jl19 __ $_ 3,25~.318 ~ 2.797.669 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved s s - s . $ $ s 
Unreserved. reported in: 

Special revenue fund 
Capital projects fund 44,000 2.918,125 1,873,597 1,211.n6 
Debt service fund 1 25.041 4,950 
Permanent fund 

Total all other governmental funds s 1 s $ 44,000 s 2,918,125 s 1,898,638 $ 1,216,726 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

2016 2017 

$ 1,059,298 $ 902,569 
184,950 146,143 
178,865 197,101 
408,745 372.956 

s 
.. 

1,831 .858 s 1.618,769 

s s . 

248.710 142,650 
4,951 4,951 

$ 253.661 $ 147,601 

2018 

s 1,488.213 
226,820 
175,804 
434,927 

s 2.325.764 

$ -

-
142,652 

s 142,652 

Exhibit J -3 

2019 

s 990,030 
282,213 
799,216 
{18 ,093) 

$ 2,053,366 

s 

20,322,775 
142,652 

s 20,465,427 

I'-.) 
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EJthfl>il J-4 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Changes in Fund Balances, Gov...-nmental Funds, 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(mocfilied accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year ending Jone 3-0 

___ 2_019 2018 201_7 __ 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 ~ 

Revenues 
Local Tax levy s 22.387.706 s 21 ,957,479 s 21,540,400 s 20.908.749 s 20,490,729 s 20.134.246 s 19,707,248 s 19,350.292 s 19,303,700 s 19,345.330 
Tui1~ Chames: 34.125 44,345 73,995 20.025 21,733 2,851 
TransportaUoo Fees 395,493 344,522 328,750 395,866 485,396 489,385 379,530 312,210 573.701 412,098 
lnlarest Earnings 52,318 8,781 32 1.745 4,150 9,756 522 3.271 5,999 11,612 
Other Local Revenue 142,327 192.930 182,998 97,818 196.048 129,018 102.174 112.885 85.861 47,337 
Stale sources 6,870,196 6.643.733 6, 145,402 5,895,461 5,652,376 5,2n,886 5,7()4, 136 5.Sli7,467 5,124.477 5.284,015 
Federal sources 467.893 430,442 352.433 335,425 420.829 377.893 276.282 587.540 628,676 594.688 

Total revenue ~,350,~ 29,620.232 28.62•.010 27.655.089 27.271261 215.418,184 26.172.743 25,933.665 25.722,414 25,695.078 

E:Xpendltures 
lnswctlon. 
ReQular 7.997.468 7,495,799 7,385,882 7.685.381 7,455.430 7.455,464 7,140,592 7.338,526 7,1 83.977 6,090.298 
Special 169,898 336,002 230.956 157,743 148,016 113,134 112.959 1,845 335,636 1,850,895 
Olher 978,666 880.049 938.376 955.115 977,220 930.517 929,610 987.563 9<i7,425 202,792 
SchOOl-Spansore<l/Otl'ler lnstrUCllotlal 874 .968 

Toial lnstnJcDOn 9,146.032 8]11.850_ 8,555.214 8 798.239 8,578.666 ____ 8,499,115_ __8,1_83,161_ ____J!d27, 934 8.487.038 9.018,953 

Und1stnbllt;;d: 
Tui~on 2,387,617 2.434,418 2,491,975 2.659.085 2,842,631 2.290.172 2 ,054,512 2 .. 219,924 1,975,121 1.853.446 
Student and Instruction Related Serv>ees 3,360.743 3.105,075 2.754.246 2,923,168 2.701.887 2,738,800 2.821 .404 2,740 ,846 2,617,668 2.64$.563 
IJistructlon 
SupPOrl Ser.11ces-Stuoents 
Supl)Orl Services·lnslttlctlonal Staff 
General Adm1nisttaton 481 ,413 496.815 461,422 509.868 450,627 412,074 434,702 432,923 431.942 524,115 
Scllool AO!!llRISlration 514,714 519,146 650,026 567.466 562.598 587,782 603,909 519.537 534.036 555.712 
Central Serv.ces 339.556 320,491 3•5.593 299,066 :!00.767 279.409 295.435 325.307 322.683 330,851 
Adm.n. lnfotmaUon Teeht10iog)I 10.754 11.880 17,148 17.899 41,009 10,629 13,450 10,500 141 
Operat>ons a·nd Maintenance 1.844,591 1,956,027 1,941,611 1 ,905,736 2,191,923 1.981,769 1,881,056 1.905.524 1.979,036 2.090.108 
Student Transpcrlation 2. 137.050 1,978,174 1.883.764 1 ,878,600 1,886,671 1,739,951 1.554,343 1,823,411 2,002.631 1,839,768 
Business and Otller Support Seivlces: 8,444,262 8.106.119 7.956,852 7,201.452 6,710,908 6.380.343 
Employee Benerits 6,917.963 6,628,364 6,262,531 6,165 .162 
Olller 231.674 

Foo<! Servloes 40,000 50,000 50,000 75,000 
On-oeha~ TPAF Pensoon Con111i>u1100S 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Sec:un\y 

Contnt>utlons 
Total Undistributed 19.560.700 18928 145 16.522.637 17,962.340 17,559,021 16,418.929 16,586.774 16.681,336 16.145,789 1&.2A0.399 

CaPllal Ouuay, 
Equ1pmenl 3.434,599 1 330,516 1AS0.885 3,280,385 2,71',777 3.712,040 2,666.173 589,HO 1,702,587 1,505,885 
Fac11ft..:es Aoquisilion and Construction 
SeMOts 

Lease Purcnase AQree<nef'ts 
Assets AcQu1red Under Cap<tal Leases 

TotD.I Caf)llal Ovuav 3.434.599 1.330.516 1.490.885 3.260,385 2 .711 ,777 3,712,040 2.668,173 569.140 1.702.587 ---1...505,685 

Special Scnoot5 

Total General Fund Exiiendhu,.$ 32,141,331 28.970,511 28.568,736 301040,964 28.849,464 28.630.084 27,436.108 25,598,410 26,335.414 ~765.237 

Speoal Revenue: 
Federal 
Slate 
Olher 

Total Special Revanue Expend1cures 

Oet:>t Seivlce E.<1>endi1tires: 
Principal 550,000 545,000 535,000 530.000 525,000 535.000 610,000 600.000 575.000 550.000 
Interest end Other Charges 56.112 62,924 69,611 76.236 81.396 60,062 23.638 53.638 82,388 109.869 

Total O..bl SeNlce ExDeRdl\ures 606.112 607924 604.611 606.236 606.396 595,062 633.638 653.638 657.388 659.889 

Total Govemme"ial Fund E"P<1nd1tures s 32 747.443 s 29.578,435 s 29.173.~7 s 30.647200 s 29.455.860 s 29.225.146 s 28,069,746 5 26.2S2.048 s 26.992.802 s 27,425, 126 

-('..) 
00 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Change• In Fund B•lancos, Governmental Funds, 

Lui Ton Flscal Years 
(modified accrual oasis of accounting) 

2019 ___ 2_018 2017 2016 - - -2-015 

Excess (OeficiertGV) of revenues 
over {unoer) elU)eocfiWre1s (2.397,385) 41,797 (549.337) (2.992,,, 1) (2, 184,599) 

Other Financtng sources (uses) 
Proceeds from borrowing 
Cap4tal leases (non-budgeted) 60,887 34.211 219.244 
Proceeds from refunding 
Paym<>..nts IO esc:row a11et1t 
Prior Penod Adfustment • Funo 20 eXl)elloitures (52,479 ) 
Capital Reseivo Conln't>ution 753.1 14 
A01ustmen1 
Trans!ers 1n 638.387 1,062.352 804,735 
Transfe<S out (638.387} !•36.315l (804 .7351 

Tolal Dlher finanl>fl!l sources (uses) 60.887 660.248 - 700.635 219.244 

Net change in fund balances s _ (2,336.498} $ _ 79J.O~ _S___J549._3.fill -~-~!ll.£7fil s (1,965,JSfil 

Debt service as a percentage of 
noncapital upendilutes 2.07% 2.15% 2 .18,.. 2.22% 2.27% 

Source: Olstrict reoords 

Notes: Noncaphal expena11ures are total expenouures less capilal outiay. 

212 

Fiscal Yoar E'ldl'lg June 30 

2014 2013 2012 

(2,80!!.962) (1,897 ,003) (318,383) 

6,149,000 
191,344 45,806 

578,457 1,800,551 311.000 
(578.4571 1754.248! !311.000! 
191.344 7.195,303 45.806 

s (2.615.618) s 5,298,300 $ (21Z.577) 

233% 2.49% 2.55% 

2011 

(1,270.388) 

1,U0,770 

32.700 
{32,700! 

1,110.no 

s (159.618) 

2.60% 

2010 

(1.730.048) 

56,776 

872,187 
!872,1871 

56.ns 

s (1,673.272) 

2.55~ 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Source: District Records 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
MODIFIED ACCRUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Interest 
Rentals Income Tuition Miscellaneous 

44,132 
63,095 20,736 
77,151 31,996 
50,493 52, 111 
82,657 43,621 
80,996 112,417 
60,883 33,752 
82,297 100,701 
72,109 6,781 6,781 120,821 
95,143 11 ,837 34,125 45,428 
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Annual Totals 

44,132 
83,831 

109,147 
102,604 
126,278 
193,413 
94,635 

182,998 
206,492 
186,533 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

I 31 
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EATONTOWN BOROUGH 
Percentage of Net 

Year Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated 
June 30, Valuations Valuations Full Cash Valuations 

2010 2, 129,764,241 2,492,512, 157 85.45% 
2011 2, 117,215,544 2,399,031 ,557 88.25% 
2012 2,086,000,009 2, 143,001 ,928 97.34% 
2013 2,030,878,034 2,074,516,960 97.90% 
2014 2,030,878,034 2,074,516,960 97.90% 
2015 2,091,909,634 2,074,996,330 100.82% 
2016 2, 171 ,048,361 1,995,303,248 108.81% 
2017 2, 183,604,570 2,050,554.448 106.49% 
2018 2,210, 173,020 2,210, 173,020 100.00% 
2019 2,256,827,250 2,256,827,250 100.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Percentage of Net 

Year Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated 
June 30, Valuations Valuations Full Cash Valuations 

2010 2,998,843,219 3,020,708, 135 99.28% 
2011 2,872,610,220 2,900,904,098 99.02% 
2012 2,758,659,379 2,783, 151 , 109 99.12% 
2013 2,754,925,800 2,911 ,474,837 94.62% 
2014 2,704, 177,400 3,017,718,335 89.61% 
2015 2,924,903,485 2,924,903,485 100.00% 
2016 2,981,053,901 2,981,053,904 100.00% 
2017 3,049,303,680 3,049,303,860 100.00% 
2018 3, 186,061 ,290 3, 186,061 ,290 100.00% 
2019 3,365,319,487 3,365,319,487 100.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: * Revaluation 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 
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Exhibit J-Gb 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 
Percentage of Net 

Year Ended Net Assessed Estimated Full Cash Assessed to Estimated 
June 30, Valuations Valuations Full Cash Valuations 

2010 72,762,912 79,127,998 91 .96% 
2011 72,730,213 69,465,075 104.70% 
2012 56,855,613 58,762,313 96.76% 
2013 56,847,388 53,374,413 106,51% 
2014 56,847,388 53,374,413 106.51% 
2015 50,307,343 45,963,767 109.45% 
2016 52,540,500 52,949,650 99.23% 
2017 54,279,263 53,079,663 102.26% 
2018 58,340,445 58,340,445 100.00% 
2019 60,256,450 60,256,450 100.00% 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES · DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate Overlaeeing Rates 

General 
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Local 

Ended Basic Debt School School Eatontown Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough County 

2009 NIA N/A 0.371 0.589 0.541 0.282 
2010 N/A NIA 0.411 0.676 0.655 0.318 
2011 NIA N/A 0.406 0.681 0.681 0.317 
2012 N/A NIA 0.391 0.697 0.706 0.302 
2013 N/A N/A 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 
2014 NIA NIA 0.429 0.724 0.761 0.311 
2015 N/A NIA 0.406 0.721 0.789 0.307 
2016 NIA NIA 0.391 0.732 0.780 0.307 
2017 N/A NIA 0.413 0.742 0.803 0.275 
2018 N/A NIA 0.437 0.757 0.803 0.314 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

Note: NIA Not Available 
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Total Direct 
and 

Overlapp1ng 
Tax Rate 

1.783 
2.060 
2.085 
2.096 
2.225 

2.225 
2.223 
2.210 

2.233 
2.311 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES · DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate OverlaQQin9 Rates 

General Regional 
Fiscal Year Obligation Total Direct Elementary 

Ended Basic Debt School. School Tinton Falls Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Borough County 

2010 0.333 0.011 0.344 0.648 0.415 0.285 
201 1 0.355 0.011 0.366 0.703 0.439 0.300 
2012 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.739 0.464 0.305 
2013 0.397 0.012 0.409 0.763 0.477 0.311 
2014 0.422 0.012 0.434 0.804 0.517 0.342 
2015 0.403 0.012 0.415 0.768 0.504 0.320 
2016 0.416 0.012 0.428 0.774 0.515 0.315 
2017 0.404 0.012 0.416 0.747 0.521 0.303 
2018 0.381 0.012 0.393 0.732 0.512 0.300 
2019 0.385 0.012 0.397 0.751 0.495 0.290 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

135 

Exhibit J-7a 

Total Direct 
and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

1.692 
1.808 
1.917 
1.960 
2.097 
2.007 
2.032 
1.987 
1.937 
1,933 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX RATES · DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

PER $100 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Monmouth Regional High School 
District Direct Rate Overlaeeing Rates 

General Regional 
Fiscal Year Obllgation Total Direct Elementary 

Ended Basic Debt School School Shrewsbury Monmouth 
June 30, Rate Service Tax Rate Rate Townshie County 

2010 0.305 0.010 0.315 0.663 1.019 0.281 
2011 0.306 0.010 0.316 0.637 1.042 0.269 
2012 0.459 0.010 0.469 0.790 1.327 0.278 
2013 0.417 0.010 0.427 0.776 1.429 0.332 
2014 0.441 0.01 0 0.451 0.695 1.462 0.306 
2015 0.563 O.Q10 0.573 0.681 1.169 0.324 
2016 0.573 0.010 0.583 0.629 1.453 0.322 
2017 0.465 0.010 0.475 0.661 1.438 0.288 
2018 0.344 0.010 0.354 0.598 1.336 0.271 
2019 0.303 0.010 0.313 0.683 1.355 0.254 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Total Direct 
and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

2.278 

2.264 
2.864 

2.964 

2.914 
2.747 

2.987 
2.862 

2.559 
2.605 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 2018 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 
Assessed Valuation 

Taxpayer 2018 

Eatontown Monmouth Mall LLC $ 162,995,000 
East Coast Eatoncrest Apt. 32,256,300 
Country Club Associates {Apartments) 30,095,700 
Stony Hill Apartments Associates LP 28,239,700 
Eatonbrook Cooperatie Corp. 27,991,500 
VM Kushner LLC 21,412,600 
JC Penny 18,774,900 
IWW Property, LLC 18,712,400 
Eatontown 36 LLC {shopping center) 18,000,000 
Macy's East Federated Dept Stores 17,176,100 

Total $ 375,654,200 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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Exhibit J-8 

As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

7.22% 
1.43% 
1.33% 
1.25% 
1.24% 
0.95% 
0.83% 
0.83% 
0.80% 
0.76% 

16.65% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Assessed Valuation 

Taxpayer 2018 

TF Campus LLC c/o David Dodd $ 179,612,000 
CPG Tinton Falls Urban Renewal LLC 175,000,000 
Avalon Bay Community 41.451,100 
Stavola Realty Company 16.570,000 
Tinton Pines Construction 16,380,800 
SHP V Shrewsbury LLC 16,100,400 
Tinton Falls Lodging Realty 15,811,900 
Hovsons inc 14,810,000 
Sudler Monmouth LLC 14,641,600 
New Plan Reealty Trust 13,065,700 

Total $ 503,443,500 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Exhibit J-8a 

As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

5.34% 
5.20% 
1.23% 
0.49% 
0.49% 
0.48% 
0.47% 
0.44% 
0.44% 
0.39% 

14.96% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS 
FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 
Assessed Valuation 

Taxpayer 2018 

Alfred Vail Mutual $ 22, 170,000 
Coolidge Shrewsbury. LLC 12, 139,800 
Bell Atlantic Tax Dept 404,763 
Individual Taxpayer #1 167.400 
Individual Taxpayer #2 167,400 
Individual Taxpayer #3 167,400 
Individual Taxpayer #4 167,400 
Individual Taxpayer #5 167,400 
Individual Taxpayer #6 167,400 
Individual Taxpayer #7 167,400 

Total $ 35,886,363 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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As a % of District's 
Net Assessed 

Valuation 

36.79% 
20.15% 

0.67% 
0.28% 
0.28% 
0.28% 
0.28% 
0.28% 
0.28% 
0.28% 

59.56% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Levy Collections 

2010 8,998,299 8,998,299 
2011 8 ,763,612 8,763,612 
2012 8,596,029 8,596, 123 
2013 8, 149,972 8, 149,972 
2014 8.703,268 8,703,268 
2015 8,478,206 8,478,206 
2016 8,495,560 8,495,560 
2017 8,487,748 8,487,748 
2018 9,011,269 9,011,269 
2019 9,644,895 9,644,895 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Percent of Tax 
Levy Collected 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Levy Collections 

2010 10, 111 ,439 10, 111,439 
2011 10,311 ,136 10,311 ,136 
2012 10,519,982 10,519,982 
2013 11 ,290,471 11 ,290,471 
2014 11 ,188,541 11,188,541 
2015 11 ,755,887 11 ,755,887 
2016 12,124,896 12,124,896 
2017 12,744,100 12,744,100 
2018 12,688,338 12,688,338 
2019 12,536,562 12,536,562 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Percent of Tax 
Levy Collected 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Year Ended Total Tax Current Tax 
June 30, Lev~ Collections 

2010 235,592 235,591 
2011 228,958 228,958 
2012 234,181 234,181 
2013 266,805 266,805 
2014 242,436 242,436 
2015 256,637 256,637 
2016 288,293 288,293 
2017 308,552 308,552 
2018 257,872 257,872 
2019 206,249 206,249 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 
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Percent of Tax 
Levy Collected 

100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 
100.00% 



DEBT CAPACITY 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

last ten fiscal years 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated Percentage of 

Ended General Capital Absences Personal 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District Income 

2010 830,276 157,597 552,207 1,540,080 0.20% 
2011 549,340 541 ,860 532,493 1,623,693 0.23% 
2012 270,986 403,063 521 ,982 1, 196,031 0.17% 
2013 2,657,979 258,073 512,419 3,428,471 0.47% 
2014 2,322,838 204,286 490,419 3,017,543 0.40% 
2015 2,067,732 140,326 616,695 2,824,753 0.40% 
2016 1,796,422 83,469 595,653 2,475,544 0.30% 
2017 1,585,611 51 ,421 584,618 2,221 ,650 0.27% 
2018 1,590,786 35,261 639,534 2,265,581 0.28% 
2019 10,472,665 25, 137 597,159 11 ,094,961 1.29% 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Exhibit J-10 

Per Capita 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last ten fiscal years 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated Percentage of 

Ended General Capital Absences Personal 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District Income 

2010 932,986 177,093 620,518 1,730,597 0.15% 
2011 646,381 637,581 626,559 1,910.521 0.22% 
2012 331 ,632 493,270 638,804 1,463,706 0.14% 
2013 3,416,981 331 ,767 658,744 4,407,492 0.13% 
2014 3,220,849 283,263 680,016 4, 184, 128 0.11 % 
2015 2,951 ,090 200,275 880,154 4,031 ,519 0.10% 
2016 2,697,274 125,326 894,355 3,716,955 0.09% 
2017 2,380,748 77,207 877,787 3,335,742 0.08% 
2018 2,067,725 45,832 831 ,274 2,944,831 0.06% 
2019 14,635,892 35, 130 834,551 15,505,573 0.31 % 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

Exhibit J-10a 

Per Capita 
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42 

218 

~ 
~ 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last ten fiscal years 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Governmental Activities 

Fiscal 
Year Compensated Percentage of 

Ended General Capital Absences Personal 
June 30, Obligation Bonds Leases Payable Total District Income 

2010 21 ,738 4,127 14,458 40,323 0.060% 
2011 14,278 14,084 12,840 41 ,202 0.080% 
2012 7,382 10,980 14,232 32,594 0.050% 
2013 74,040 7,189 14,273 95,502 0.003% 
2014 70,313 6,184 14,845 91 ,342 0.002% 
2015 70, 178 4,763 20,930 95,871 0.002% 
2016 65,314 3,035 21 ,657 90,006 0.122% 
2017 57,649 1,870 21,255 80,774 0.115% 
2018 34,025 754 13,679 48,458 0.067% 
2019 206,443 496 11 ,772 218,711 0.290% 

Source: School District Financial Reports 

Note: Details regarding the district's outstanding debt can be found In the notes to the financial statements. 

Exhibit J -1 Ob 

Per Capita 
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EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

Estimated 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 
Ended June 301- Population Value Debt 

2010 14,110 2, 129, 764,241 830,276 
2011 12,709 2, 118,288,287 549,340 
2012 12,722 2, 117,215,544 270,986 
2013 12,431 2,030,878,034 3,428,471 
2014 12,262 2,024,014, 157 3,017,543 
2015 12,257 2,091 ,909,634 2,824,753 
2016 12,301 2,171 ,048,361 2,475,543 
201 7 12,287 2, 183,604,570 2,221 ,650 
2018 12,376 2,210,173,020 2,265,581 
201 9 12,242 2 ,256,827,250 10,472,665 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Ratio of 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.04% 
0.03% 
0.01 % 
0.17% 
0.15% 
0.14% 
0.11 % 
0.10% 
0.10% 
0.46% 

Exhibit J-11 

Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 
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TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Estimated 
Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 

Ended June 30, Population Value Debt 

2010 17,641 2,998,843,219 932,986 
2011 17,892 2,872,610,220 646,381 
2012 17,911 2,759,659,379 331 ,632 
2013 17,869 2,754,925,800 4,407,492 
2014 17,976 2,704, 177,400 3,220,849 
2015 17,898 2,924,903,485 4,031 ,519 
2016 17,772 2,981 ,053,901 3,716,942 
2017 17,800 3,049,303,860 3,335,729 
2018 17,789 3, 186,061 ,290 2,944,819 
2019 17,563 3,365,319,487 14,635,892 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Ratio of 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.03% 
0.02% 
0.01% 
0.16% 
0.12% 
0.14% 
0.12% 
0.11% 
0.09% 
0.43% 
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Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Estimated 
Fiscal Year School District Assessed Net Bonded 

Ended June 30, Population Value Debt 

2010 1,098 72,762,912 21 ,738 
2011 1, 141 72,730,213 14,278 
2012 1, 141 56,855,613 7,322 
2013 1, 125 56,847,388 95,502 
2014 1,124 56,883,783 70,313 
2015 1, 119 50,307,343 95,871 
2016 1, 122 52,944,395 90,005 
2017 1,009 54,279,263 80,774 
2018 1,010 58,340,445 48,458 
2019 1,000 60,256,450 206,443 

Source: Data regarding school district population was given by school district officials. 

Note: Assessed valuations were provided by the Abstract of Ratables, County Board of Taxation. 

Ratio of 
Bonded Debt 
to Assessed 

Value 

0.03% 
0.02% 
0.01% 
0.17% 
0.12% 
0.19% 
0.17% 
0.15% 
0.08% 
0.34% 
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Net Bonded 
Debt 

per Capita 

20 
13 
6 
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86 
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80 
48 

206 

~ 
00 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED DEBT 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
UNAUDITED 

Net Direct Debi of School District as of June 30, 2019 

Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 
Eatontown Borough (100%) $ 
Tinton Falls Borough {100%) 
Shrewsbury Township (100%) 
County of Monmouth · Township's share (4.00%) 

Subtotal, overlapping debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt as of 
June 30, 2019 

Source: Assessed value data to estimate applicable percentages provided by the 

Monmouth County Board of Tal(ation. 

11,094,961 
15,505,573 

218,710 
2,359,682 

149 
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$ 25,315,000 

29, 178,926 

$ 54,493,926 



Debt Limit 

Total Net Debt Applicable 10 Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Umit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Vear Ended June 30, 2018 

Year Total 

2019 5,741 ,261 ,745 
2018 5,741 ,261,745 
2017 5,299,661,960 

Total 16,782,185,450 

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property 5,594,061,817 

Debt Limit (3% or Average Equalization Value) 167,821 ,855 • 
Legal Debt Margin 167 ,821 .855 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

s 174,930,800 $ 172,491 ,645 s 169,856,556 s 159.697,754 s 152,594,892 

1,785,000 1,210,000 610,000 7,931 466 7,293,012 

173, 145,800 171,281 ,645 169,246,556 151 ,766,288 145,301,880 

1.02% 0.70% 0.36% 4.97% 4.78% 

Eatontown 
Boroush 

2,300,058,363 
2,300,058,363 
2,050,554.448 

6,650,671.174 

2,216,890,391 

201 5 

s 152,594,692 

6,952.143 

145.642.749 

4.56% 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were obtained from tile Annual Report of the State of New Jersey. Department of the Treasury, Division of Tal<ation. 

Note: • Limit set by NJSA 18A:24-19 for a 9 lhrol!gh 12 district: other percent limits would be applicable for other dis1J'ict types. 

Tinton Falls Shrewsbury 
Borough Township 

3,388, 110,216 53,093,166 
3,388.110.216 53,093,166 
3, 196, 132, 793 52,974,719 

9,972.353.225 159,161 ,051 

3,324,117,742 53,053,684 

2016 2017 

s 153,775,431 s 155,137,729 

6,282,490 4,024,000 

147 492.941 151.113,729 

4.09% 2.59% 

2018 

s 161 ,910,895 

3 479,000 

158,431 ,895 

2.15% 

Exhibit J-13 

2019 

s 167,821,855 

26,819.232 

141,002,622 

15.96% 
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DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2009 4.40% 54,771 
2010 7.90% 54,771 
2011 8.00% 56,955 
2012 8.30% 58,355 
2013 8.60% 61,426 
2014 6.10% 62,901 
2015 5.30% 66.019 
2016 5.00% 69,410 
2017 4.60% 71,237 
2018 4.20% 75,395 

Exhibit J.14 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

14,195 
14, 110 
12,722 
12,431 
12,262 
12,257 
12,301 
12,287 
12,376 
12,242 

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce. 
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division. 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2009 4.10% 54,771 
2010 8.10% 54,771 
2011 8.10% 56,955 
2012 8.50% 58,355 
2013 8.60% 61 ,426 
2014 5.90% 62,901 
2015 4.90% 66,019 
2016 4.30% 69,410 
2017 3.90% 71 ,237 
2018 3.50% 75,395 

Exhibit J-14a 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

19,703 
17,641 
17,911 
17,869 
17,976 
17,898 
17,772 
17,800 
17,789 
17,563 

Source: Per Capita Income of County of Monmouth from the U.S. Department of Commerce 
School District Population from the U.S. Bureau of the Census, Population Division. 

152 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 
Monmouth 

County 
Year Ended Unemployment Per Capita 

June 30, Rate Income 

2009 8.40% 54,771 
2010 13.70% 54,771 
201 1 13.80% 56,955 
2012 14.30% 58,355 
2013 8.00% 61,426 
2014 6.60% 62,901 
2015 5.30% 66,019 
2016 4.80% 69,410 
2017 4.80% 71,237 
2018 4.40% 75,395 

Exhibit J-14b 

Estimated 
School District 

Population 
(as of July 1) 

1,068 
1,098 
1, 141 
1,125 
1,124 
1,119 
1,122 
1,009 
1,010 
1,000 

Source: Monmouth County Planning Board, Demographic and Economic Status Report 
www. co. monmouth. nj. us/documents 
Per Capita Income www.lwd.dol.state.nj .us/labor 
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Exhibit J-15 
MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Principal Employers, 
Current Year 

EATONTOWN BOROUGH 

2019 

Percentage of 
Total 

Rank Municipal 
Employer Employees [Optional] Employment 

N/A N/A N/A 

0 0.00% 

Note: NIA= Not Available 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers, 

Current Year 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH 

2019 

Rank 
Employer Employees (Optional] 

NIA NIA 

Note: NIA = Not Available 
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Percentage of 
Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

N/A 

0.00% 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Principal Employers, 

SHREWSBURY TOWNSHIP 

Employer 

Shrewsbury Township 

Note: N/A = Not Available 

Current Year 

Employees 

N/A 

2019 

Rank 
[Optional] 

NIA 

Exhibit J-1 Sb 

Percentage of 
Total 

Municipal 
Employment 

N/A 

0.00% 
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OPERATING INFORMATION 



MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program, 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 85.9 84.9 94.7 95 92.85 92.4 
Special education 17.6 16.6 6.4 5 4 4 
Other special education 
Vocational 
Other instruction 3.2 
Nonpublic school programs 
AdulVcontinuing education programs 

Support Services: 
Student & instruction related services 23.6 21 .8 20.8 30.26 30.26 32.76 
General administration 2 2 2 3 3 3 
School administrative services 7.7 7.7 7.7 8.5 8.5 8.5 
Other administrative services 2.2 2.2 2.2 4.4 4.4 4.4 
Central services 18 14 14.8 12.2 12.2 12.2 
Administrative Information Technology 4 4 4 3 3 4 
Plant operations and maintenance 21 21 22 21 21 20 
Pupil transportation 18 18 16 17 18 18 
Other support services 2 2 1 1 1 1 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Total 202.0 194.2 194.8 200.4 198.2 200.3 

Source: District Personnel Records 

2016 2017 

79 79 
21 18 

33.76 27 14 
3 3 

8.5 7.5 
4.4 4.4 

12.2 12.2 
3 3 

19 19 
18 18 

1 1 
0 

202.9 192.2 

2018 

79.28 
18 

30 
3 
9 

4.4 
15.5 

3 
19 
18 

1 

200.2 
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2019 

78.6 
18 

29 
3 
4 
4 

17.8 
3 

18 
18 
0 

193.4 

V\ 
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FiscaJ 

~ Enrollment 

2010 1.123 
201 1 1.064 
2009 1,123 
2009 1,123 
2009 1.123 
2009 1,123 
2016 1,013 
2017 1.012 
2018 999 
2019 983 

Source: District records 

Operating 

Expenditures• 

25,259.352 
24.632,827 

24 ,973,018 
24,942.640 
25.126.364 
26.2~ 4.833 

Cost Per 
Pupil 

22,493 
23,371 

24.665 
24,647 
25.152 
26,682 

Note: Enrollment based 011 annual Oclober district count. 

Percentage 
Ch!.!!.!!!_ 

-0.42% 
·0.32% 
-0 .32% 
-0.32% 
-0.32% 
-0.32% 
·2.95% 
-0.07% 
2.05% 
6.08% 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL H IGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Operating Statistics, 
Last ten fiscal years 

Pupil/Teacher Ratio 

Teaching Senior High 
Staff • Elemenla!}'. Middle School School 

110 8,g 

107 - 9.9 
141.6 10.6 
141.6 10.7 
141.6 - 10.8 
141 .6 10.9 

100 10 13 
97 1043 
97 . 10.27 
97 10.17 

a Operating expenditures equal 101a1 expendllures less debt seNlce and capital ouUay 
b Teaching staff Includes only full-time equivalents of certificated staff. 
c Average daily enrollment and average dally attendance are obtained from the School Register Summary (SRS) 

Average 
Daily Average Daily 

Enrollment Attendance 

!ADE) • !ADA)' 

1,086.5 1,029.7 
1,017.6 963.4 
1, 123.6 1,072.2 
1,123.6 1,073.2 
1,123.6 1.074.2 
1.123 .6 1,075 .2 

983.8 921.3 
975.S 912.0 
961.3 888.0 
937.9 874.2 

% Change in 
Average DaOy 

Enrollment 

-3.30% 
-6.34% 

295.78% 
395.78% 
495.78% 
595.78% 

3.78% 
-084% 
·1.46% 
·2.43% 

Exhibit J-17 

Student 
Attendance 
Percentage 

94.77% 
94.67% 
95.43% 
95.51% 
95,60% 
95.69% 
93.65% 
93.49% 
92.37% 
93.20% 

Vl 
00 



High School 
Monmouth Regional High School (1959) 

Square Feet 
Capac.ity (students) 
Enrollment 

Number of Schools at June 30, 2016 
Senior High School 

Source: District Facilities Office 
October I 5. Enrollment data 

20!0 

192,441 
1,24 l 
I , 123 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
School Building Information 

2011 

192,441 
l ,24 1 
l,054 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
District Build ing 

2012 

192,441 
1,24 1 
1,016 

2013 

192,441 
1,241 
1,031 

2014 

192,441 
1,241 

977 

2015 

192,441 
l.24 1 

978 

2016 

192,44 l 
1,24 1 

978 

2017 

192,441 
l,241 
1,0 11 

2018 

192,441 
1.241 

999 

Exhibit J-18 

2019 

192,441 
1,241 

983 

Vl 
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Exhibit J-19 

MONMOUTH R EGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
General Fund 

Schedule Of Required Maintenance For School FaciJi ties 
Last ten fiscal years 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

*School Facilities 
Monmouth Regional 

High School 

201 0 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

Total School Facilities 

Note: *School Facilities as Defined Under EFCFA. 
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6:24-1.3) 

$ 

725,519 

767,548 

768,727 

670,660 

650,033 

822,242 

588,802 

644,825 

649, 197 

569,225 

6,856,778 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

Type of Policy 

School Package Policy-Utica National Insurance Company 
Commerial Property 
General Liability 
Crime Coverage 
Employee Benefits liability 
Automobile 
Excess Liability 

June 30, 2019 
UNAUDITED 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions Policy - NJSBAIG/MOCSSIF 

Worker's Compensation Policy - MOCSSIF/NJBAIG Fund 

Excess Workers' Compensation - Chubb 7 day waiting 

Public Officials Faithful Performance Bonds - Selective Insurance 
Business Administrator 
Treasurer of School Monies 

Source: District records. 

Coverage 

$ 54,503,519 
1, 000, 00013, 000, 000 
included 
included 

1,000,000 
10,000,000 

5,000,000 

2,000,000 

300,000 
300,000 

$ 
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Deductible 

5,000 

1,000 
10,000 

20,000 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 



MEMBER; 

CANNONE AND COMPANY, P.A. 
~'PJ!a/I~ 

485 Mol'ris Avenue 
Spr ingfield, New Jersey 07081 

(973) 379-6868 
FAX (973) 379-6278 

American Society ofCenificd Public Accountants 
Ne\1 Jersey Society ofCcrtilied Public Accountants 

Report on Internal Control Over F inancial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With 
Govemment A11diti11g Standards 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
County of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

K-1 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards appJicabJe to financiaJ audits contai11ed in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Deprutment of Education, State of 
New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activi1ies, 
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fw1d information of Monmouth Regional High School District, as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 20 19, and the related notes to the financiaJ statements, which collectively 
comprise Monmouth Regional High School District's basic financial statements, and have issued 
our report thereon dated December 23, 2019. 

Internal Control Over F inancial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements, we considered Monmouth 
Regional High School Djstrict's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing om opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Monmouth RegionaJ High School District's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Monmouth Regional High 
School District's internal control. 

A cl~flciency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not aJiow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct, 111jsstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements wi ll not be prevented, 
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
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combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet 163 
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internaJ control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify aJI deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Monmouth Regional High School 
District's financiaJ statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the detennination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity's intemaJ control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

This report is intended for the info1mation of the management of the Monmouth Regional High 
School District Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education (the 
cognizant audit agency) and other state and federal awarding agencies. However, this report is a 
matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

December 23, 2019 

Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. CS-02103 
Cannone & Company, CPAs 



MEMBER: 

C ANNONE AND COMPANY, P.A. 
~'PJ!u/I~ 

485 Morris Avenue 
Springfield, New J ersey 07081 

(973) 379-6868 
FAX (973) 379-6278 

American Society of Certified Public Accountants 
New Jersey Societ} of Certified Public Accountants 

K-2 

Report on Compliance For Each Major Federal Program; Report on Internal Conh·ol 
Over Compliance; and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Required by the U.S. Uniform Guidance and Schedule of Expenditures of State F inancial 
Assistance as required by New J e1·sey OMB Circular 15-08 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Monmouth Regional High School District 
Cow1ty of Monmouth 
Tinton Falls, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Board of Education of the Momnouth Regional High School District, in the 
County of Monmouth, compliance with the types of compliance requi rements described in the 
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey 
OMB Circular J 5-08 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the District's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 201 9. The Monmouth Regional High School District Board of Education's major 
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor 's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Ma11ageme11t's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grants applicable to its federal and state programs. 

A uditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Monmouth Regional High 
School District's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of All,lerica; the standards applicable 
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to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Com.ptroller 
General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office 
of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's 
Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. 
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assw-ance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a di rect and material effect on a major federal program 
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Monmouth Regional High 
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as 
we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each 
major federal and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of 
Monmouth Regional High School District's compliance. 

Opinion 011 Each Major Fedeml and State Program 

In our opinion, Monmouth Regional High School District complied, in all mateiiaJ respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures did not disclose instances of noncompliance, which are 
required to be reported in accordance with Uniform Guidance, in the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Our opinion 
on each major federal and state program is not modified with respect to these matters. 

Report on lntema/ Co11trol Over Compliance 

Management of Monmouth Regional High School District is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements referTed to above. Jn planning and performLng om audit of compliance, we 
considered Monmouth Regional High School District 's internal control over compliance with 
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and 
state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circrnnstances for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state program 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with Uniform Guidance, 
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and 
the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Pol icy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Monmouth Regional High School District's internal control over compliance. 
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A defidency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over comp I iance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfonning 
their assigned flmctions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Om consjderation of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of Uniform Guidance and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement, and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State ofNew Jersey and the New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single 
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Accordingly, this 
rep01t is not sujtable for any other purpose. 

Report 011 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the S ch edule of Expenditures of 
State Financial Assistance Required by Uniform Guidance and State Financial Assistance 

We have audited the financial statements of Monmouth Regional High School District as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 20 19, and have issued our report thereon dated December 23, 2019, 
which contained an unmodified opinion on those ffoancial statements. Our audit was conducted 
for the purpose of fo1111ing an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the schedule of expenditures of state financial 
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Uniform Guidance and 
the New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement, and the audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and 
the New Jersey OMB1s Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
tmderlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The 
infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconci li ng such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial 
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of expenditure of federal awards and the schedule of expenditures of state 
financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements 
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This report is intended solely for the information of the management of the Monmouth Regional 
High School Board of Education, the New Jersey State Depa11ment of Education (cognizant 
audit agency), other state and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However) 

thi s report is a matter of public record •4::: is L 

December 23, 2019 

Nicholas A. Cannone 
Licensed Public School Accountant 
No. CS-02103 
Cannone & Company, CP As 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENOITVRfS Of FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

PnorYe., 
Balencea1 ACCCUMS 

F«i...i G<811tor/ Feoera! Juoo 30, 2018 C..!yYO"er Poyablol 

Pass-through Grantor CFOA Grant or Suite Grant Award Deferred Aooounts Oue to Am""'1V Receivable 
Pr29ram Til.lt ~ Protect Number P•Nod ~ Ravc..lftue Recelvat>le ~ ~ ~ 

U.S. Ocpoinmont cl AQneulWM 
Pass~tlWOugtl Stale Det>artment 
"'E<IUC8t!OI': 
Ente,,,,._c Fund: 
Food Oistnbutlon Program 10,550 NJA 07/011 I ll-06/30/19 l~.696 
Notions! SchooJ Lunch Program 10.555 l>lli\ 07/01118-06/30/19 86,763 
Nai.0001 School Lune~ Program 10.555 NIA 07/01117..()6/3()/18 99,394 (3,C90) 

N:ato<>nal School 8re•l<f••t Program 10.553 NIA 07/0111a.-06i3(V19 21123 
Na-at School BMaldast Program 10.553 NIA 07/01/17.Q6130118 22.143 11.0.W) --- ---- ----

Total U.S. Dei>artment or AgrlcuUure 0 (4.134) 0 0 0 

U. s . Oepa1tmen1 or Education 
p.,._lhroug~ Stall Oepanmen1 
of Eoucat.on: 

Sotct8' R"""""" fund: 

T1tlol ll4.010A NCLB327019 07101118-06/30119 12!1,637 16.068 
Title I 8A.010A NCLB327018 07/01/17-oe/30!18 107, 119 (5,444) (16,068) 
r•1e1 M .010A NCUl327017 0!!/0111&.08/31/17 111,043 (4 ,765) 
Tille I 84 010A NCL8327016 09/01/ 15-08/31116 105,036 (3,864) 
Tollell·PartA 8A.387A NCLB327019 07/01118-06/30/19 39,234 5,490 
Tkle 11 · Part A 84.367A NCL8327018 07/0111Hl6/30/18 25.746 1,896 (5,490) 
TiUt 11 - PartA 84.365 NCLB327017 07/01116..()6/30/17 25.886 (284) 
11Ue 111 84.365 NCLB327019 0710111&-06/30/19 4,383 4.383 
r•iem 84.lle6 NCL8327018 07/01117.()S/30/18 4,383 fl.,333) 
TiUe HI - knmlgt9nl &<'65 NCL8327019 07/01118-0llr.I0/19 1,746 
Tll le 111 - lmmigran1 84.365 NCl.8327018 07/01117-06/30/18 1.228 (16) 
Tltlo IV 84.424 NCL8327019 07/01/i6o06l30/19 1&,791 S,791 
11111! IV 84.424 NCLB327018 07/01117-06130/18 10.000 (5,791) 
l.D.E.A. Part B 84.027 NCl8327019 09101/IM/31119 311,415 26,137 
1,0 .EA P•rtB 84.027 NCLB327018 09/01/17-08/31118 303,627 (12,492) (2$,137) 
I O.E.A. Pert B 84027 NCL6327017 09/01/1&-08/31/i7 281 361 (6,259) 

---- ----
Tolat U.S . De!>L or Ed. - Special Revenuo Fund 1,896 j33.m! __ o _ ___ o _ ___ o_ 

Tol81 Fedef'al F"1nal"cla1 Ass\sLance s ~ s j37.258} s __ o _ ___ o_ ___ o_ 

See accomo•~ notes lo sclledules ol finaflCID! aosistance 

Cash Budgotory 

~ EJc2!:;n<111\Jres Adju•tments-

16,696 (16,696) 
82 523 (88.783) 
3090 

19,811 (21, 123) 
1.044 

123,22• (124,582) 0 

108. 117 
5 444 

(10ol,393) 

9.751 (22,064) 
(1.896) 

284 
838 (868) 

1.543 11.543) 
18 

7,500 (7 500) 

273,388 (28 1,421) 
13,•8A (11.960) 

----
420.145 (431,845} 0 

5 543,3Gg 5 j556.227l s 0 

Re.,..~ent 

ol P!lor 
Vear Oel..,-ed 

~ ~~~ 

----
0 !) 

3,724 

___ o_ 3,724 

s ___ o _ 
$ __ 3.724 

e..hll)llK..J 
Seh8dUt.A 

Balance at 06/30/2019 
(Aocoun1.1 

_3e_ce1va~l•L 

\4.240) 

( t ,2521 

(S,4921 

(4,765) 
(3,864) 

(12,313) 

0 
(230) 

(8,053) 
(10,lle&) 
(6 259) 

146,452! 

__ t~,!14~ s 

OUeto 
__ G_i:_iJ_')lOr 

°' 00 

() 

0 

0 



Exhlb1t K'4 
SchodlJJo a 

"10NMOUT•~ REGIONAi.. HIGH SCHOOL DSSTRICT 

SCHEDU~E OF STATE FINANCIAi. ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAA ENDED JUHE 30. 2019 

BDnce!!Mtl, 2018 Pt'IO'Year -aa.i..ne:io 2019 
Daf1<!11d AccoUolS Ropir)'mtnl GMP GAAP Memo 
Revet1ue Payable/ of Budgoi.try BUdgOlery Cum-uia1""1 

Ot11r\lorState Grant Aware (ACCOtJl'W~ Duo to Reoolv.U>le c ... Budgol!lry P.riotYear'.s- o.,rerred (Acoounis Oueto Buclgrunry TOUll 
Statft Gra1nor/P~m T1tlo P!:2itet Number Pot<ld """"" ~) Gran4or ~ __!l!<i!!LW!d_ ~-"""' Adfuatmuntt ~ Ro_.,., Rec~) ~..!'~~ ROCWiNllblU ~lturo•_ 

S<olQ °""'"'''"'*cl E:owMion 
~Fano: 

TfQMiC>OMtioo Aid 1~9S-03'..S120-014 7/t/11.ei3Q/19 -- 802,118 (669,909) (Sf,991) '5611.llOll 
Trensoo:tationAla 1&-11~120o-0\4 7/1/11•er.l0/1S 583,28<1 (58,328) 58.m 583.284 
S90ci61 EducaUon Aad 19·•9S.034·512C>-089 711118-6130/19 805.780 72S,202 (805,780) (80.578) 805,780 
SpoclaJ Educalior! A'd 1&-49s.o:\4·5120o-089 111117 ~130/18 6'13 368 (84,338) e•.336 643.368 
ECJUo&.ir!CW'I A!d tll-495'-034-5120o-078 1/111M/30/19 298.370 269,433 (299,370) (2$,937) 299.370 

e-...-""' 1S-095-03'-5120o-078 711/INllJD/18 29$.370 (29.037) 29.937 299,370 

A4""""""""' 111-49$.03<-512CMle5 1n111-81l01'19 l.2'3.610 1.130.t27 (l .2•8.110) (117.WI 1.248,610 

~""' i8-4-..Sl20-08S 7/1117·6'30'18 t .635,921 (150.D821 150,082 1.635.t2 1 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 1. GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance present the activity of all federal 
and state financial assistance programs of the Board of Education, Monmouth Regional 
High School District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's 
general purpose financial statements. All federal financial assistance received directly 
from federal agencies, as well as federal financial assistance passed through other 
government agencies is included on the schedule of federal financial assistance. 

NOTE 2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of financial assistance are presented using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service 
fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting and those recorded in 
the special revenue fund, which are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting. 
These bases of accounting are described in Notes 1 to the Board's general purpose 

financial statements. 

NOTE 3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the 
Board's general purpose financial statements. The general purpose financial 
statements present the special revenue fund on both a GAAP basis and a budgetary 
basis . The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the 
grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and 
also recognizes the related revenues. whereas the GAAP basis does not. The net 
adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis for the General 
Fund is $3,056 and for the Special Revenue Fund is $0. Financial assistance revenues 
are reported in the Board's general purpose financial statements on a GAAP basis as 
follows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 
Capital Projects 
Debt Service 
Food Service 

Total Financial Assistance 

Federal 

$ 36,247 
431 ,646 

124,582 

$ 592,475 

$ 6,704,990 
165,206 

2,322 

$ 6,872,518 

$ 6,741 ,237 
596,852 

126,904 

$ 7,464,993 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF AWARDS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
JUNE 30, 2019 

NOTE 4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

K-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in 
the related federal and state financia l reports. 

NOTE 5. OTHER 

The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions represents the amount paid by 
the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June 30, 2019. TPAF Social 
Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's 
share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 
2019. 

171 



Financial Statements 

MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

(Reference - Section .516 and .518 of Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards) 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Unmodified 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? ___ yes _ _ ,, __ no 

K-6 
Sheet 1 

2. Significant Deficiencies identified? _ __ yes --"--none reported 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs; 

1. Material weakness(es) identified? 

2. Significant Deficiencies identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 

in accordance with 2 CFR 200 Section .516(a) of Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs; 

CFDA Number 
NIA 

Dollar threshold used to dlstinguish between 
type A and type B programs: (518) 

Audftee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

___ yes __ ,, __ no 

___ yes __ ,, __ no 

___ yes __ ..; __ none reported 

Unmodified 

___ yes __ ,, __ no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

__ " __ yes no - --
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Section I · Summary of Auditor's Results (Continued) 

State Awards 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs· 

Auditee qualified as low risk auditee? 

Internal Control over major programs. 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 

considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of audtor's report issued on compliance for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed tthat are required to be reported 

in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 15-08 as applicable? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

19-495-034-5095-003 
19-495-034-5120-014 
19-495-034-5120-078 
19-495-034-512().-085 
19-4 95-034-5120-089 
19-4 95-034-5120-084 

$750,000 

__ ~ __ yes no 

__ yes - --no 

__ yes --~-- none reported 

Unmodified 

___ yes __ ~ __ no 

Name of State Program 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions 
Transportation Aid (State Aid • Public Cluster) 
Equalization Aid (State Aid • Public Cluster) 
Adjustment Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 
Special Education Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 
Security Aid (State Aid - Public Cluster) 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF UNION 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings - N/A 
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MONMOUTH REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 
SUMMARY OF SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 301 2019 

Status of Prior Year Findings - N/A 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, our procedures included a review 
of all prior year recommendations. 

The District had no prior year audit findings. 
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